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CHATRMAN SOULES: We are in session, and T

cail on hLefty Morris to make his report on sealing court

recovds. Lafty, vou have the floov.

SEALING COURT RECORDS

MR, MORRIS: Thig jg & pleasure T vield to
Chuck Hervring.

CEATRMAN SOULES: Chuck Herring., vou hava the
floor. 1t 1is an impeoriant report.

MR. HERRING: IF evervbedy will come in and
sit down, we will ¢get undsrway. We have enjoved wovking on
this, Lefty and T, who is the co-chair, have enjoyed working
on this. He made a mistake, though. When we got appointad
as co-chaire, he said this would be an interesting little

©

project. And it has besn vevry interesting, but it hnasa’

or

been little at all.

The ﬁﬂéua ig the sealing of the court records, and
the matevials that vou have bafovs you,nt think,ws sent out =
repert to each member of the Committee which T hope some of
you at Lleast brought with vou. But in the packet you have
today, if vou will Jook at Page 792 and folljowing, vyou will
find & little memo from me and hLefty, and then theve is a

draft rule just to talk about on Page 787. 8o 7%2 and then
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T want to explain & little bit about the proceass
and why we ave hevse on this particular vule and then explain
the draft a little bit. And then we have Tom Leatherbury
here from hocke Purnell who has dona a lot of the preliminary
work, and we are going to Jet him make & few remarks asg well
and talk about some of the dvatfis.

Thae reason we are here is that the legislature
passed a statute which 18 now Ssciion 22,000 of the

v

Government Code which appears in the materials there, T

)

think, on Page 792 and is one santence long. And that is why
we are dealing with this rule. The Section 22.010 =mays,
"The Supreme Couri shall adopt rules
establishing guidelines for the courts of this
state to use in determining whether in the intevest
of jﬁstice the records in a civil case, including
settlements, should be sealed -~ whether in the
interest of justice the records in a civil case,
including settliements, should be gealad.”
Luke appointed & subcommittee with lefty and me as
co-chairs and four other members, Justice Peeplas and a
couple of others. And when we had two public hearings, we
had about foritv psople show up total at those twe public
hearings on November 15th and Necember’ 18th, and then the

Suprems Court had its public haaring on Novembsr 30th, and we
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had a couple of hours testimony. And we have veceived
hundreds of pages of drafts and letters and law review
articles and cases on this. And it has been an iantevesting
project. Jt has been an evelutionary project, the draft rule
that we have got, and the draft vule is the product of
congensus. And probably neldther evolution nor CONCensus
leads to either litevary elegance orv 1intellactual precision,
and vou will see that in the rule. The rule that you have
before vou, the draft, it is long and it +is difficult, but we
will try to take vou through it. Tt is something to taik
about. WNeither Lefty nor T like parts of it, but it is
something teo consider, and we want to key you in on some of
the big issues, and T think Tom can do that as well.

The basic structure of the rule, the notion is that
theve is certainly a presumption that the public should have
access to court records. And the rule is designed to aliow
pwecadure‘to put that into effact. The basic procedure is
that if someone wanted to asmeal & court record, a motion must
be filed, a written motion, notice must bhe given -- public
notice given. There iz a procedure outiining that. The
public is allowed to pavticipate to intervenes for the 1imited
purpose of participating on that motion to seal.

There is a standavd set out for compelling need
that must be shown if records are to be sealed. There are

reguivements for the ovder, for the duvration of the ovder,
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the countents of the ovder and the findings that the trial

7i

b 4

court needs to make, There jg also a provigion dealing with
tempovary emergency ovders morve or less tvacking Ruls 680,
the TRO procedure. And then there are provisions dealing
with continuing jurisdiction and appeal because ons of the
problemns ~- and Tom caen speak to this -—- one of the problens
that the press has had in the past, they have not f{ound out
about sealings until after plenary Jjurisdiction of the trial
court has sxpired. And that has bsen a major problem becauss
we don't vet have & ruling on the merits out of Taxas
appellate couvrt dealing with exactly the standard that should
be applied because it hes been hard to have reviewed.

We have had input from, cevitaianly, plaiatiifs
lawyers, defenge bar, the intellectual preperty bar, the
family lawvers, public intevest groups. ALl kinds of people
pave come hefore us and some of them even come out of the
wondwork befove us. But i1t has bssn a veal intevesting,
interesting proceags,

The three cases J7 would like vou to keep in mind as
vou think about the vule, the mechanics, the three Kind of’
rough cases or paradine cases. One of them ig the trade
secretes case, What do vou do in a case whave somebody files
suit to protect & trade smecret or to enforce a& Tort remedy
for misappropriation of a tvade secvef? How do you handie

that vnder this ruvle? TIntellectual property lawverg are very
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interested in this vule because of that guestion.

Another case is the family Jawyer —— family bar has
repeatedly emphasized the case of small childran who perhaps
have been sexually abused and who are below the age where
they ave aware of that, and those vecords, they contend,
should certainly be sealed and thet child should not be
inflicted to perpetual sxposure of publia racovrds of that in
their background.

The third case is a products lisbility case. What
do vou do if you have a products liability case and a pubiie
hazard surfaces 3n the course of discovery in thet casme? How
do vou deal with that?

Reep these three examples in mind az you think
about the mechanics of this rule and now we deat with it.

The issues we will get inte, T want vou to think
about whether discovevry materials should be included within
the definition of court records and go into detail whether
the rules should apply to setilemsnis that are not filed, the
definition of compelling need, and then trade sacrels.

et me just vua through vevry guiekly the rule
itself and the burden of proof also. Let ne run through the
ruls. 1f vou have got it, 1T you will tuvn to Page 797,
will take vou through it very quickly.

The first section has definitions, and it has three

subsections. Compelling need is the First one. Protectible
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interests is the second one. Court recovds is the third one.

The conmpelling need, that is the standard that is
going to have to be shown 1if you want to seal couvt TRCOVES,
and compelling need, as vou see there, the first sentence
says it is "the existence of a specific protectible intevest
overriding the presumption that all court records are open Lo
the general public,” and the then the four things that must
be zhown to establish that compelling neead.

The first one is a specific intevest that cleavrly
outweighs the interest in open court records and that the
specific intersst would suffer immadiate and ireveparable harm
i¥ the court records are not sealed. That is the First
raguicement undaer that. Specific intevest cleavly
outweighing the interest in the open records.

The second one isg basically that theve is no less
restrictive alternative. Sealing is necessary because there
is no less restricitive altevnative to protect that intevrest.

The third one, Ttem {(¢) there jsg the sealing will
effectively protect the specific intevest without bsing over
broad.

And the Ffourth one is the sealing will not restrict
public access to information that iz detvimental to public
health oy safety, or if the informetion concerning the
administration of justice, basically, that iafocrmation that

would show & violation of any law or involved the misuse of
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public funds.

‘So rhose are the four requirements under compelling
need. Now, compalling nead referances protectible inherasts
in that nexit Section No. 2, item’ zes some protectible
interasts. And what this is is an attempt to deal with some
of the hard cases, some of the interests the people have
said, well, in these civeoumsiances, some form of sealing
should be justifisble., And here are four of the categorias.
Many were suggested, and these aren't pevfect, and as 1 say,
neither Lefty or ¥ wouch For or probably will defend hardly
any part of this vule. But in any event, the fouv interesis,
the first one is basically a right of privacy or privilege
under the rules ~— undevr the rules of avidence. The second
one is a constitutioenal right. The third one iz trade
secrets. And, again, we will come back to that because the
trade secret Jlawyers and the intellectual property bar have 8
problem with the way we have done that ov the way it appears
in this draft. And the Fourth one im the sexual assauli-type
of situation, the protection of rhe identity or privacy of an
individual who has been the subject of & sexuvaliv-relatead
assault ov injury. Those ave the four. These are not
exhaustive, but the four protective interests of the rule or
rhis draft at least sets out.

Next, Ttem 3 under Paragraph & on the next page is

court records. And this particular drafit, vou will notice,
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basically defines court recovds as to what is filsd in court
and specifically excludes discovery materials., And thet has
heen a big point of discussion. We will Giscuss that with
you in & moment, the pros and cons of discovery materials as
being a part of the court raecords.,

Then we go into Paragraph B, and that sets out
basically the procedures for the notice and the heavings and
the orders. Subpart A there, Subparagreph A under B tallks
about the hearing and basically provides fox an opeun court
hearing would allow this draft -- would allow an in canera
heaving 1€, otherwise, the matiers that ave sought to be
protected would be revealed or disclosed if vou had a public
hearving in that limited civeumstance. But basticalliy, aa open
court hearing.

At the hearing, the court caen conaider affidavit
evidence if the affiant is present and availabla for
crozs—examination, and then any person not a party can
intervene in the procseding at the hearing stage ~— or veaily
at other stages, as well, the way the rule is written —— for
the limited puvrpose of participating on that issuve, the
sealing issue. And that is where the press, at times, after
the fact, has besn excluded. They said you didn’'t intevvens
timely, you didn't have an opportunity, you didn't
participate in a timely fashion. So the goal is to let the

press or public participate on thet Jimited issue of sealing.
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¥ow, the second part deals with notice. There must
be a written potice filed. The moving party is to post &
pubiic notice at the place where vou post public vecords
dealing with county government, notices for meetings of
county government. That notice is to ba posted 14 davs
before the hearing. WNow, if we get inte the rule later and
Wwe have an emevgency e¥ pavie excepition te thai, but in
general, 14 dayvs public notice. That notice, the rule ~——
provision theve sets out the contanits of the notics, provides
that the parties shall file a copy with the c¢lierk and forward
a copy to the aclevrk of the Texas Supreme Court so that thers
will be & central location where the press cen check to find
out what sealing is going on avound the state. That was a
big issue that the press wag very, very interested in, and we
digcussed a lot of proceduves, buit that is the one in this
draft.

The third prowvision there is the temporary sealing
ovder. And as T smald befove, that basically tracks Rule 680,
the TRO procedure., And the idea is that in & case where
sealing is necessary immadiately and there i3 not time for
the public notice and the public hearing that there can be an
an application with affidavits and that the immediate need
can be esgtabiished. A j4-dav order time period is allowed
with up to one axtension unlssgs there is agresment fov

subseqguent extensions, just ez we do under Rule 680 Ffor TRO=,
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and then a motion to dissolvs that kind of temporary
emergency order c¢an be filaed in two davs notice on a motion
to dissolve, again, just as we have under Rule 680. So that
ig the spergancy temporary order procedure.

A Subpart 4 theve that Pavagraph B ssis oul ov just
makes reference to is the Findings and specifically requires
the trial court to make a finding demonstrating the
compelling need as that term was defined in the first section
of the ruie.

Subparagraph 5 deals with the sealing order and the
contants of the sealing ovrdevr. 1t provides what shall be in
there, the cause number, the stvle, et cetera, the time
period for which the ovdsv shall continue for which those
records shall be sealed, and identifying those parts of the
file thét will be sealed and those pavris that will vemain
open. And it provides that the order, wnile it needs to be
specific, shall not vevsal the information sought to be
protected.

And then Paragraph C deals with continuing
jurisdiction, and this ig, again, the attempt to make suve
that the press, if they Ffind out afFter the fact after
judgment has been sentered, wheve othevrwise plenavy
juriediction has expired in several cases in Texas, they have
an opportunity to come in. The courit has continuing

jurisdiction over the sealing order. And then the appeal
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right, it provides for an appeal, excapt as to thosa
temporary emergency orders, except as to the l4-day orders,
it would allow an appeal.

That, in very brief Ffashion, is the outiine of that
pavticular dvaft. Theve ave, as T say., several issues. Ons
of them is discovery. T don't think Tom really wants to
speak to the discovery issue., We can come back to that in &
minute. Settlement agreements, we want to talk about that,
but T don’t think vou are interested in that eithevr. And
trade secrets, T don't think vou are invoived with that one.

The standard of proof is a guestion, if you will ¢go
back and look at ~- 3iF you will Jook at the compelling need,

that 18 the very {irvst senianc

&

, the second sentencse, veally.
Tt save “The moving party must estaeblish the following:™ And
then it ligts those four factovs.

Well, one question is whether thaet should be by &
prepondevance of the svidencse ov by c¢lear and convineing
evidence. T think that is one of the points probably you
wanted to talk on, Tom. So why don't you take it theve and
then Tom Leatherbury and Jdohn McRlhaney to represent the
Pallas Morning News veally dvafted the vevy initial version
of this vu?é that went through many different Forms and did
just a whole lot of wovk Tov the committes, and we ware Very,
very appreciative of that.

Thare is a current version that —-- T think his most
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current version we avre going Lo pass out, and it will also
have some of the other current versions, Navid Perry's
verston and David Chamberlain’'s versiocn, in this packeil we
will pass cut now. Rut why don't you draw some of the
di.ffevences between thig drafi and the one ~- the most vecent
veyasion that vou have.

MR, LEATHERRBURY: Sure. Tn the packet that T
got from Chuck earlier in the week, our most recent drait
savs draft 12/26/89% up at the tep and it was Attachment C.
Chuck, is that the same as in --

MR. HERRING: That is what is going out vight
oW .

¥MR. LEATHERBURY: Okay.

MR, MORRIS: Did any of vou get this bound
book? Okayv, well, T thought you had it.

JUSTICR DOGGRTT: Tt is under Tab C.

¥WR. HERRING: TF vou have the bound book that
we sent out to evervbodyv, and vou may ov may nobt have goiten
it, it will be under Tab €., We are going Lo pass oul a copy
of Tab ¢ and the othevy vevrsionz vight now,

MR. LEATHERBURY: T can go ahead and get
startad bescause T know time is shovrt. 1 trisd to compave ouv
mozst recent draft, which jis Attachment €, with the draft that
Chuck civeculated as the co-chairs’ draft. And T wiil just

walk through it and show you the points of agreement and
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disagreement and be happy to answer any gussitions vou have.

Undeyr the definition of compelling need, in our
draftt, Attachment ¢, one of the {ivrst things ws get up front
ig the clear and convincing evidence standerd that we think
ig the appropriate standard given the fundamental natuvre of
this right to access to information thet is on file at the
courthousse. Tt is a standavd that the courts ave faniliar
with. Clear and convincing evidence ig used in civii
commitment cases, in termination of pavental vights cases, ia
Jibel cases o asgesg certain issues of fact such as the
existence of actual malice. And we believe very strongly
that that rather than the preponderance of the evidence
standavd that othavs have advocated isg appropriates to seal
court records that are acituvally on Ffile at the courthouse.

Our draft, as well as Chuck's dvaft, incorpovates a
balancing tesgt in this definition of compelling nsed. We
believe that the co-chaivs’ dwvaft dilutes the balancing test
a little bit and uvnacceptably.

Ta the definition of compelling need in the
co~chairs' draft, we would enter a line after “aspecific
protectible intevests,” which wse would add "is substantial
encugh to override the premumption that all court records are
opaen Lo the geneval publiie.” So we would suggest that
innerlineation in the co-~chairs' draft to jive more closely

to what we have in ouvr dvaft, which is Attachment C.
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Our feavr theve is that with the snumevation of
certain protectible interests, the definition of certain
protectible intevests, that the definition of compelling nsed
in the co-chairg' draft iz not explicit enough about the
balancing test, and courts wmay forget that all ~- that theve
are other parts of the balancing test In addition te the
establishment of a protectiblas intevest.

There jg some languvage in ocur draft ¢ which drew a
lot of heat and not much light aboui meve sensitivity,
enbarrassment or desire to conceal the details of litigation
is not in and of itzelf a compelling nsed. That has besn
deleted From the co-chairs® draft. And while we think that
igs still an accurate statement of the law, T think 1t dravws
more controvergy then it deservesz and zo are not really
insisting and advocating that, although 1t 13 a corveci
statement of the law.

B and € ars identicael betwaen the co-chairs' drafis

T

3

and ouvr draft talking abouir less restrictive altevnative and

0

a Finding that sealing will actually protect the interest of
the parson that sought to be protecised without helag over
broad.

N 3in the co-chairs' draft adds that Final phrase
"that violates anvy law ovr involves misuse of public funds or
public office.” We take a broader approach that any

information about the administration of public office or the
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cpervation of government should not bhe sealed and wouid be
more absoliute test on that than the co-chairs' draft
currently provides fovr by deleting that language.

We did not enumerate protectible interasts ——
specific protectible intevests that would bs covarad by this
rule. T guess our preference is Ffor no specific categories
and to vemain geuneval and just talk about specific
protectible interests, although we can see some benefit to
spelling out specific categovies. Again, the feavr is that 1in
the trial court yvou come in and vou say “"trade secret," the
judge looks at protactibls intevests and vou have trade
sacret. And that may be the end of the discussion without
going through the balancing test that is necessary.

Tn addition, T try to think of some constitutional
right that would wavvant sealing, and T veally couldn't come
up with one uniess you accept that there is & constitutional
right to privacy, and T am not suvre that ig the cass., So 1
have questions about 2{(¢), T mean, 2{(b), protectible
intevests, and that would cover 2.

Ag Chuck said, the definition of court records is
the same. We 4id not want to bite off the discovary fight,
whether discovery is subject to the zmaeme standards of smealing
as documents that ave actually on file at the courihouss. WHe
think it is very important to get a rule in place about the

documents that ave actually filed at the courthouse and



1 cervtainly would sncouvage any fuvrther study about discovery

2 and sealing of discovery and protective orders and mo forth,
3 but thought that was a study bessht 1laft Lo another day and not
4 For this rule. 8o our rule, gimilarly, would not affect

5 dLBCOVETY .,

&6 Quyr rule, ap well as Chuck's drafi, would affect

7 settlement agreewmants that ave actually filed at the court,

8 but would not reach bevond that, and try to make public

9 settlament agreements which were not reguived to be filed and
10 which were not filed with the court.
11 There 18 a vevy crucial mentencs in B of our draft

12 that is omitted, an introductorv sentence wnich states,

13 "AlL ovdevrs of any nature and all opinions

14 made in the adjudication of cases are specifically
15 nade public information and shall never be =ssaled.”
i6 Jt §is8 that First sentence in B. That Janguage

17 tracks exactly the Open Recovds Act language in Section 6§12,

ig We think, 3iF eanything, should be public. Tt is &il brderm

19 and opinions that are mads by the court which actually

20 explain the reasmoning and the rulings of the court. And this
21 ianguage was includad in our dratft to vespond to

22 particulaer ~- at least one particuliar gitvation where an

23 ovder was s=aled and the paviy sesking to uvaseal the vecords

24 couid not even be teld the basgiz for the order by their

25 lawver. That was the Tuttle Jones case. 8o we think that
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that is & very critical -—-

MR. MORRITS: Do yvou mind clarifving for me
what vou just said? 1T mean why is this parvticular Open
Records Acts phraseology important Lo vou?

MR. HERRTVNG: T think the veason we lefh it

da

out, it is in the Open Records Act.

Laude

MR. LEATHERBURY: Well, T think it bslongs in
the rules too, and 7 will tell veu why, because there iz a
very fundamental debate about whether the Open Records Acth
applies in any fashion to the judiciary or to court clerk
files. And so we thought in an abundance of caution, since
we were doing this and there really didn't =eem to be much
dispute at the committes level, that that language shouid be
left in here to cover any possible loopholes in the
application of the Opsn Recovds Act.

He have one ¢great concern about the co-chairs’
drati, and that is the provigion for +in cameva hesving. We
certainly are sensitive to the problem of bringing and having
to file trade secvet information ov othev types of
protectible information with the court and recognize that a
potential -~ an open heaving always has the potential to ¥
reveal the information that iz sought to be disclosed. BPutb
in camevra heavings, in my view and sxpervience, veally have a
great potential for abuse. 7T think vou would Find an alimost

indiscriminate use of the in cameva hearings because of —-
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because in svery ﬁituat{om an open heaving might reveal the
infermation sought to be protected. And we would urge that
that be handled through instructions from the judge to the
lawyers not to reveal it in their guastioning as was done in
the oral arguments at Tuttle Jonas -— in the Tuttle Jones
case, which mome of vou mav be Ffamiliar wfth, Iinvosving e
file that was sealed involving sexual abuse of a patisnt by &
pevechologist, and really would urge no 3in camera hearing
provision or cevtainly not the one that is included with a
fairiy weak showing in the co-chairs' draft.

There is a rveal minov diffeventiation in the netice
provision. Our notice provision would reqguire the party
giving notice to describe the type of recovds which ave

1

ust Jist

L9 |
Loty

sought to be sealed in the notice. So actu

]

¥
them, whether it is plaintif€’s originai petition ovr answers
to interrogatories or exhibits te summary judgment motion,
some brief descviption 1like that. and T think that is a vevy
good and uszeful thing to have in the notice to allow the
public to decide whether ov not Lhey wani to come and spend
the time and the effort to attend the hearing on the motion
to seal.

The notice provision in Chuck’'s draft, T am sure it
is implicit, but it omits the specific vefevence that the

notice itself can never be sealed. And we think that iz an

important addition that may be impiicit, but we think wa naed
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to be euplicit about 1it.

Our temporary sealing order provision is quite
diffevent from Chuck’s in that -- ovr fvom the co-chaivrs’' -
in that it does not provide For any extensions of the
tempovary sealing ovdevr, and ceviainly doasn’t provide for
any extensions by agresment. And there in a good reason, ¥
think, why thevre should be no extension to the temporavry
sealing orders in this case and why TRO practice is not
directly applicable in this point. And that is once you get
your tewmporary sealing order, you have to go ahead and post
your notice, vour public netice. You have to maitl notice to
the clerk of the Supreme Court sc that it can be posted down
heve as well,

Tn the notice, vou have to specify the time For the
heaving, and presumably, people will look at these notices
and @ither come to the hearings at the scheduled tine or
decide not to come to the heavings at the scheduled time.

Tf you get into & situation where there can be
extensions and extensions by agreement and so forth, T think
it is going to -~ it is not going to allow the pubklic to
appear and contest sealing ovders. T think thevrs will be
confusion sbout settings. There is & real guestion in my
mind in the co-~chaivs' draft about whether you have to ¢go
back and post @& new notice if you obtain an extension. No

you have have to wait again 15 days after that notice is
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posted or 15 days before you have the hearings. So T think
that it ig not complete, And because the public's rights on
sealed recovds ave involved, asg well as the private
jitigant's rights, T would urgse rhe Comnmittee not to include
any extensions and to adopt our remporavy ssealing ovdev
provisgion as it is written in our draft, which is

Avtachment C.

There is a minor discrepancy in the section on
findings, which is Mo. 4. WHe included that the Couvrt wmust
explain the reason for the findings, and we believe that i®
important ov &lse you ave going to get laundvy list findings
and no explanation, no reasoning, no rationale. And we think
that is very impertant that the court sat forth 1ts veasons
for sealing the records as welil as just making the Ffindings
rhat ave veguirved by the ruie. Chuck had included =a
provigion that the findings should not reveal the imfcrmation‘
gsought to be protected. I think that, of couvrse, 18
understood, and we don't have any problem with that. T think
good lawyevrs can dvailt around that and good judges can dvafi
around that end that won't be a problem. BRut if that
tanguage helps ouit, that is fine.

The sealing order provision, we made explicit for
rhe clevk's benefit that in cases wevs sealing orders ave
granted, there would be two files, an open one and a closed

one. This may be more of a semantic diffevance than &
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substantive difference because, in substance, Chuck’'s,. or the
co-chairs’ draft, is substentially identical to ours. But
therve is that oue minor wovding changs about two files‘b@ing
kept by the clerk's office.

The continuing Jurisdiction provigion of ours is
virtually identicel to Chuck'=z, and that iz very important
from our past lawsuits wheve the press or other paviiss have
keen held to intervene too late to challenge & sealing order
because the trial court’'s Jjuvrisdiction over the sealing ovder
has expired. 8¢ that iz veryv important.

The appeal provisions -~ T want to divect vour
sttention te the lasst two smentences of our draft
attachment ¢, the sentences which baegin "Upon any such
appeal, the trial ccurt’'s falilure to make the specific
findings veguived in Pavagraph (B} {4} shall never be harmless
arror and shall be reversible error.” Apd then the second
sentence says, "The trial court’'s failuve to comply with ths
notice of hearing requirem@nt@ in Paragraphs (R){3) through
{(B)(3) shall render any sealing ovder void and of no fovrcs
and effect.™

That iz an accurate statvement of the law. We think
the impovtance of it is such that it desaevves a place in the

&

rule. T can anticipate that there would be a Jot of harmless
ervor cases 1f we did not have that, and vou are never going

to have adeguate appellate review unless vou require the
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trial couvris to explain the veasons for the sealiag and make
their Findings.

The second sentence there about compliance with ths
notice and heaving reguivements is equally imporvtant in tevms
of contempt, possible contempt of sealing orders. IFf there
hasn't been public notice, how can somsone be in contemplt of
an order? And that sentence jias designed to accomplish that.

¢ of our draft, Attachment C, is wnot found in the
co-chairg' draft. Tt prohibits counsel] Ffrom withdrawing
racovrds except as expressly permitted by othevr vule ov
statute. In the avoiutionarv procesg of drafting this rule,
we foresaw a blig loophole 1f we had these pretiy specific
order -- reguirements about what vou hsad up thevé to get
records sealed or unsealed, but left the vule silent as to
whether or not records could be withdrawn once & case is
settled ov disposed of. And this is intendsd to cloge that
loophole.

T can't give vou & specific example of a case in
which thet has happened, but T think that we all agvee that
withdrawal iz not & good concept. And so F belongs in the
rulae., And T wouid be happy to answevr any guestiouns. That
summarizes what 7 perceive to be the differences betwesen the
co~chairs' drafit and ouv lategt dvaft.

MR. HRRRING: %hat we might, because T know

yvou have got to get out of heve. T want to lay these
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specific issues out for the Committee to just kKind of go back
and have an exchange on those points so that at least the
Committes is clear on those. T 4o want to get to discovery
and T do want to get te settlement later, but T know you are
not concerned about those,

The First one on clear and convincing evidence.
And again, on the draft, that is the guestion of whethevr a
compelling need is a stendsrd the moving party ought to have
to establish the four factors by clear and convineing
gvidence or by & preponderance of the evidence.

The biggest objection we got to a clear and
convincing standard was trade secret lawyers. And again, do
we include tvrade secvebs ovr not in the vule? That is an

issue we will come back to. PRut this is what they said.

o
ria
e
~h
ot
o
&

They saild, look, if T have got a trade sscvset 1 nee
suit to protect because somebody just Jeft our company, 7
have got to show undev Hyde v. Huffines undev Seation 757,
the restatement courts, T have got to show that there is &
rrade secvet. T have got to put on axpevit testimony of that.
T have got to show it has competitive value, so T have got to
analyze the industyry and the competition. 1 have Lo show
ih&t T have kKept it secret, the protective security devices T
have used, noncompetition agresments, physical security and
the Jlike. Theat can be shown. And we de it at trial on the

merits, but it is a lot to show, and it is difficult in a
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‘%mi trade secrets case to show that. TIf you make me, vight
lway, when T file suit, have to meet a clear and convincing
svidence standavd on a motion to seal, you impaée a standavd
on me T would never have to meet at trial on the merits. T
would never, to protect my vight ~- my pvoperty vight -- and
the Supreme Court has helid it iz a properiy right -— T could
get relief at tvial on the merits under a lessev standard
than T could seal the records. Why don't T file my case?
gut if T can't seal my vecovds, you have abolishad my trade
secret right because T can't pursue that right in court. I¥
1 put that evidence in, T Jlose it. T give publie notica of
what my trade secret is, so I can't sue to protect my trade
gecvet without vevealing my trade secvet. and Lf vou hava &
clear and convincing evidence standard, that is a higher
standard then T would evevr have to mest on mevrita, and T
can't do it, and T can't do it right away, perhaps. That is
rhe concern that the intellectual propaviy bar has given us,
and that ig why lefty and T took the couragaous stand of not
putting any standards of prootf in here and letting wvou all
decide that, whether it should be preponderance of the
evidence ovr clear and couvincing evidence, That is the otherv
aide on that one. We can talk about each ona of these as we
go through, or we can go through -- whatever you want to 4o,

Frank.

MR. MORRTS: The thing jis Tom is going to



10

11

i2

13

id

15

leave at noon, and T veally would like, before we stavi ouv
dabate, for us Lo ba sure we understand because T think there
is a tremendous amount of merit in this proposal. and T
would iike, iF vou don't mind, for Chuck te go ahaead and let
them have their dialogus and then let's come pack and make
our decigion.

MR. HERRTNG: Tom, why don't we (o through
these one by ons. Do you want to add anything on clsar and
convincing?

¥R. LEATHERBURY: ®ell, I guess my response Lo
that specific hypothetical ov example that vou gave is that T
am not sure at the outzet of a ca=e why the trede secret i=s
actually being filed with the court as part of the petition.
T would think that, you know, you Can drafe around that if
that is a problem. Wow - and that is one veason why our
proposal doesn't speak to discovery because that is where
most of the trade seavet f{ights come up -~ ig it a tvrade
secret or ig not.

¥R. HRERRING: You are exactly right. The big

&

problem for the trade secvet, folks, is 1€ discovery is

inciuded in this rule, and then all of it is going to be out
in depositions and all that. They would say, well, vou may
have wotions for summary judgment, you may heve other issueas

we need to resolve and you would have matters filed of vacovd

and it is al) out on the table and you make ug nave &
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standard that is tougher than what we would have o meain
otherwise.

MR. L.EATHERRBURY: BRBut if it is & legitimate

t

-he clear and counvinceing

=

trade secyvst, they can meet
atandard. T mean T guesz it is just -—

MR, HERRTNG: 'Thev may or mav not be able to.

MR, LRATHERPBURY: The problem has come up in
the past where things that veally aren’'t legitimate trade
secrets have been c¢laimed to be trade secrats, and then they
have been ssaled. And when looked at, the judgs or appellate
court has held, well, that is not & legitimate trade secret,
open up the files.

So T don't kpow how to get above that specific
other than to say the vight to open couvt vecovds is a
fundamental right that has been recognized in the commen law
and in some cases in the constitution. And so it desevves
that heightened burden of proof.

MR. HERRING: Okay, T think that is a faiv
pregsentation of both sidea. The trade secret lawyers have
one view and the media lawyvers have another, and T think we
have pretty well set it out as well as we can on that issue.

On the meve sensitivity language -=- now, this would
go under Section (&){(l){a), T think is where you have it in
yours, don’t vou?

MR. TLEATHERRURY: VYes, but T doen't think that
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really mevrits a lot of discussion now.

MR. HRERRING: You want to Fforgst that? All
right.

MR. RRANSOWN: Can we hear discussion on this?

MR. HERRING: VYes, lst me go ahead and make
discussion on that. On his draft, if vou will look at this
Ttem C that we psssed avound, he has got his language added
undeyr {(a) (1) {a),

“Mere sengitivity, embarrassment or desire to
conceal the detail of litigation is not in and ot
iteel¥ a compelling need.”

Okay, the veason it was left out, theve ave two

reasonsg in the draft that we submitted te you. Number one,
we felt that was kind of obwious anyway that we set out what

the Four standards are, and if all you could show is mere

@

ensitivity and embarrvassment, you didn't meet the four

tandards.

&

But the bigger reason that is not in there iz the
family lawvers appeaved at the Commitiee, and they obijactead
becausa thev said, look, we have divorce cases where we
have —- we expose to all the world if we can't seal the
racords our assets. We disclose things that we did to each
other that we prefevr that nobody ever knew because we didn’t
want Lo do them, and some of them are pretiy embsrrassing.

And it weally -— that is a factor fov at least sometimes
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embarrassment and sensitivity is a legitimate factor. Tf vou
took at the child abuse case where & patient bas abused a
voung child, pavt of that is seasitivity. We ave worriad
sbout sensitivity and embarrassment that that child will be
caused when they are a voung adult and find out that their
parent abused them sexueally as an infant. So they say -- and
the family lawvevs ave rveally the reason that is not in
there. They said vou just shouldn't tske that, you shouldn't
have that completely because some of that element,
sensitivity and embarvamsment, is something yvou could look at
when vou look at the other 1intevests., T think Tom came up
with thet language, ig not concerned ebout it. T don't think
it adds greatly to the standavds we have got anyway, the four
gsubstantive standasrds of compelling need.

MR. LEATHRERBURY: 1T think othevr people ave
concerned about it because iC js a correct statement of the
taw, and we tried to gualify it by saviag meve sensiitivity
and in and of iteelf. So we tried to answer some of those
concerns, but T think that the political realities are that
it probkably needs to come out to plesse some people who are
interested and they think that is all they may be able to
ghow and, in fact, T think they could show more. T think
that in all those cases move than meve sengitivity,
embarassasment and so Fforth is involved, such as sexusal

intervest or othaer things that gualify as a lagitimate
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protective intevest.

MR. HERRING: Mere sengitivity or embearassment
would never bs enough to mest the standavrd anyway. S0 we
have got the four criteria.

MR. BRANSOM: T don't want to interrupt, but
couldn't vou handle the two problems you are having with the
twe sections by mevely accepting tvads secveis in the first
section and accepting Family laws under (&) (1) {a)?

MR. HERRING: We tried, and we have proposals
and T have got another draft that we will circulate probably
after lunch that does that as to trade sscrets. And we had
discussion, end Ken is not here today, Ren Fuller, who
participated pretty actively. But rhat was discussad, and it
was ~- 3t is & Jegitimate way to approach it, and we Jjust
ultimately ended up with we don't want to have diffevent
rules For evervbody. We ought to try to do evervithing we can
in one rule. When vou do that, vou have a compromiss process
that doesn't draw it ewactly. But vou are right. I mean
rhat is one way to go at it. The trade secveis, thougn, vou
are going to hear Jater when we get to the digcusgion, soms
of the plaintiffs lawvevrs have had the view that, hey, trade
sacrets have besen abused. People come in and say “trade
secvet,” and ipso facto, sverything geis sealed, and that
shouldn't be allowed. And vou have to distinguish between

cases whers paopla ave suing specifically to protect a trade

i



10

i1

12

14

15

i6

17

318

19

20

21

23

23

24

25

secret to cases where you have discovevy and somebody #ays,
hev, Rule 507 privilege. Let's not get into my trade secrets
in the discovevry process. Buit we can talk about that
probably a little more after lunch if you want. That ig -
you ave vight, that is a way to go about it. Tt just got oo
cumberzome when we started dreawing three separate yules.
Aavway, the next point T think that Tom menbionad
deals with the language of (A) (1) ({d), and that isg one of the
requirvements to show compelling need would bhe that sealing
will not restrict public access to information that is
detrimental to public health ov safety ov -- and Lefty and 1
have already changed this rule so it doesn't read the way you
have got it, but let me wead it the way it does vead, the
rest of it, "or to information that concerns the
administration of public office or the opevation of
government and that shows violation of any law oy involves

k1
£

G

misuse of public funda for public of fice

A

Tn essense, Tom's wersion would not have the
reguivement that that information concerning public offices
relates to & violation of the Jaw. Here is the rationale for
having that veguivement. T we simply say that if the
information concerns public office or public administration,
and we don't say that the information has to be negative,
just as we say 3IF the information concerns public health it

has o be detvimental to pubtic health, then anytime vou have
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got any case that in any way deals with a public office, vou
can't =eal a record. And our view wagm that if the
information is somehow nagative about a public office and
therefore the pubklic ocught teo kinow about it, then certeainliy
sealing should not be allowed.

But wheat we are trving te do jis simply say that if
a case tangentially involves a public offics, that shouldn'th
automatically mean vou can't ever sesal anvithing. And that isg
the veason for that diffevence. T have not ariticulatad that
as clearly as T should have, but the jidea is under our draft
that thevre ought to bs somse showing that that information
reflects negativelv on the office -~ & violation of the law,
misuse of funds vevsus simply concerns the office. T don’'t
know if there is much to add on that, but thst is the issue
and we can talk about that one move latervr.

MR. LEATHFRRRBURY: Am a practical matter, T
think that puts the trial court who i3 tvying to make ithe
determination to seal or not toe seal in & tough position. T=s
he going to say that that is a violation of law up front when
a motion to seal is Filed? T think that ig a hard test For a
trial court, and it 18 veally -~ it is almost a censorship
mode. T mean we are talking about that anvway. But it is
too much, in my view. Accesgs to iaformation abouit goveramsni
should be broader.

MR. HERRING: That tekes & little more taliking
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avound. HMavbe 1€ we can do that afiter lunch., 7T think the
general issue is clear.

On protectible interests -~ now, thig iz the
suybsection under Part A, Paragraph A, and we had a lot of
discussion in the subcommittse, lots of diffserent approaches
about whether we trv to erticulate any protectible interests
or not, whether we just have a general standavrd. Burn the
Fanilvy Jaw ber, the intellectual property bar, some of these
other concerns were suppvessaed, And we tvrised te put thess 1in
Just as exanples of when vou might find a protectible
interest. VYou have still got to show all four things up in
Paragraph A. But thisz was an asttempt to list some of then.

Tom's apecific comment went to {(2) {2} {k) which
refers te conastitutional rights and does not refer more
specifically to anvihing other than that. and his guestion
wag wall is -~ T think he said he is not sure if the right of
privacy is a congitutional vight or not. In any event, we
have taken care of right of privacy in Submection {(a), which
vefavrys to vight of pvrivacy. 8o if there is another
constitutional right that =zmomebody can identify that ought to
be protected iz veally the guestion.

Somebody this morning -— we were kicking around and
somebody saild what about rveligious vighit? &nd theve is a
Ssattle Timez v. Rhinehart ceasze where there iz a case in

which thevrs was z discussion of raligious rights in the
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context of a suit by a religious ovganization ov ccrult
against the medie and the media wanted to gel the
contributions to the religious organization, geit discovevry of
that. And there was some discusaion maybe that indicates in
addition to the vight of privacy, wmaybe that impiicates the
first amendment right toe Freedom of religicon. T don't know
if 1t does or not, but thevre ig some concarn that if somebody
can really someday articulate a legitimaete constitutional
right, vealizing that that is a wmoving tavget and always has
been with our Supreme Court, that we ought to allow for its
protection. And 1T guess part of the vesponse to Towm would be
if there aren't any, we don't need Lo worry about it. It
doesn't huvrt to have it in the wule, Tf theve ave some that
people can articulate, we will allow them to be protected.
That 18 the veason we have it in thers and he does not.,
JUETICHE BOGGEWT: Chuck, bavond that on that
particular section, 4id you enumevate protectibie intevesis
and he does not? VYou alsc have in the Committee chair draft
deleted the vefevence to “substantial enough to ovarvide.”
It is not enough even under vour draft, s it, to just prove
one of those protectible inievests. There is still a
balancing test that the court has to engage in to determine
whether Lhat protectible interest is sufficient and
gignificant encugh to override the presumption of openneass.

MR. HERRING: Right in (A) (1} in Tom's dvaft,
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he had "substantial enough to ovevrvide” wheve we have
“override.® And T think that reallv was just an editorial
dacision that "subsantial eaough to overrvide” didn’'t add wmuch
meaning to the word override. How do vou override if it is
not zubstantial enough to overvids? But thevse still is
belancing, and it is still required, and you have still got
Lo congider all fouvr of those factovs.

He has langusge -- Tom had language in his draft
"eoncerning all ovdevrs of any natuve aund all opinions made,
and the adjudication cases are specifically made public
information and shall naver be ssgled.” And we 1left that out
becsuse we Forgot what he said.

Basically, he =said that, ves, it is in the Open
Meetings Act. 'There ig some guestion about the application
of that, and we thought 1t was in theve and that would take
care of it. T think we caen add theat beck in there and ¥
think we prvobably should just to -— if {hat has heen a
problem, and he apparently has encountered a case where it
has been.

Mext we have got & provigion in a draft that would
allow for in camera hsavings. As T meationed baefove, vou
give notice the public can appear, the media can appear. We
%ill have a notice that iz postad. The clerk of the Supveme
Court will have & bulletin board or something where they post

these nobtices of motions to seal that have besen filaed avound
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the state. And the iden is that the public ov the praess can
come in if they want to oppose a motion to seal.

We have taken the position in this draft that thave
are times at the motion to =esal hearing where it is
imaginable that vou can’t prevail on youvr motion, you can't
show what vou need to show, what you need to protect without
revealing it, and that theve ought to be an allowance fov
in cemera hearings in those situations, and those situations
only, where if vou presented the evidence the chicken has
flown. T meen the cat is out of bag. And that is the idea
of having and an in cameva proceading. And theve probably
shouldn't be wmany of those. Yom js concerned that that might

“

lead to abuse and we will have all in cameva hearin

4

D

Again, that is something where the trade secrat
lawyers weve councerunaed ~- how do T have wy heaving and prove

up my Rule 507 privilege or my trade secret if T can't put on

0‘)

the evidence of what wmy trade secvet is without my compstitoyr
or whoever T am concerned about sitting in there and hearing
what i1t is. And effectively, if T can't have an in camera
examination, if T can't h&ve an in camera presentation, T
have iost it, my trade secvet is goune. T am not suve we dvew
that Jine right, but that was the ides behind, at Jjeast in
some instances, allowing an in cameva presentation.
Anvthing else to add on that, Tom?

MR. LEATHERBURY: Wo, T think 1 said
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evervthing T could on that.

MR. BRERRING: A3] right. Tom had & provision
in Pavagraph (B)(2) dealing with notice. And T think, 1€ wny
notes are right, vou had a provision requiring spacification
of the tvpe of records to bs sealed, that 18, the notice
would say the type of records to be sealed.

Oour notice provision simply says you desacribe the
cause number of the case, the general type of case, because
in most cases wheve vou have a sealing, say a fvade sacvrels
case, most of those cases, the press isn't going to care,
most family law cases, the press ign’'t going to cave. Bul we
want some general description. What we were concerned about
is that somebody might wvalidly get a sealing ovderw and then
be overturned on & technicality because we were concarnad
about the ambiguity of what you had to describe by the type

-

of records to be sealed. And again, part of this goes to
whether we inciude discovery ov noif within the rule. and
Tom's wersion doesn't include discovery. CGo ahead, Tom.

MR, LEATHERBURY: Well, our dvaft is a Litile
pit more specific then that., 7Tt doesn't say the type of
racords, 1t savs the specific court recovrds ought to be
mealed, which T think eliminates & littlie of that problam of
the potential ambiguity bscause you just 1ist the pleadings

or exhibits that wvou are seeking to =eal.

MR. HERRING: We weve concernad that 1{ you
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1ist all the pleadings, do vou have fto list all ths pieadings
in your motion if wvou are down the Jine in a case? What do
vou do if wvou have the tvrade secvets wheve you have got
documents and memoz? What specificity need vou have in the
notice? And again, the answer to this issue you have vaised
depends, in part, on whether we have trade secrets —— or
whether we have discovevry in theve ov not. T think it is
eanjer iFf discovery is net in and it is not such & probiem.

T think those ave the positions oun that.

Tom sajid also under (R} (2), the potice provision,
that we should have an explicit statement that the notics
should not be mealed, and we cap certainiy add that. We
thought since the notice has to ba posted publicly, it has to
be Filed with the clerk, it has to be served on the clierk of
the Texas Supvema Court and posted publicly theve., We didn’'t
mav it shouldn't be sealed because we thought that preity
well gave seveval public access points to the netice, and
that is why that is not in there.

MR. LEATHRERBURY: T guess T was move worvied
about & retrospective sealing of the notice after the
proceedings had alveady baen had.

MR, HERRING: Right. Wext, the temporary
sealing ovder, and this is the procseduvse if you don't have
time to go through the public notice and the public héarﬁng

that would allow more ov less a TRO proceduvrs.
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Tom's version does not allow for an exteansion of
the lé-day order. Rule 680G, the TRO order, basicslliv allows
for an extension, additional extension of 14 days, and we
simply Ffollowed that. The reason I think that is in Rule 680
is kingd of the pragmatic reason, 1 suppose, we have
encountered here in Travis County where vou get TRO and then
voun ave on the dockset and the court doesn’t reach yvon and
sometimes vou need an extension, and we Jjust thought there
ought to be the possibility of one exteunsion if you wvun up
against a docket crunch. With respect to ~~ we aigo aliow
furthevr extensions 1f evevrvbody agrees. and Tom said, well,
that iz too hroad.

T guess our notion was that we built protection in
here., If anybody disagrees with a temporavry ovder of
sealing, vou can file a motion to dissoive what we alliow you
to file on two days noltice, So theve is always that
protection to come in and undo the temporary order seal if
somebody wants to. But it is just Kind of a diffavent way to
approach it.

¥MR. LEATHRERBURY: Well, T really do fear
confusion. 1f vou change the heaving date that is posted
through the @xtensjbn process, T think you are going to
possibly confuse people and shut out people who want to be
heard iFf they can't =~ 3if they cen't find the hesring or if

it has been put off. 7T also have the guestion about whether
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or not vou have to go back and vepost notice 1f vou gst an
exxtension and change your hearing day.

MR. HRRRING: Ouvr position on that was that vou
shouldn't for either one of those situations, the rearon
being given notics, we postad a public notice at the
courthouse, we posted public notice with the Supreme Court.
tf anybody has seen it and caved aboutb 1+t at all, they ave
going to know abouil the case. And vou shouldn't have to
vepost a notice evevry time the heaving on the motion to seal
gets reszet becauge sometimes thosme resettings are out of your
control. They may be within the contvrol of the court ov the
court coordinator or reascns that you cen't reslly have any
influence over, so shouldn't have to Kesp giving notice, and
that 3Ff we gave that one wave of notlices, publicly, Jocally,
filing with the clevk, filing with the Supveme Couvt, that
would be adequate notice. IFf somebody cared about the case,
they could get into it and find out when the hearing was.
That was the rationsaie,

MR. LEATHRERRBURY: The other thing is, the way
T read the co-chairs' draft, the extensions could be
indefinits. And, Chuck, vou =maid ona sxteusion, and that is
not the way 7 read this draft. T could be misinterprating
it. But T had a vreal concern about no definite maximum time
period for a temporary sealing order.

MR. HRRRING: T thimk vou ave vight. T think
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we ought to add "the ovder is extended for a like peviod”
probably if we are going to have an extension provision at
all.

MR. LEATHRRBRURY: One thing thet -— are you
finished with that tempovary sealing ovder?

MR. HERRING: Ves.

¥R. LEATHERBURY: One thing that T negiectad
toe mention that was omitted From the co-chairs’® draft the
first time T went thvough was the vevry tailead of Pavagraph
(R) (3) dealing with temporary sealing orders in our
httchment €. &And bhasically what this pavt of our proposal
does is to reinferce that. If a party has oblteined a
temporavry sealing ovder, he still bears the buvden of proof
at any heaering on the merits of establiishing everything, of
establishing all prongs of a four-part test, and it is to
attempt to work around some of the equitable arguments that
hava been raised in the past that partiss velisd on the sentry
of & temporary sealing order and so somahow the burden of
proof should be lessensed. That was an avgument that was
raised guite effectively in the Tuttle Jones case where, of
course, in that case, the file had been sealed for 18 months
and the parties had entered into a settlement agreement. We
won't have that specific problam in this case, but it is a
compelling argument. T think on the grounds of equity the

court should give movae cradence to the tempovary ssaling
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ordar and somehow lowevr the buvden of proof as a practical
matter or in his consideration because of the entry of the
temporary sealing vule,

MR. BERRING: T think our pomition on that was
that the wule clearly states that if theve is a tempovary
sealing order, & motion has to be Filed end then vou have to
have an actual heaving, and the same standard shouild apply
and it would be a clear wvoilation of the rule if the court
somehow sald, well, because thers was effectively a TRO
entered, it ism a &ifferent stendaerd than temporary
injunction. That is the analogy. But that is just not
having that specific bad experience, 7 suppose, iz the reason
we use that literal approach.

MR, TRATHERRURY: Ves, T think it was Jjust our
affort to be move e¥plicit and to anticipate some of the
problems that might come up.

MR. BERRING: A1l right, next, turning to
Subparagraph (B){(4), the findings provision. Tom has &
provigion, ¥ think, that veguires —-— you have to help me
there, Tom.

WMR. LFEATHRRRURY: The reason for such
findiogs, 1t wouild reguire the court to explain its reasous,
in addition to just making the findings reguired by the
four-pavrt test.

MR. HRERRING: The difference is in our
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Provision 4 there it savs "in ovdevr to ssal vecovds, the
court shall make specific findings demonstrating that &
compelling nead has bsen shown.” And he adds the language
and the reasoconz Ffor such Ffindingm. We thought thet was taken
care of in the next Subdivision 5 which has ths sealing
order, and the sealing order gavs, in part, the sealing
provision says there that the orvdev would have to include the
specific Findings, the conclusions of law, the time period,
et cetera. and if vou have to have in the ovder the speacific
Findings and conclusions of Jaw, T don't knoew how vou couid
do that %ithout having the reasouns stated. And we just
thought it was redundant with 5, T think, is why that is not
in theve.

And then Tom haz two provisions dealing with
appeal, ons of them stating essentially that if the court
doesn't make the Findings, the specific findings, that will
alwayvs be reversible evvoyr, aAnd that is just kind of, ¥
guass, a judgment call az to whether vou want to Jeave ~-
whether vou want to tie the hands of the appeilate court iike
that or not., And T think thet iz the difference on that.

MR. MORRIS: And, Tom, why 4o vou say that is
importent?

MR. LEATHRERRURY: Tt is important For the
trial couris to get in the habit with this vale of

articulating the Findings and the resazons for the Ffindings.
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T think, othevwise, vou would see a lot of harmless srvorvr
cages. T think it iz impertant Ffor procedural and
substantive veasons.

MR. HERRING: VYem, and T guess the view of the
alternative was that the vule is €aivly c¢lsar and faivly
mandatory in its language, and if the trial court didn't, the
appelliate court would have to have a pretiy good veason nob
to Ffind that was reversible error. BRBut T can see vour mide
of it.

¥You alsc have Janguage thet the trial couri's
failure to comply with the notice of hearing reguivements
shall render any sealing order void and no Fforce and effect,
and that is basically the same issue. The vule is mandatory,
the language is mandatory. Do vou need to go on and add that
additional language saving it is void if they don't do it?

MR. LEATHRERBURY: 7 think vou do because it is
wvoid, not just voidable.

MR. HFRRING: And then the last point T think
you had was about the withdrawal of vecovrds, and theve is a
provizion in -— he ha® an extra Provision #» that savs “"No
court record shall be withdvawn from the public file except
as expressly permitted by specific statute or rule.® And T
am not surs why that is not in ours. T think somebody had
the view that you couldn't do it anvyway. Put 7 don't know

that it shouldn't be emxpliciti.
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T think those ave main issues that Tom wants to
address and speak to. We can either do thome or T can o on
into the othevr —- dvaw the issues on discovery.

¥R. MORRIS: Why don't we do these. And my
sense is while we are on this topic ov these new savies of
topics, Jet's move through them and then go to the next
problen.

MR. BERRING: Okay, that is fine. The issue
is we want to kind of hold back then our discovaery and
settlement and trade secrets, realizing the trade secrets,
whether you put it in our out, has some impact, psesrhaps, oo
how vou decide some of these other jissueg.

MR, TEATHERBURY: T wani to make clear for
evervbody that trade secrets we think would be covered in ouyr
rule. TL is not a guestion of either ov.

MR. HERRING: Well, ves.

MR. LEATHERBURY: 1Tt is just not spacified.

MR. MORRTS: Tell uz then how you think trade
secrets would be handied under the Locke Purnell drafi
nare, C.

MR. LEATHRRBURY: Well, a trade secret would
be a specific intevest which is substantial enough to
override the presumption of opan court records if A, B, C and
D wevre met. 8o trades seacvets, privacy right, ail sovis of

protectible interests that have been recognized are subsumed
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in our definition of compelling need whevre we =say specific
interest.

MR. HERRING: Why don't, however anybody wants
ro do it, we can go back aﬁd talk wmavbse about the clear and
convincing if anybody wants to talk about that. Should the
standard, assuming that you-all decide to adopt some vule
that remotely resembles this, should the standard for showling
rhose four factors as compelling need be prepondacance of the
evidence or by clear and convincing evidence. And again, the
main objectors to clear and conviancing evidence weve the
trade secret Jawvers who said we don't ever have to shnow
that, We-cam't show it right away, and that is teo wmuch of a
burden and, in Ffact, arguved that it would be unﬁonﬁtitutionajv
because yvou will take away from us by youvr rule our right to
pretect our property interest.

CHATRMANW SOULES: ﬁ@ can take that in two
steps. First of all, should we have & astandard srticuvlated
in the vule at all, and then if we ave ¢going to have ouna,
preponderance of the evidence or clear end convincing or what
have you.

T8 there anvone who feels that there should be no
standard aviticulated necve?

MR. SPIVFY: fThat is a good starting point.
et’'s talk about this.

MR. RRANSOW: Tet me ask this: Haybe we could
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put thig in pevspective and gsei a feal fovr the Commibies. 1,
for one, would vote to substitute the Locke Purwpell proposal
for the joint co—chair proposal in tolo, and vou might‘g@t
enough wvotes in the beginning that we could safely pull back
some time that we were going to use that we could use in some
areasg if there iz & majoritvy of votes For that proposal.

80 T wonlid move that 1f it wounld be appropriate at

this time, perhaps as a time-saving method.

MR. MORRIS: Ave vou taiking about to work off

MR. RRANMNSBON: VYes.

MR. MORRTIS: Because we avse going to have some
more work to do, Frank.

MR. BRANBON: T understand we have got to deal
with settlements, we have got to desl with trade secrsts and
those other aveasg, but T move we use the Locke Purnell
proposal as the bame ar opposed to the co-cheairs’ proposzal.

MR. MORRIS: 1 secound that.

CHEATRMAN SOULES: Okay, that has been moved
and seconded. Any discusszion.

JUSTICE HECHT: Seconded by the co-chair?

MR. MORRTS: We both gave each othevr the vight
to crawfish.

MR. HFERRING: I think we both did crawfish on

a lot of 1t. T don't think 1t makes & whole lot of
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differvence, this discussion, bascause T think we ave going to
have to come back and confront all of these issues anyway,
but'we are still going to have to talk about the buvden of
proof, whether you want clsar and convincing oy whether vou
want by a prepondavance of the evidence,

HMR. BRANSONW: Would vou be acceptable to that,
Chuck, then, if we just substituted the hocke Purnelil as the
bane?

WR. HERRING: For dismcussion purposes, il

doesn’'t make any diffevence b

&

cause they are awinlly closs.
put T think we still need te address and at Jeasmt vote or not
vote on the individual provisions. Thevs ave a few changss T
would make in the Locke Purnell just as & matter of
consistency, but T veally don't cave which one we have fovr
discusmion purpeses. T don't think it maekes any difference.

JUSTICE PREPILES: Could T ask hefty why he
signed off on & propoezal he iz willing to withdraw.

MR, MORRTS: Chuck and 1 had the specific

understanding we wanted to put somaihing out before the

‘.

Committes but that we could then -— we avs not in concreie on

o

any of jit, and ¥ think after hearing this this morning that

theve will be fewsv changes made in hocke Purnell thaan theve
will in the co-chair draft, end it will sirpliify wnat we are
trying to do. That is my whole veason in doing it bacause we

are going to get to the same place probably anyway, but T



10
11
12

14
i5
ié
17
18
19

20

22

N
L2

24

a5

15

think Frank may be vight that that will get us theve without
a® wmany amendments.

MR. HERRTNG: T don't have any prokiem with
that. The idea of the co-chaiv's dvaft was that we took
Navid Perrv's draft and Navid Chamberliain's draft and the
Locke Purnell draft and teied to put them all togethsyr and
get as much concensus as we could and deal with some of those
igsues we are going to have to deal with anyway to ¢go bhack to
that draft.

CHATRMAN SOULRES: Anvmore discussion on
whether we stavt with the hocke Purneil draft? How many in
favor of smtarting with Locke Purnell draft? Hoid your hands
up, please. Okay, those opposed? Okay. hel me -—- T bstitay
count, T think. 7T think it is for the locke Purneil draft,
but let me just see them again. Thoss to start with the
Locke Purnell draft please ghow your hands. That iz Tab C.
One, two, thrse, four, five, =ix, seven, &ight, atne, 10.

Okav, those who want to start with the Committee
dvaft. Ouns, two, thres, four, five, six, seven, eighi, nine.
Okav. How many didn't vote?

Okav, well, we will stert with -- T guess, we will
start with Locke Purnell draft. That is 10 to nine,

JUSTTCE HECHT: Following in the €ine
tradition of the court jtself.

CHATRMAN SOULES: Tt is almost a five/four
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ratio, isan’'t it. Okay, we ave starting with the matevials
behindg Tab €. &and the book, iFf vou have the book, and if
not, T think that that was also passed oub. Right?

MR. HERRING: 7Tt is labeled C on the bottom in
the littie handout that we sent out.

CHAIRM%N(SOULﬁﬁz Sent by Lockea Purnell
12/26/89, 4:12 p.m. Dyratt 12/26/8%. 1s that it, Towm?

MR. DAVIS: Yes.

CHATRMAN SOULES: Okay, stariting with that
guestion, is clear and convincing the proper standard.

Fivet —— 1T guess firvst should we have a standavrd avticulated.
How many Feel that we should have s standard articulated?

MR, SPIVEY: T didn’t vote baecauss T
haven't —-— T have got ~-~ T think we ought to dimcuss Ffirst of
all whether we want either of thess progvams. T have got
some real serious concern about that.

CHATRMAN SOULES: Well, T think we ave ~-
Broadus, thet is going ~- T think that is going to put a& lot
of baggage on the time,

MR. HERRING: T think it is a2 Jegitimate
guestion. You know, we spent a long timse listening to a lot
of different views and the Code is clear we have got to do
something and, ceally, our goal -- that wouid he wy goal -~
ig just to get scmathing before you smc you could start

working with 1L and i1f vou want to --
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WR. MORRTS: The Legislature divected thne
Supreme Court.

MR. HRRRING: VYem, the lLegislature directed
the Supreme Couvrt in that Section 32.010 on Page 792 of the
materials, it is said “"The Supreme Court sghall adopt rules
astablishing guideiines for courts to use in detecmining
whether in the interest of justice the records in a civii
case, including settlements, should be ssaled.” The Supveme
Court ~-

CHATRMAN SQULES: That iz why Senator Glasgow
sent Mavty over heve today to be suve we do our job.

Okav, Jet's get on with it. ¥We have got to do this
and 2o let’'s go on with it. How many Jjust as a test --

MR. MORRTS: May T meke a statement?

CHATRHMAN SCULES: Yes, sirv.

MR. MORRIS: %When Chuck and T did our
discussions, 1t doesn’t matter which dvaft vou ave on, T mean
T think it is very, very strongly we need to tell these trial
courts out avound the state whethevr ov not the buvden on the
jitigant is preponderance of the evidence or clear and
convincing.

CHATRMAN SQULFES: T think & strong vote is
going to sustain that.

MR. MORRTS: WNo matter how we go. T mean T an

not taking a position which one vright now. T think that if
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the Supreme Court is going to coms down to vule, we must set
& nurden of proof.

CHATRHMAN SOULES: How many agree? Show by
hands. A1l vight, vou won that without opposition. ALL
right, which isg it, clear and convincing or prepondarance of
the evidencs? 1 gusss who wanis to speak to that?

MR. DORLANRD: JNoes clear and convincing mean
that vou have to establish a paviticular fact by showing ithat
it is highly probable rather than just probsble? Is that the
difference between prepondsrvance and clear and convinceing? T
think that is the difference.

MR. FERRING: Tom is still here, Why don't
vou speak to that? That is yvour Janguage.

MR. DLREATHERBURY: 1T can’t vemember the exact
definition. Tt started am a mental heslth case ~-

JUSTICE PEEPLRS: 1Tt is & stroong belief in
the --

MR, DORSANEO: T am opposed to it Ffor that
veason because that 1s what it is. :

MR. Q'QUINN: %What? You are opposed for what
reason?

MR, NORSANEC: T am opposed to having the
burden on somebodv to show that the sxistence ov nonexistence
of something 3¢ highliyv probable rather then Jjust probkable

bacause T don't know whether 1t ends up being paviticularly
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meaningful on oneg hand, and on the othevr hand, it is
something that jis o at variance with our standerd procedures
that 1t is procedurally difficult to handle 1t.

CHATRHMAN SOULRS: Rusty.

MR, MoMATHS: ¥Well, +in addition, the -~ wheve
cleay and convincing has materialized in the law beFore, vou
are dealing with a specifie thing. This arttempts to put the
burden on all of the factors and a1l kinds of thingm, each of
them having to be established by c¢lear and convincing as
oppesed —— which really being done is a welighing process
anyway. Aand 1t doesn’t even pub clsar and convincing on the
welighing factor, which ig really, T think, whbat he was trving
to accomplish, but it actualiy puts it on proof of slaments,
which is 7 don't think that there really is any aspect of our
law that veguivres each of the elements at that level. Tt is
the uvltimate issue that vou are talking eabout must be clear
and convineing. And that bothers mse in terms of mualtiplying
the burden manvfold.

Secondly, the court has helid previously that clear
and counvineing is mevely a laegal speciss of factual
sufficiency complaints anyway with regards to when vou are
talking about at an appellate level.

MR. SPIVEY: If vou don'‘t have clear and
convincing, how ave vyou &var going to have vevaersible ervvov

in every cage? If vou will just put that clear and
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convineing in theve, T guarvantes vou we will veverse avery
case.

MR. DORSANREO: Well, that im & point.

MR, SPIVREY: TIsun't that vight?

MR. McMATNS: %Who knows? WNow, the other, from
a procaduval standpoint.

MR. O'QUINM: Proadus, Rustyv dessn’t want to
take a position until he seez who hives him.

MR. MCMATINS: Jt depends on who has got the
mMONEY .

MR. O'QUINN: Pardon me, Juke, ¥ shouldn't
have intevvupted. T couldn’'t vestrvain wmysseif,

CHATRMAN SQULRS: A1l right, other discussion?
John O'Quinn.

MR. O'QUINN: Okay, T guesg my concern is just
kind of a fundamental one. T don't get involved in these
very much, but 7 just think the preponderance of the evidence
rule works, and it seems 1like o me just veading this, T aw
also impressed by the appearent argument of trade secrels
there 18 that somehow it $ﬁém$ tike they ave put in the
procedural backwards, it is unfair to them. 7T haven't heard
a solution to that problem vet. While T have nobt got any
personal interest in the outcome of that beczuse T don't
handle those kind of cases, they seem to make a legitimate

point to me.
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Secondly, the guy trying to get an ovdev sees me,
haeg to jump through sbout 14 different heops here. Tt is
veally havrd to get one. Evevvthing has to outweigh
evervthing else, and then you stack on top of that that he
has got to do it in a clear and couvineing manney. Aand mavbe
this is more of a %ﬁac@raa reaction than a logical reaction.
Tt seems like to me vou ave just building a wall this guy
can't get over wvery often. And is that good publiic policy?
T8 that what we want heve? Ave we making it too Lough to get
one and we are writing this rule much that it is telling
trial judges you shouldn't ¢ive one of those things ever
almost., And mavbe that is what we want, mavbe that is what
the law should be. 1T don't practice in thevse. T don't
understend it.

MR. LFRATERRRURY: That is the law.

MR. O'QUITNN: T am just telling yvou the way T
read this thing, if 7 were & trial judge Jooking at thig
rule, 1 would say it 18 going to be real tough fovr anvbody to
get a mealing order. He is geing to have to do & lot ~— his
burden of proof sounds to me aimost like a criminal case.
Fvervthing has to outweigh evervthing and hes to be done in &
clear and convinoing manner.

CHATRMAN SOULRS: Jobhn Collins.

MR. COLLIWS: Undevr the curvent vule,

166{b)I5) on protective orders, resvlis of discoverv can be
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sealed now only for good causs ﬁhawng That is the standavd
that exists now. And it seems to me if we don't have clear
and convincing in theve, then we ave eliminating good cause
raguirement, in assence, and saying you can jugt come in and
by prepondevance of the evidence ovevcome the public’s vight
to know what is in a court file. And we are protecting &
heightened public intevest, it geems Lo me, and T think that
that is the necessity for the clear and convincing standard
here. T don’'t think we ought to have just meve
preponderance. That isg ny own opinion.

CHRATRMAN SOULES: Prank Branson.

MR. BRANSON: Would it be appropriate for the
trade secret lawyvers now to add the exuception forv the trade
secret lawyers on clear and convincing?

CHATRMAN SOULES: T dom't know. That is a
very conplicated question.

MR. BRAWSOW: Pavdon?

CHATRHAN SOULES: That question has a lot
of —- that is a very complex guesiion.

MR. RRANSON: Well, T understood Chuck to say
earlier the major problem with using clear and convineing in
the initial paragraph were the trade secret problemns. Mow,
T see trade secrets misused in attempis to get sealing ovdevs
on a regular bazis where anything that the manufacturer

doesn’'t like in a product is a trade sscvet. A&and so 1 don't
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have any problem putting it in clear and convincing. T 4o
think if we are going to treat the trade secrets specificalily
as vou ali do in youvr drafi, we ueed to put a definition of
what 2 trade mecret would be mo that we could cut out -

MR. HRERRING: Well, vou vraised two oxr thrse
points there., The trade secret® come up in two contextis in
the stuff we sawv before the Committes. One is the pcoducis
case. You ﬁuﬂﬂsom@bady, vou want their engineering drawings,
and they say "trade seacvet,” and it eunds up being
confidential and sealed.

The other is where trade secret forms & basis for
an affirmative claim For reljef and it is really a trade
secrets case and somebody is trying to protect 1L, We do
have a versjon that T don‘t even went to take out because it
is =m0 cumbersome that tries to identifv that categovry of
cames and treat it completely 4ifferently, and we can do
that. And that is a way to handle the intellectual property
lawvers.

TF vou will Jook, if vou =tiil have your notebook,
if wou will look under Tab T you will sese some vevy
bocipherous objections by intellectual property bar who T
promise vou will just come out of theiv seats i¥ we have
cleayr and convincing for trade secrets. They think it is
unconstitutional bscause we have got right now undev the law

to protect it and we can do it trial on merits but we can't
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do it -~

CHATRMAN SQULES: §Let me try and handle it
this wayv: 1f we decide prepondavance of the evidence is the
right test, we don't have to deal with the guestion that vou
raisad. So let’s go ahead and mayvbe first get to that point
whether the concensus is prepondearance of the evidence or
clear and conviancing.

Anv further discussion on those standards? Anyone
have anything else to say about that? Okay, how many feel
that clear and convincing ig the proper standard? Al right,
that is one, two, thves, four, five, six, seven. Lel me
count them again. 7 saw hands go up agaein. ITs your hand up,
Lefty? One, two, three, fouvr, five, six, seven, eight.

Those who feel a preponderance of the evidence is
the proper standard show by hands, pleass. One, two, three,
four, Ffive, six, seven, eight, nine, 10, 11, 312. Okay,
preponderance of the evidencs will be the standavrd. What is
the next guestion, next objection?

MR, MORRIS: Then vou arve in {a} (1) (a}) down
there, the wording on mere sengitivity, enbarrassment, oy
desive to conceal the details of litigation. Tsn’it that
where we are now?

MR. BERRING: ¥We can go there iF vou want.
That is fine. T don’'t think theve is any problem vealiy with

taking theat out, jis there, though mavbe Frank had & different
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view on it.

MR. BRANSON: Yes, T have a droblem. Most of
the time when T ses vecovds attempiing to be sealed, 1if I
understand right, the Locke Purnell proposeal in that regerd
i, in fact, the law now. And most of the time$, those avre
the only reasgonsg that T see proposad to the court to seal
recovds. So if the law is theyv shouldn’t be saalsed fov those
reasgong, then T think it is time we told the trisl courts.

MR, HERRTHG: T don’'t think it makes a whole
Yot of difference having that language in or out. The
reasonsg that we avticulated to have it out weve the family
law bar who said those are elements that we do consider. You
still, i¥ you show meve seusiiivity ov embarvassment, voun
don't get & mesling order. You have gobt to meet a&ll Four
prongs, and T don’'t think it is iwmpovtant, probably, one way
or the other, and 7 think that was Tom's Feeling as well when
he put 1t in. T just don't think that is a big one.

MR. BRANSCHN: Could we zolve their problem by
putting sensitiviiy alone or embavassment alons?

MR, HERRING: T think we mav that. MNere

he details

&

sensitivity, embavvassment oy desive to conceal
ig not in and of itmelf & compelling need. So T think that
18 done.

MR, BRANEQON: Unless there ig momse compsiling

avgumnent for taking it out, when vou put that in, vou wvaally
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solve a Lot of problems the couris ave dealing, at
cases T am down arguing against sealing orders.

CHATRMAN SOULRS: Doss anyone want Lo advocailse
the omission of the words after the semicolon in (a)(l){a)?
ALl vight, 1t i3 unanimous then that stay in.

JUSTICE PERPLES: What protects the c¢hild
abuse victim 1f that languags --

MR. BRANSON: Tt smavs that that standing sione
is not a veason.

JUSTICR PEFEPLAES: What iz the harm to him
other than embavvassment, et cetevra?

MR. LOW: Physical, emotional harm, not just
emnbarvassment .

HMR. BPIVEY: Damage to raputation.

MR. BRANSOW: Damage to the pevrson of that
individual which is morea than mere embarrassment.

MR . QERRINGz #ell, the fawmily itaw board aiso
Joocked at -~ and T don't say vou ought to do it or not do
it -~ would also Look at the divovcé cases wheve you have the
right of privacy, they would clain, impliicated with respect
to their financial dealings that come out in the couvrse of
the case and they, T guess, zometimes =eal that. And they
would may that ig all that is is veally embavvassment and
sengitivity on our part. VYou know, vou get into, T guess,

semantic arguments of whether it is bad or whether 1t is the
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right of priveaey. This vevrsion has deleted the wight of

privacy protection, so we will have to address that.

LN

MR. BRANSOW: Chuck, aren’'t yvou saying that

&

enbarrassment can be enough if it is coupled with (b), ()

5 and {4} anvway?

& MR. HERRING: No.
7 CHATRMAN SOULES: T don't undevstand the

8 sensitivity, that word being umed. Sensitivity to what? T

S mean isn’t that veally what we ave all talking about

i0 sensjtivity to trade secrets, mensitivity to child abuse.
i Can't we sav ~— T guess where T am gstting at is a suggesiion
i2 that we consider dropping the word mensitivity and say "mere
13 embarrassment ov desive to conceal the details of Titigation”
i4 is not enough. Rut sensitivity to a problem that reguires

15 protection is what this is all about, and T fhink ssasitivity
16 is & bad word to have.

17 MR. TINDAIL: Mere desire to conceal is not

18 anough.

19 CHATRMAN SQULFES: Pardon?

20 | MR. TINDALL: Meve desive to conceal ths
21 detaile of litigation is not enough, but there could

22 cevtainly be a veason that you wouild not wanit Lo be

23 embarragsed in divorce work. T mean peoplies' tax returng are
a4 in the file, any instancss of spousal fighiing.

25 MR, BRANSON: Let me agk thig: Ceould we
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handle the problem if we said "except in matters involving ——
in juvenile courts or domestic relations matters" and just
add that? |

MR. SPIVREY: That jis net enough because you
have c¢ivil vape cases of a Lot of aveas whave you 4o havs
emberrazsment, but it rimes to the point that it ought to be
protacted.

MR. RBRANSON: What if vou said domestic
relation matters, juvenile mattervs or sexual -- allagations
of sexual misconduct.

CHATRMAN SQUIRS: Frank, it runs on and on.

Tf we 4aid that in & Jot of these public hearings then
somebody comes up with anothevr ouns and somehody comes up with
another one and sooner or Jater ail you have got is a genersal
rule that has got so many patches on it that 1t veally
doesn't speak very well any longer. Tan't that wnat came up
in the heavings, Tefiy? Over thres days you Just conldn’t
make an exception. Once you started making exceptiong, they
were -

¥R. MORRTS: Thet jis why we didn't put in that
other draft.

MR. RRANSON: Leave it in and just that is the
way to goe.

CHATRMAN SCULES: Anvone have anything eise to

say about those wovds "mevs gensitivity, embavvassment, ov
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desire to conceal details of litigation is not in and of
itself a compelling nesd"? John O'Quinn.

MR. O'QUINN: This way be more of a guestion
than a comment. J smounds to me like what ¥ am hearing =~ T
kind of divect this towavds lawyevrs 1like Havey Tindall. This
extra sentence that has been put in this one versus the draft
that onr subcommittee came up with vruns the visk of
preventing needed sealing orders in family law cases, and if
that 1is so, T think we ought to be sensitive to that probiem.
And T want to vote against that sentence if that is true.
What do vou say, Havrvy?

MR. TTNDALI: There will be meny, many tines
members of this voom, this Committes, will be through a
painful divorce and want their records mealed. You are not
nurting the public by sealing thoss racords. Thare i3 0o
compelling reazon. But if you put that in there and say,
"Judge, it is very embavvassing Lo my client to have all
these public records open for inspection,” T would urge us to
rake it ont and go with Tefity’'s dvaft on that issue.

MR. MORRIS: WWell, let me speak to that,
wrank. You know, T joined with vou on going with this T:ocke
Purnell thing while ago because T really, maybe wrongly,
thought it was going to save us some time Loday. Bnt‘? hink
that in the interest of Family Jaw and little kids and things

of that unatuvre, this wording should be taksn out. The judges
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can then balance what they want to.

MR. BRANSON: §Lefty, well, here is what
bhothers me. Tt is also embavvassing to Ford ﬁotow GCompany
that thev produced a dengererous gas tank. And it is very
sensitive to them. And mevely bhacause it embavvasses them
and ie sensitive to them doesn't mean that that should be
sealed ovr that anyvthing dealing with that case shouid be
sealed. FRvervone in the room jis sensitive to the Family
tawvers’' problem. But why not exclude tham and the juveniles
Jawvers from ﬁhat and Jet evervone else prove what they are
veguired to under the vemainder of the Act befove ifhey can
have something sealed?

¥MR. MORRTIS: W®Well, Jet me make plain that my
intent in removing that word would not be For some
sensitivity that is not a personal sensitivity.

MR. RRANSON: T hear time after time
manufacturers and people who are rapresenting physicians in
medical negligence suits attempting to get orders seaied
merely because what has come out in discovery is seansitive ov
embarrassment in the manner in which they killed, injured or
maimad the victim. And T don't think that should be
appropriate. TF that jis the only reason they are asking to
have it sealed, T think the couri neads to be told that is
inadeqguate,

CHATRMAN SOULRS: Buddy J.ow.
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MR. ,OW: One other avea T have had problsus
in, T have been in some law partnerships that -- and maybe T
can do some tvicky things theve which T don't think would
serva, vou know, where the parties have maybe done something
that wouid be more than embavvassmenit, contributions and
things like that. 7T just have personel Ffeelings about it. 7T
don't know that they ought to be protected. But having baen
involwved in them, it could get real personal. T could =mee &
1ot of thoss things.

CHATRMAN SOULFRS: Steve McConnico.

MR. MeCONMNTICO: DBossn’'t Section {d) of
{a) {1) (&d) take care of Frank's concern, though, because we
are not going to ssal it if in any way it is detrimental to
public health or safety, and iFf it is a Ford Pinto case, it
is not going to be sealed bacause 1t deals with safety.

CHATRMAN SOQUILES: Join O'Quinn.

MR. O'QUTNN: T 1like Steve’s commenit, bubt the
problem I have got, Steve, and T had already circled that to
discuss when we got te it, the phraseology "information
detrimental." T don't understend what that means. Tt sounds
to me awkward and subject to a misundevstanding. The couvrt
cannot restrict the public's access to information that is
detrimentat.

WR. HERRING: Jf we propose the change balow

in that rule, i1t probably should say sowethiag like
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"information concerning matters detrimental.”

MR, O'QUINN: That would help improve that.

MR. SPARKS (SAW ANGELO): 1n othevr wovds, 1f
we have got some good, advantageous information From the
pubiie, we hide that from them.

MR. HERRING: We =zmure can't hide the other.

CHATRMAN SOULES: W®Well, let’'s -~ okay, ave we
ready to vote in or out on this language? Okay, those who
feel that this last material after the semicolon in (1) (&)
should be in, please raise vour hands. One, twe, three,
four, five, s8ix, seven. Out? How many feel it should be
out? One, two, three, four, Five, six, seven, eight, nine,
10, 11, 12. 12 te seven. 1t is out. ’

Ckav, Jet's go now te (d). what if you inserted
after information "concerning matiers velated Lo public
health or safety" instead of detrimentel.

MR. O'QUTNN: That is bettev.

MR. EDRGAR: Repeat that, pleame.

CHATRMAY SOULES: ALl wvight, in (4} it would
sav "sealing will not restrict public access to information®
- insert this ~- "concevraning mattevrs velated” and stvike
detrimental so it would read “concerning matters related to
pubiic health or safety ovr to the administvation of public
office or the operation of government.®

MR. MeMATNS: Well, arvguably, T suppose, any
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products case would be velated, wouldn't it?

CHATRMAN SQUILES: Could bea.

MR. SPARKS: (BT, PASO): Any medical
malpractice.

CHATRMAN SOULES: AJl right.

MR. HRRRINMG: And thait was the veason why
bafore they had the detrimental and they -- the proposal this
morning to include detrimental velative to administration of
public office. And it is just & guestion of which way you go
on that.

CHATRMAN SOULES: Bow many fegl - I guess T
am going to say one is neutral. T it is rvelated to publiic
safetyv, it js neutrel or detrimental.

MR, BRANSON: Sav vrelated to ov detvimsnal.
What is wrong with making it both?

MR, O'QUTINN: Tt is awkward. Tt is confusing.

CHATRMAN SOUIRS: Don't need it., Tt i=m
redundant.,

Ckay, how many think only detrimental information
should be vestvictaed from sealing and how many think should
be just any information, ckay? How many detrimental only?

MR. O'QUINW: That the information in and of
the has to be detrimental?

MR. HERRING: You mean information concerning

matterg -
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CHATRMAN SOULES: The way it is vight know is
what we are voting Ffor. Those in Favor of (@) the way it is
written vight now.

MR. HEFRRING: WMo, what we talked about was
information concerning matiers that arve detvimental. 1T you
are going to do detrimental, T think John's point is well
raken. Tt would have to be phrased like that.

The first slternative would be to have detrinental
in theve, and the language would be to information concerning
matters that are detrimantal.

CEATRMAN SOULES: A1l right, how many want it
Timited to that right there what Chuck Jjust said? Hoid your
hands up, pleass. One, two, three, four, Tive, six. Aund how
many think it should h@xinformaticn concerning matters
related to public health or safety ovr fo ths administration
of public office? Ona, two, three, four, five, six, seven,
eight, nine, 10, 11, 12, 13. Okayv, by a vote of 13 to 8iE,
(a) would read “sesling will not restrict public access to
information concerning matters relatad to public health ov
safety or to the administration of public office or the
operation of government.”

Next objective then in this is what?

MR. MORRTS: The next thing would be whethav
or not to add -~ we are going to go with Tom's izmsues while

ha is =still here so that if something comes up he can answsv
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CHATRMAN BSQUIFES: Was there something about
the balancing tests that he diffeved with you about?

MR. HERRING: WMavbe we ought to wait and come
back to that later, but the vevrsion that we had had the
protectible interests specified, identifying some of those.
That was adopting David Pevvy's dcaft and David Chawmberlain's
draft in trving to come up with the Jist of some items to
addvress the concerns in the child abuse case and the tvade
secrets case and then the other constitutional right case.

CHATRMANW SOULES? Tom, tell us what vou would
jike to have us address next to the issve since you ara on a
short string heve travel-wise.

MR, LEATHRRBURY: T really think one of the
most important things is tewmporary sealing ovdevs and the
appeal provision.

CHATRMAN SOQUIFS: Okay, and the temporary

=

sealing, Tom, if we gave the couvit the latituds of one

extra —-- T understand vour concerns about the notice., BRut

.

L

ust as a matter of timing, 1f we followad 680 and said

14 davs plus another 14 davs but no more, and we amended that
rule back in '84 to sav that, spacifically, that uo move than
one extension may bhe granted uniess subsequant extensions are
unopposad. That, to me, would wmean opposed by anyons who is

permitted to attend one of these hearings, not just the
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pavrties. 680, of couvrse, s limited to the pavities, But if
we had thet, jis that, time-wimse, something that vou Feel
could be worked with?

MR. I FATHRRBURY: T think it is. T think that
the addition of the two-day dissolution provision,
dissolution on two dave iz reglly important to keep in thers
1if any extensions ave granted. and vou wmight want to talk
about whether vou repost notice oy that sort of thing on a
shortened time €frame. But ons of my major concevns was the
indefiniteness of it rather than just one extension and then
a subsidiavy agresement which continuses with agvesment. Bub
one extension would be preferable Lo the way the co-chairs’
draftt is and it might solve some objsctiouns mads by ths Lvial
court.

JUSTICE NGEGRETT: Was vouyr Jlanguage one
extension only.

CHATRMAN SOULES: VYes, jugt like we have in
680, Judge.

MR. MORRIS: 8ince thim is wour draft we are
working off on now, what would voun make of that parvagraph?

JUSTICE NOGERETT: Unlesg successive extensions
arae opposad, that i3 & problem of concarn.

CHATRMAN SQUIERS: T just asked him about that,
and he indicated, of couvse, the pavsouns who couild oppose

could be any person who has ap interest in the hearing,



(%3

&

& W

10
33
12

i3

NN
oW N

v ]
i

137

inciuding the nawspaper or anybedy who showad up fov that

jo
i
il

hearing, but not limited just to partie=s., Of course, 68
1Timited to pavties. But we broaden this vule so that the
public, in general, has standing. And we might even say by
the pariies ov any othetv participants.

Would vou like to have the unopposed aspect of ihat
"ualess further extensions ave unopposad by a party ov any
other participant"?

MR. LFATHRRRURY: That would be preferabie. T
hear some dimcussion and you might want to ask fov othev
views about the Jogistical problem of having a hearing posted
for a certain time when nonpariies ave going to attend, aond
the parties realily might not know who is going it attend =0
they can't give them sffective notice, I foresss Lhat as a
real problem. You have got reporters going Ffrom Austin to
Dallas ov citizens going from Austin to Dallas. They get up
there, the hearing bas been postponed and knocked off
14 days and you ave adding to citizens’' costs of —-- for the

e

convenience of parties.
JUSTTCR DOGGRTT: This whole temporary sesling
mection was added as a compromise. It was not in the
original Locke Purneil draft to tvy o meet this,

MR. LEATHRERRURY: That is right. 8o T guess T

am going back. T am not suve that any axtension when you

have got public rights invelved and when there is no
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pwacﬁical way to give notice to those members of the public
who might receive the original notice. Any extension would
be very cumbersome and buvdensome and veally unacasptabliea.

CHATRMAN SOULERS: T don't have any position to
advocate on this. T do have some sengitivity to how we ave
writing these rules because of being involved in the process
tike so maany of us have for so long. We got judges —-— we got
judges down in NeWitt County. They are not even there all
the time. We get a judge in DeWitt County, a criwminal judgs
one or two weeks a month, a civil judge, what those criminal
judges don't take cave of and dispose of if the cviminal
docket breaks douwn and they want to stay around and hang
avound a couplse of davs. Tt gets looked at aboul once a
month. There won't even ke a judge in NDeWitt County,
probably may not be in 14 days. Theve ave just Logistical
problems in some areas of actualily having a contested hearing
on a 14-day fuse. Tt is just virtually impossible without, T
mean, reallv shaking a lot of trees with district judges to
get over heve and do this, and that judge may, on that 14th
day, have a crucisl criminal trial underway and he is the
only judgs. 8o to have no €lex in a ld~day fuse, T am not
sure that will work out in the country. »And again, we are
writing these vules for svery county in Texas, okay.

MR. SPARKS {(SAN ANGELO): Call before you show



[+

[

i

10

12

i3

id

15

23
24

25

CHATRMAY SOULES: Thes second point is once a
case hag been smet, once a matter has besen set, everyvbody who
i8 going to paviticipate in that heaving has got to watch the
docket. Tt can get reset on the judge's motion or on &

0

party’'s motion. We iive with that in avary context of the
trial practice, and T don't know why we -- T mean explain Lo
me why —= T realize that the public is being invited move to
participate here than navbe aver béfova, but why asccomnodate
them 1ike no one has sever been accommodataed beforse not to
have to keep up with the setting and know whether to come or
not because that is what -~ that is the way the thing works
now., Do we need an exception?

MR. LFEATHERBURY: VYes, T guess it reslly is -—
the good argument T can think of is that it is the public and
they mav be unsophisticated, and that ig the whole puvrpose of
this rule is to open things up and allow citizens and their
repressntative, the madia, to find out move abouit what goes
on at the courthouse. And T Just foremee a lot of Jogistical
problems and some abuse, veally, getibing vight up to a
hearing time and vou see there is some opposition toe the
gealing therve from out in the geneval public, and just
getting an extension or bumping the hearing. So that is the
counterveiling sbuse that T ses.

CHATRMAN SOQULES: Arosdus.

MR. SPIVEY: The vepovievs have all the ink
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and all the paper anvhow, and if a judge abuses him, he is
going see it in the newspaper.

MR. DORSANEO: Fovget who the public veaily

.
a
M

MR. SPIVRY: T am not saving that the pubklic
isn’t entitled to more considevation pevhaps than lawyers,

but this is & practicel reality we have to deal with. We

4

can’'t forecast what a judge's yroblema arve going to be. As
pointed out to Sam, vou know, what if T get sick? This
dossn't provida for that.

CHATRMAN SQULFES: Tom mave what iF7 she has &
babyv.

MR. SPARRS (SAN ANGRIO): 8She better have it
in 14 davs.

MR. SPTVEY: We might be getting a little bit
altrnistic to try to vemady all the ills of socisty valther
than addressing very specific problems that we are mandated,
and T undevstand weve mandated to addvess. But T think we
ought to be & littlie bit hesitant to take on more than meets
common sense. That just doesn'i meet the common zenss test
to ma,

CHATRMAN SOULRES: BAny other discussion? Al3

e

right. Ts the concensus that we stay vigid 14 days? How

-3

many say rigid 14 days? No hands up. How many 14 days plus

one extension, no move, unless they ave unopposad by the



W W

G n

21

payvties ovr any paviicipant?

MR. RAGLAND: T have a guestion about that.

CHATRMAN SOULES: Okay, Tom Ragland.

MR. RAGLAND: We skipped over here, and this
18 cauvsing me some concevn heve. When vou ave talking about
in one place where theyv are a participent and then ths other
place wheve they ave an intevvenor, T guess ths problem is
someone pearticipating in my hearing, and T can't get a grip
on them, vou know, the couvit can't get & grip on them othev
then helding them in contempt.

CHATRUMAN SOULES: The intevvenors would be
parties, wouldn't they, so we only just =may unless they are
unopposad.,

MR. RAGLAND: Come in at the last minute and
say, "Judge, we wan't a continuance. We ave a pavticipant in
thiz hearing and we want & continuance. ¥e are not preparead
for this heaving.”

HMR. BRANSON: Vou are talking interlopers now

CHATRMAN SOULFS: Al3 right, let me reastate
it. How many would apprvove 14 davs plusg one extension only
for up to an additional 14 days, no Ffurther extensions unless
they ave unopposad. See2 hands on that. One, two, thras,
four, Ffive, mix, =meven, «ight, 306, 33, 312, i3, 33, 15, 16,

17. That 1s a majority. Thoss who fesl othevrwisse? ALl
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right, it i® unanimous then.

MR. SPARKS (SAN ANGFRLG): Jwuke, are vou saving
theve that vou ave going to tvack the TRO Ruis 680,

CHATRMAN SOUNLRS: FRxactly. Can you-all write
that in?

MR. HERRING: No we want to go 14 days. Locke
Purnell has 15.

CHATRMAN SOULES: Fourteen,

MR. HERRING: ALl vight.

CHATRMAN SOULFRS: Recause that way they
usuailly fall on wsekends.

MR. SPARKS (SAN ANGRLO): TRO, same rule.

MR, HERRING: T will do some language on that.

CHATRMAN SOULRES: What else, Tom? We want to
take vour concavns while you ave heve.

MR. LEATHRRPBURY: We probakly want to discuss
the in cameva heaving provisions and the appeal provisious.
CHATRMAN BOUILES: Which First?

MR. LEATHBRBURY: 1Tt dossn’'t matiter to me.
The appeal standards may be easisr to talk about than the
in cameva heaving.,

CHATRMAN SOULERES: Okay, Jlet's take thossa.

MR, TLEATHERBURY: And T am vefevring to the

two smentences of our (b) on Page 4 of the draft of the

o

las

26th which stavis "Upon any such appeal.”
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JUSTICRE DOGGETT: That is just a gusestion as
to whether that should be deleted?

MR. LEATHERBURY: Right.

MR. MORRYS: That was not in the co-chairas'’
dratt. The last two sentencas over on Page 4 heginning with
“Upon.™

CHATRMAN BQULFS: Ham anvone done any research
to ses if -~ the jurisdiction for interlocutovy appeals is
statvtory, dsn't jit.

M8. CARI.BON: Deoesn'‘t the constitution =mav
only Final judgment except as permitted by law?

CHATRMAY SOUNLES: Yes. Rusty, the (4)
provides for interlocutory appeal. Can that be done other
than by statute? T mean the jurisdiction of the appellate
courLg o=

MR, DORSANEQO: We just &id it this morning.

MR, MocMATNS: What they have abttempted to do
is define this order as & final judgment and thereby just
kind of moving right through the legislative pavticipation in
deciding that interlocutory appeal. That is the meachanism.
Mow, whether that works, ¥ don't know. T mean T -

MR. HERRING: Well, monmebody ~- Tom, it is
your language - but sowebody in have outfitted changes a
couple of timez. T don't know where it came from.

MR. TRATHERBURY: Ves, 1t was changed to

st

‘his
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to address that problem that wa arve talkiag about and to
inciude that definition in the rule because that was the best
way and possibly the only way wa could provide for ithe
appallate rights that need to be in here.

MR. BDGAR: T don't ses see how wWe can #Say
that thig is & Final judgement when it is not a final
judgment . Tt Goesn’'t disposs of all the issues on atl ths
parties. T don't care what it says, it doesn't do it. And
it seems to me that the only appropriate vemedy would bse one
of mandsmus. And we have got a wmandamus remedy, and then wa
nave a Tturther guestion about whethevr ov not we coulid state
that this sball be prime Facie abuse of discretion or
something like that in owvdar to give the court mandamnuis
jurisdiction. But T don't think that we can just may this is
a final appeal of judgment. TL is not.

WR. SPARKS: (RI. PASCQ): Actualily, you are
saying it is a sepavate and iandependent final judgmsent to the
Final Judgment. .

HMR. FEDGAR: VYes, that is just wrong.

MR. BRANSON: and at the same Time giving
continuing jurisdiction.

MR. HFRRING: Ves, the idea there came From
the -- if vou will Jook at the Texar cases, the media gets

clobhered and beat up against the hsad evevy time bhadcause

they find out about it afterwards. And that is pert of what
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they ave trving to address theve,

MR. EREAR: T don't have any problem with them
trying to address it. T think it is a good point.

MR, HERRING: T am not sure vou can do it here.

MR. BERGAR: Couidn’t vou cousider a mandamus
proceeding rather than trying to go the Final judgment route?
T am divecting wmy guestion to the script --

MR.LETERRRURY: T mean we sure could. That
was not the path that we chose to take because of the daegive
for, possibly, For appeliate review. And we were not
insensitive to the concerus vou arve talking about, and 1
think they are good concerns to talk about.

MR. EDGAR: The Couvt cartainly gives
sufficient review to discovery orders. T don't know what
would prevent them from givingvthat same vrevieyw to thaese
orders.

CHATRMAN SOULES: Apparently, once the order
is vendeved, vather than take the diseretionary maandamus —— 1
think it 3s discretionary mandamus -~ to get inte court, they
want an interlocutovy appeanl. But they want it on appsal
standards rather than mandamus standards so there is a
mandatory Jjurisdiction in the appeliate court asoc the
appallate court has to review it. And that is really -— T am
BOYTY .

JUSTTCR HRCHT: BRut, vou know, as long as we
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are dealing with fiction, all vou have really done 1is
reguired that the sealing order be severed from the main
action so that 1t comes, so then 1t can be appealed, Tt is

-~

sort of & constructive mandatory severance. So we are not
really rvunning up against the statute of the constitution,

MR. MceMATNSE: ¥®Well, the problem is, though, it
dossn't do any ¢good to seveve it bacause they have continuing
jurisdiction over it. T mean the whole thrust of the rule is
to give continuing jurisdiction to go back to the trial
court.

MR, I.OW: PRut the timeliness are mandatory,
and if he dossn't do them or something, T mesan so mandamus is
not just & discretionarv-type thing, it is not drawn to be
discretionary with a tvial judgse. These things say must.

And =o even under the mandamus rules vou are looking st the
same thing.

CHATRMAN SOULES: Do vou have a comment
Justice Hecht or Justice Doggetn?

JUSTICE HRECHT: %Well, it soundsz like to me vou
have fewer problems 1f vou do it by mandamus. But T don’t
sese the standard is anyv different becsuse the fact that the

= £y

rule iz phrased in mandatory language, this can be handied by
mandamus. The clear sbuse of discretion jis oniv one eliement
of mandamus. The other slemsnt is vefusal to exscute a

mandatory duty. So it Jooks like to me vou are there elither
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way. The only procedural nicely is you have got a metion o
jeave the file, but 7 don't know that that makes & whole lot
of difference. That allows the trial judge to have
continuing jurisdiction in the event of appesal .

MR. EDGAR: Tf the appelilate couvt doesn’t
abide by that, vou can rest assured the madia will call that
to the public’s attention.

CHATRMAN SOULRS: Justice NDoggett, how do vou
feel on that point? Do you have any feeling about it?

JUSTICRE NOGEETT: Tt just ends up &t the same
place either way.

MR. LEATHERBURY: Well, certainly, as to
nonparties, a sealing ovdev would be fine. 2and T am aot suve
vou want to get into drawing those distincitions. At lesst ¥
can see that possibility. You also have -— you have twWo
different situations usually. You have a sealing ordear that
is entered while the case 18 ongoing. Psople find out about
it., They get into it. T think that im what vou are rying
to address, vou know, provide the mandamus rvemedy for, How
about afterwards? IFf vou have a centinuing Jurisdiction
after judgment, do you want people Lo ¢o mandamus then ov do
vou want them to go by appeal ?

MR. DORSANRO: ﬁrm Chaivrman.

CHATRMAN SOULES: Rill Norsanec.

MR. DORSANEQ: Frankly, T thiak it wonld be
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best if theve was a way Lo do the appeal bscause T think in
the mandamus context we have other @irficulties with mandamus
jurisdiction if they are contested iasues of fact, and theve
hag just been & whole bunch of extra baggage there that
doesn't veally fit well heve. This wight ba ons of those
things to sand back to the hegislature kind of as & return
favor and anthovize the review of these ovdevs. It would be
possible to Fit these into like probate coda or receivorship
or innerpleader Tinal judgmant packages +f vou veally wanted
to. T mean you could characterize thisg as a final Jjudgenant
b@causé 1t disposas of the particular issue that g the issue
thet would be the subject of the appeal, which is basically
the probate code receivership standard. U don't think T
would use deemed Janguage. T just would perhaps have
refervence to that standard and aviticulate it

CHATRWAN SQULES: Let me ask vou, of course,
we have got to spend enough time to get this asg vight as we
can. Suppose we have ne special appeal provigion in this one
and leave that study in the biennium upcoming. 1T we faal
1ike there is a way teo deal with it more effectively, do 3t
then vather than Lxy o write it heve with another big
agenda, T mean T want to do what all you want done am far as
this agenda is concerned. Buddy hLow.

MR, LOW: Det me ask Rusty & gquastion.

CHATRMAN SOULES: Rxrouse me just a sacond,

!
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Buddy. We have got conversabtion going on off the vecocrd and

the court reporter can't hear vour talk, and if vou will

restatse your -

MR. T.0¥: W®hat T am asking Rusty, in Ffederal
courts, vou kKnow, vou can’t appeal things that aven’'t final
and so Forth. Frederick v. Press holds that gualified
immuntity, for soms veason, vou can appeal that, just that
alone., Would this be something similar to that? FHow d4id
they get avound that in fedaval court.

MR. MCHMATNS: The Feds also have ~- vou can
appeal any interiocutory ovdevr of a judge, and they have kind
of c¢reated -

MR. OW: Well, that i=m what T am saving.

MR. McMATNS: —- fedeval vighits much like the
Supreme Court created Jjurisdiction.

CHATRMAW SOUNLES: We don't have that. How
many feel that there should be special appellate —- how many
feel that we should have a zpecial appsilats vule 1a thisg -
special appellate remedy in this rule?

MR. BDGAR: In this dvaft.

CHATRMAN SQULES: At this time without
dectiding whether we ave going to tey to iy that later, but

at the time.

w

R. SPARKSE (SAN ANGELO): The alternative for

trial lawvers ig vou tvy youvr case, they seal vour ovdav.
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vou don't get the evidence. Thet's talk about that. You tey
your case to the conciusion, then yourap@eaE the point Jike

anvy other type, and then they unseal 1t and vou go LYy your

caze asgain, if the sealing wss hermful -- have T have got it
right?

CHATRMAN SOUILRS: Tt is either that or
mandamus .

¥R. SPARKS (SAN ANGRIO): Trying a lawsuit is
fun, same one twiece.

JUSTTCE HRCHT: We are talking about having &
better issue standavrd bscause we want to give as much
guidance as we could to trial courts. The big iszue in
Tuttle v. Jones and some other cases is how do yon appeal
this. T think it would be helpful to have some guidance on
it

MR. COLLTNG: What is wrong with leaving it
1ike 1t is now and drafting it.

MR. EDGAR: Frankly, T would just guestion
whether or not it is valid and why sit heve and do something
that will create more problems perhaps for them to soive.

MR. COLLINS: Well, if it is not valid, let's
talk about that.

MR. PRRANSON: We have got two members of the
court here that don’'t seem to —— fixings don’'t seam o bothav

them.
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MR. SPARKS (SAW ANGEIO): Tt seems itike to me
we passed a rule of eriminal procedure. J den't know.

M. DORSAWEO: What T would do is ¥ wou'ld
perfect an appesal, and T would almo do & companion nandanus .
T mean you ave making just extva papev. I would aever rely
on this lenguage until somebody said it wa=s.

MR. SPIVREY: That worries me that he sat neve
and creates something that we have got doubt about atb the
time of creating it, and we have alveady got a remedy that i8
adeguate. We have got a mandate in the rule that says he
shall, then if he does not - why create spacial rules? Why
not just use the rules we have now? We are making 3t compl ex
instead of simplifying it.

CHATRMAN SOULFRS: Okay, how many faal - OW
many agree with Broadus, use the appellate vemsdies aow
available rather than write something new? T ask you that,
and in a second T want to ask how many feel that we should
write something new.

How many feel we should leave this procedure to
appellate remadies now aveaileblie and not write sonething new
for them? Please show by hands. One, two, three, four,
five, =ix, seven, eight, nine, 30, 13, 32, 13, 314, 33. Fow
many feel we should weite something new? One, two, thres,
four, Five —- 15 to five, then I suppose we would just delete

{d). That is the consensus.
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MR. COLLINS: That means we ¢go up on mandamnus,

right? 7T don't like that at all, T really don't.

CHATRMAN
to the in cameva -~ the
feels that there should
connaction with heaviog

that right, Tom?

IN_CAMERA

SOULFES: Okay, now then we want to go
point on in cameva hearings. Tom
be ne in camera proceedings in

whether or not fto seal crecords. is

MR. LEATHRERRURY: There is no eppealiable

provision in our vulsas as drafted in Attachment C.

CHATRMAN

SOUILES: And our draftsman put in &

provigion that in cevtain civoumstances, T gather -

MR. HERRING: The provigion —- and this cane

from the trade seacret lawyers -— would allow in cameva “the

hearing mav be conducted i3 camera upoy reguast by any par

if the couri finds from

e
g

affidavits submitied or othev

avidence that an open hearing would reveal the information

which is sought to be protectad.” The 1der was only 1f theve

could be established that if you had the open hesring, tha

r

information that vou ware trying to protsct wonid be

disclosed, in that limited circumstance theare would be a

possibility of an in camevra hearing.
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CHATRMAN SOUNLES: The language that Chuck is
reading is on Page 798 of the materials, the big materials,
and it iz in {((B){1) hearving and stavis from the thivd liane.
“The hearing may be conducted in camers upon requast” and =o
forth to the end of that ssntence.

MR, TINDALI:  Chuck, if we constituied your
(B (1}, does it fit well with the hocke Puvrnell draft.

MR. BRRRING: T don't know, T didn't go back
and compave them.

MR. ANAMS: IFf it is open to the public, what
do vou do by walking back in chambevs and doing this?

MR. HRERRING: T am morry?

MR. ADAMS: T mean 1f it is going to bs open
te the public for public participentsz and others to
participate in it, what do you do by going back in c¢hambars?

¥MR. HERRING: How do wou keep the public out or
the people who show up to pavticipate? 1T don’t koow the
answer to that is any short answer, T guess. T suppose, in
part, it would be the way vou handle in camerva procesdiangs
now with the presentation of documents when vou have an
advevrse parvty. At Cimes, vou presant matters to the court,
at least T have had courts where the other party didn't see
the documents, cevtainly, and T have had courts take evideance
in camezra when nobody else was present buit the wiiness or the

witness and bhoth sides.
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MR. ADAMS: They are all going to intevveans,
Anybody that has got an interest that is there if they are
going to do it.

MR. FERRING: What T am smaving, Gilbert, is
that if vou submit & document in camera now fovr iaspsciion,
the other smide, even though they are a party and
participating, doesn’'t ses 1t. What T have also experienced

ig when a judge wantg to hear some evidence in camere, and ¥

don't know if 1L is proper ov not, but T have had judges taks

the testimony dack in chambers with nelither sttorney presant

or with the atforney for one side present taking 1t ia cameva

Yk

because if, in theory, is privileged testimony or privileged
evidence that ig ia issue, and 1 sssume, assuming that is
nropey --

MR, DNORSANARO: Ex parte.

MR. HERRTING: Yezm, T kind of thought so too,
but in any event, thsat is the only way mechanically T know
that it could be done. 8o T dowv’t have an answef to vouv
guestion or a solution to the inguiry.

CHATRMAN SOULES: Bill Dorsaneo on this
in camera peoint.

MR. DORSANEQ: 7 hope this i

0

regponsive, but
T think the first heaving needs, whether you ave going to
decide whether to permit this secret hearing, yvour ax parte

proceeding, clearly neads to be an open adversavry heaving.
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am not finding that that is completely cleavr from this, and T
don't like using affidavits and T don't 1ike the suggestion
that the whole thing can be &% pavie such fthat the pevrson who
isg on the other mide is not there.

MR. HERRING: 1T undevstand.

MR. DORSANFO: That di= my point asbout it. T
think that Bavnes vs. Whittington, Supreme Court opinion,
says we are not suppesed to do ex parte things and the Code
and canons of ethics say that, and the canoas of judicial
ethics say it, end they sayv unless there is some reallv good
reason <~ and presumably, that veason would have to bhe
Jitigated and determined at an open hearing.

MR, HERRING: 1 think that is vight.

MR. DNORSANEO: And 7 don't Find that is
exactly ciear heve.

MR. HERRING: T don't think it im explicit
there.

MR. MeMATNS: Tn Fact, there is not but part
of it heve on the ia camara issus,

MR. HRRRING: The way it is set up here is on
affidavit ov other svidence, which T don't think is
adeguately specific to really describe how 3L ought to be
taken, if vou ave going to allow in cameva. 8o T think we
would have to rewerk thet anvwayv.

MR. DORSANEG: Just imagine how this would go.
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The heaving that is ex parte is —-

MR. HRERRING: Tt is mcarey.

CHATRMAY SOULES: W®ell, +is this something that
that we need a Jot of debate on? T don't know. How many
feel that the heaving to seal vecovds should prohibit any
in camera ectivity?

MR. HERRING: Before vou vote on that, 7 would
suggest that vou can probably addvess it with in cameva.
ingpection of documents and the like without heving the need
for an in cameva neacving. T mean theve is cevtainiy =
procedure for in camers examination of documents and -~

MR. JOWES: T am thovoughly counfused. 7T nevav
heard of an in camera hearing. A hearing is when you get
into the courtroom and talk, and in cameva, T have alwavs
understood, was when the Judge took the information furnished
privately by a pavity and went and looked at it and decided
whether somebody else ought to see it. Am T wrong about
that?

MR. BRRRTNG: The context thet it came up,
Prankiin, was what if we have the press €i1lling the courtroom
and the parties agreed that, well, before we have the
complete heaving, we ought to have some matevial presented to
the court on the record but without the entire public
present. That is one scenario. 1 am not saying we ought to

do it. T am just saving thet that is what wam suggested.
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MR, JONRS: VYou avre talking about the ones
that are at war with each other. Vou are talking sbout &
hearing -

MR. BERRING: T am not trying to nake peace, T
am tryving to vacite what was suggested. Thea othar and MOTs
extreme example is the so~callad pﬁyejy ax parte where one
side walks into the chambevrs, and mavbe it is on the racord,
but yvou are not present. And T think that is even argughly
much more objectionable, if it evaer is objecitionable. But

the way it came uUp was the trade secret lawyer had maid,

,:.

look, if we have got to protact ouvr rrade secret but you ave

»

going to make us tell evervbedy what it is, ipsro facto at the
end of the heaving, we just lost ouvx trade seqcret.

MR. DORSANEO: Or even tell the other lawyer,
tell the othevr party representative lawysy, we have lost ouv
trade secretl.

¥R. HERRING: That is the concern that
provision was trying to addvess.

MR. JONRS: 7T guess the concepl of an
+n camera hearing is move a pubiic trial.

MR. ADAMS: What you are trying to do is have
a heavring that is conducted outside the presance of the
publie, aren't you? Tnstead of saving the hearing may be
conducted in camera, just say it eazn be conducted outside the

presence ~—- out of the publiic. That is what you are really
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talking abhout, because the paviies, 1f vou ave going to have
a hearing., vyou have got to have parties. If vou are going to
conduct 1t where vou don’t want to just distvibube 1t to the
whole world, then you are going to have to have & hearing ip
private.

MR. BFERRING: IF we &lliow anvbedy to
intevrvensg --

MR. ADAMSE: Well, sn intervenor jig going to be
a partvy. T am like Franklin. 7T am really confused about
having & hearing in camera.

MR. HERRING: T don't hsve an sasy solution to
that one. T can tell vou that it jg & trade lawyers'
concern.

MR. McMATNS: BRasicelilyv, am a practicel
matter, if wou have the whevewithal to intevvens, then vou
are alwayes going to be able to go -

MR. HERRTHMG: T am sovvy.

MR. McoMATNS: The rule provides steanding for
any membsr of the publie Lo intevvene, and thus, the heaving
itgelf, which iz in camera with the parties, well, the
intervenors ave pavtiss. 1 msan, i¥ they have a vight o
intervene, and they do intervene, they &re parties. They
hawve a vight to be theve anvway. But T don't think that vou

have much protection is what 7 am saving by putting this
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MR, HERRING: The oniyv way T can visualize in
my own mind -« the protection, ageain, is by svbmission of
affidavites or documents that the judge iuspects without
others looking at them, which we do &l the time in the
discovery context fto sse if a privilege is established.

MR, DORSANRO: Shouldn‘t do affidavits.

MR. SPIVEV: How about subsitituting the wovds
documents may be inspected -- “"documents which are claimed to
be sensitive may be inspected in camava.” That alears up
your Fnglish and that really attacks the problienm.

MR. JONES: ®Why don't we just leave it alone.

MR, FENGAR: Tt meems to me thet the problem
evolves avound that fivst porittion of the first sentence
beginning affidevit semicolon on the word records, and T
think sverybody is sayving pevhaps theve should be some
provision for some in camera inspections of documents but the
hearing should not be in camevra, and that clause -- those
clauses are the ones that are giving us the problem.

CHATRMAY SOULRS: What if the the sescvet is
net & document?

MR. ERGAR: OQr just sayv or all the matters.

CQATRMAN SOULES: Okay, wmattevrs. Let me
see -— let me trv to do this -— T am s0rry.

JUDGE HECHT: Tt is only a document. AL we

are talking about is documents, and if you don't include



i@

i1

12

13

i4

15

ie

¥}

igé

20

bV
et

22

23

24

25

160

discovery, then vou don’t nead an in camera inspsction
because everything is in the court's file anyway. What is

%

there to %w

: MR. RDRGAR: Could it perhaps concern the

identity of somsons? T mean that may not be a document.

JUSTICE HRCHT: For purposas of this rule, the
term courit records includes documsnts and vecovds fiied in
connection with env matter before any civil court. How can
vou seal something that is not a vecovd?

MR. MeCONNICO: Twke, can T add something to
that?

MR. BRANSON: The draft we are working with
dossn't have that provisgion in it.

CHATRMAN SOULRS: Yes, Steve McConnico.
Becuse mea.

¥R, NeCONNTCQO: The problem s, T think we are
going to gst into the same problem we got into in discovery
bacause we are talking about documents that are privileged,
but to understand the documents, it 18 necessary that you
have testimonv and some explanation.

The only experience T have ever had in this has
been in oil and gas cazes where you have geology that is
privileged ov vou ave sayviung this is ocuvr special propsvriy,
and the=me other people have taken it, but te understend the

geology, vou have to have a petrvoleum engineer orv a gsologist
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in theve explaining it, and by having them explain it, you
give away the Ffarm. Then the cother smide knows what has
happened. 8o T don’'t really think we have molved our problem
by just by having somecns look at the documents. That is
probably true also in trade secvreis.

CHATRMAN SOUILFRS: Well, except we are oniy
sealing vecovrds. We ave not gealing testimony. We ave oniy
sealing -

MR. HRRRING: But vou have to explain the
document. What is vour tvade secvet, Mr., ¥itness? Méllr let
me tell vou what it is, here are the docunents tThalt support

&

it, but let me explain it bacause you can't tell it if you

e

are a court just by Jooking at the documents, and T want to

AN

P

present this testimony. Bubt 1f T present it, then the ca

out of the bag. That im the concern that there may be things
that need to bs communicated other than simply in the
documents that if vou communicate them the ballgame is over.

JUSTICRE DOGERTT: What proceduve is theve now
under the current rules to meal anvbody out of a courtroom in
that situation?

MR. HERRING: T don't know.

JUSTICTE DOGEETT: T wouldn't want to take =
step beckwards and close people out of the courtroom.

MR. DORSANTO: That has been done.

MR. SPARKS {(S8ANM ANGFRIQ}: Now, if we have our
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hearing and this point comes up, you file a motion fov
in camera inspection that is part of the hearing itselif. So
T don't think vou need the in cameva lLanguages in thave. You
atill have the right to file the motion even during this
sealing period.

MR. COILING: 7Tt is covered now under Rule
166(b) {4} on presentation of objections. A paviy has got to

chiject concerning discoverability, and If the trial court

determings an in camera inspsction is necessavy, he can have

X

it. That iz alresdy provided Ffor in the current rule.

MR. HERRTING: But that is discovery as opposed
te sealing, which deals with nondismcovery context.

MR, COLLINS: Well, it is the same principal.
The party thet is okjecting to dimcovery savs this is work
product or this is privilaged, and the judge says well why is
it. &nﬁ'he savs, well, under this rule, and he says, well,
1t me Look at 1t ov T am -~

MR. JONFES: whét ig the law invoived where he
judge -- produce the documsnts. 1L is relevant and we ave
going to use it in this case, and the docunment is produced
and maybe even used as an exhibit to trial. A&And now we talk
about an in camers hearing to decide the public cases. Ts
that what we ave tailking aboutit?

CHATRMAN SQULRS: Okavy, let's break for Junch.

Lhet's give 1t 30 minutes. You can bring yvour sandwich back
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in heve if you avre not done s0 we can get on with it.
(At this time there was a Junch
recess at 12:45, atiter which time the hearing continued as

follows:)
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PROCEEREDINGS

Pabruary 9, 1990

Afterncon Session

CHEATRMAN SOUILES: The document itself mey be

[ ]

under seal, but vou have #itill got Lo prove uaasy

to

cross-examination, don't vou, that Lhis was @ commun Catton

¢

b 4.

betwean Lawyer aad clieat doae coafideabially and hasa’it beeo

discioged and =50 Jorti.

-«
A

R }

L meems Lo me like msybe we cen Just lesve Lhe

biceties of how to do thet in en effective wey Lo the Jewyers

.

and the intellectual properiy barv, aad 1T we Just put ol dowa

doe

that the record thet they are seeking Lo protect - - &n
Fraakiia pointed oul, you doa’i have La cameta neariogs, nave

o, £ b ES
i

iy cemers anspections of the records.  Okay, 3f just the

record cra be submitied i camera and aot - - bub heaviad,

otherwisge, hes Lo be pubiic,

b E

The way we wrobte bthat oul was on Page 798 we - -
n 2

A

Hadbev bad it browder thap that. e siso fhought meybe some
: e _

¢ 13 be Lo camara, and we caad discuss Lnay
i, . .t
T am sure as well.. Dub the way, 3F you wented it Jusi Lo fhe

S

recovd, oa Page 798, 11 would say "however, recorvds may be
-3

inspected in camers upon reguest by sny party 1§ Lhe court

fiads that aa opea Laspaciion would rvevea: the taformaihon
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which is sougni to bes protecited,” aad it @would oniy be the
records then thet the court would teke in camers snd inspeci,

astablishing that bthat record should be gealad, wonld bs doae

.

openly, either by affidevii shared or by testimeny in opey

coury. T don't kaow where wheibher bhat creates wmore problens

than 4 solves. Comments?  Tom Navis.

wta

MR. DAVIS: 7T thiok Fraakiio's problem is
confusing vs., T am now confused,

CHATRWAN SOULES: That ix probabiy bedaude

=3

am, Tom.

MR. DAVIS: Tu context, T am baving trouble

.

visualiziag waat Rind of documeats or ilafovrmaiion ov just

. .

what 38 it thaet we are trying to sesl 37 we are not talkin

9]

abont discovery. FEverybody says we ave aot talkiang about
discovery, wnich T assume means we are pol eliminsting whel

o mav waalh Lo gel through discovery bub von arve Lalking
%) Y

se., T have & bhard Lime visualizing just

e

abovt someirhing e

what i1 s that a Lawyer oo goiag Lo waont Lo proteci or @have
13 ¥

.

this would come into pley., T think it woulid be helpful if we

.

.
[

uadarstood maybe a litLle wmore specifically the coataext thai
this may arise in.

CHATRMAN SQUILES: Pat had & comment about
that.

MR, RRARD: Well, 7 have never been exposad o

a lawver tvying to seal something duvring the trial of a case.
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¥ vou get a protective ovdsyr, you have an in camevta
inspection, but the sealing, doasn't it come when the cazme ig
ovar?

MR. DAVIS: But of what?

MR. BREARD: A&s a practical matier?

MR. DAVIS: What is it we are sealing or what
ig it we ave tying to proitsct if it iz not discoverv? That
ig where T have a problem.

CHATRMAN SOULES: Well, it could be the
evidence, some of the evidence in the case.

MR. HRERING: We have motions for summary
judgments, affidavits or attachments. That kind of thing is
what they talk sbout,

MR. JONRS: You mean what ——

MR. HRRRING: Well, before the and of the
caze, thougﬁ, a summery judgment motion that has affidavits
or sexhibits attached, that is one conitaxt,

WMR. DAVIS: That is not discovery.

MR. HERRTNG: Tt may not be. The affidavit,
for example, may not have been produced in digscovery. T
think the guestion is more or less difficult depending on
whether the rule applies to discovery, which ¥ think Lefty ism
saving for the end of day. That is a nige, Jjuiley issue.

MR. NDAVIS: Theat is simple.

MR. HERRING: Well, T figurad you would thiunk
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it was simple, Tom, but theve might be anothsev view on that.

MR. DAVI&: Not lagitimate.

CHATRMAN SOULEBS: Where it has come up in our
practice ig where we will Ffile a motion and somebody will
file a vesponse that just has scurilous material ian it,
momething just For the purpose of prejudicing the court,
doesn't really have that much to do with the lawsuil, and we
jump right on it and try to get that stuff sealed up s8vIing
it is irvelevant and doesn’'t have anvithing Lo do with the
qu@stioﬁ% ané somebody is going to Ffind it end =mesl it up,
and they neariy always do. And thea they look atb 1t and look
st it in camera and decide whether or not it has to come out
and should be ssen by the public, if 1t has any connaction
with the cases at all. And that has heppeaned.

MR. DAVIS: T don’'t see that theve is any
probiem there.

CHATRMAN SOULES: Well, vou repregent a party
and vou file a motion.

MR. DAVIS: Wo, T mean there isn't any
guestion about that. You aren’'t going to have the public
wanting te see that, you are going te have Lhe newspapear -

CEATRMAN SOULES: Ti¢ depsnds on how profile
the case is. This was pretty high profile.

MR. DAVIS: Pamily cases and divovea and, yes,

maybe that -— T am just trying to visualize the context in
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which it can arise. 7T can see family adoption and criminal
child abuse cases, things of that kind, but other —- in other
litigation, what is it othevr than discovery? 1T am just
having trouble with it.

MR. HERRING: Well, agsain, the trade secreils
lawyers would may it would be documents that show the trade
secrets attached to the motion.

MR. DAVIS: Where somebody sues sonebody for
infringment of a patent and then you get inte a guestion
of -- okay, well, it is & rather limited situation there when
vou exclude discovery.

CEATRMAN SOULRS: This whole sealing thing is
Timited. Tt is just veally not very widespread, except wnan
jt does happen, it gets & Jlot of potariety. OF course,
obviously, we have to deal with it effectively.

MR. DAVIS: T am trving to know what we are
dealing with.

MR. REARD: You are telking about instances
where vou seal duving the couvse of & trial. T have nevev
been exposaed te that.

MR. HERRING: Well, sonmebody ~- and agsain, the
only one T know of that peopls come back to is trade secvetls
and they -- Quincy pulled out & cite that one of the trade
secrets lawyers had given us to an ALR annotation which says

in sujite in eguity to enjoin wrongful use or disclosure of



is
37
18

19

169

the plaintifi’'s tvrade secvets, the courts vevy genavally have
adopted the practice of taking svidence in camera where it
involved disclosure of the specific naturs and details of the
plaintiff's trade secret. And there js discussion of it and
the case is going both wavs all over the country on it in the
trade secret context. 7T don't know the others.

MR. BEARD: T have done that in camera, seal
it.

CHATRMAN SQULRES: Thet is Hedley's position,
which ig broader than ming, that not only wouild the vecovrd be
inspected in camers and perhaps sealed, but alszoe that the
avidenca conld be taken 1n cameva.

MR, RBREARD: T have had in camera hearing on

trvade s ts.

o]
0
L&
[}

MR. SPARRS (8AN ANGELO): luke, Jet me ask you
something, and we ave talking about (B) (1) under heavings,
whether to put in the worde in cameras or not?

CHATRMAN SOULES: That is vight,

MR. SPARKS (SAN ANGELQO): And it would seenm to
me like if vou take Tom's language, which is labeled C in the
handout, that doesn't have the in camera language in it, you
put it in, vou still have the vight during the heavring to
file for a protective order or to file a motion to congider
cevitain evidence in camera. You still got all the

protections there, but the hesring is a public hearing. That
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drafti seems ©o be pretity good to me. But by not mentioning
it, vou are not saving vou can't do it. Tt is Jjust & right
that vou have in the presentation of evidence ov accumuiated,

CHBATRUAN SOULRS: Well, that may get it iF we
read the hocke Puranell dvafi, Tab ¢, Pags 2, (2) (b} (i) T
guess ig the number here, to be juast like any other hearing
that 1f it should become desivable to sesk =mome sori of an
in cemers proceeding, whatever it mav be, do it just like you
would in any other context.

MR. SPARRS (8SAW ANGELO): Anv other hearing
vou got ig what T am saving.

CHATRMAN SQUILES: And that our committiee ism
understanding 1T we ave that (2) (b} (2) about this heaving,
that doesn't preciude the court in & sealing hearing from
conducting parvts of the procesdings in camera as in any other
case where circumnstances indicate. T mean if that iz the
concensus of this commitise, we make that the legislative
historv of this, then mavbe it is enough, mayvbe it iz not.

MR. SPARKS (SAW AWGELO): If vow ave wanting
to make that legislative history, mavbe T ought te rethink ny
thoughts.

MR. DAVIS: 7VYou want te go down in history
corvect,

MR. JONES: 7T have never sesn defore aver

cuoted delibevations that this committee has ever vruled.
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CHATRMAN S8OULRS: Judge Speavs has writben
zome opinions where he goes back to these proceedings. T
think some othevrs too. That just comes to to mind,

JUSTTCR HRCHT: Doesn't this boil down to
somebody wants to file a wmotion for summavy Judgment, and
they want to attach en affidavit, and the affidavit has
something in it that thev don’t want %o be disclomed. They
want it sealed, and then they are going to have & hearing on
1t whether it i sealed or not, and theiv problem is they
want to tell why it ig sealed, why it should bes sealed. IF
they tell toc much about it, they avre going to discloss wnat
the contents are and it wouldn't do any good to seal 5£ﬁ If
they don't tell enough about it, they may not mest their
burden of proof and it may not get =sealed. PBut how nany

-
i

times iz that really going to happen? T have a havd time
imagining when they are really -«

MR. HERRING: T wouldn’'t think it wouid be
very many. Jt ig & problem they expressed, and T don't do
that full time, so T can't speak to how often. T wouldn't
think it woulid be often.

CHATRMAN SOULES: Rill Dorsaneo.

MR. NORSANEQ: 7Tt certainly is an entirely
different problem from this ovevall probiem of public access

or nondisclosure to the public of information. We are just

talking about whether ocv not somebody can conduct part of the
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procaedings without an advevrsavry, and when we ave talking
about this, we are just talking ebout to what extent will

ex parte communications with the couvt be permititad as pavi
of the process of determining an issue that is at imsue
between persons or othevwise advevsavies. To me, 1 can sae
how the trade secret lawvers would be interested in it, but T
don't seas how it has much to do, frankly, with the sealiag of
court records. Tt is a distinct problem. We are telking
about keeping something from your advavsary bacause voun don't
went them to have 3t because it will be damaging to you if
they have the information, either because it is the mame
information that vou are trving to have determined to be
confidential, or bacause it is genevally something you would
Jike to keesp secret.

CHATRMAN BOULRES: Hadley.

MR. ERCAR: On the other hand, theugh, if vou
are focusing upon the public’s —-— pubiic access To the couvrt
records, T can see how & judge looking at this without sonme
reference to an in camera inspection might be disinclinsd to
conduct an in camera inzpsction because of the public's right
to know, and therefore, it seems to me that pevhaps velsevsuce
to an in camere inspection might clarify in the judge's mind
that he ovr she has the vight to conduct an in cameva
inspection even though he or she may heave a right to do it

under the discovery rule. But 1t ssems to me that this is
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something sepavate and distionct from discovery and vefeveunce
to in camera should be provided.

CHATRMAN SOUNLES: Well, vesponding to that,
again, T don't —— T am not advocating. A way to Fix that is
just to say "in camera procaedings may be conducted as in
Rule 166(bh)(4)," just not get into a lot of -— we have got
discovery in camsra practice going now and some standavds
about when it is done and when it is not done, reference
back and Ltrvy to pick that up.

MR. RBRANSOW: BRut aren't they really talking
about in camera ex parte proceadings as opposed —-- T maan
from something other than really looking at a document?

CEATRMAN‘SOUEES; ¥es, and that happens in
discovery, of course. The judge will listen to & wilness
answer guestions and sometimes let the witnsss' lawyev be
there when the withess answers guestions, bubt not anvbody
else,

MR. RRANSON: T have never had them do that.

CHATRMAN SOULES: T have. ORkay, do we nead o
do anvthing about this in camera? T guess that is really the
threshold. We have talked about, T think, most of the
considerations. Why don't we decide what we nead. We want
to do anvthing about it, whether we ave going to just leave
the Locke Purnell (2)(b) (1) am it js or —-

MR. MORRIS: VYou ave going to nave to make one
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change fov sure.

CHATRMAN SOULRS: All right, what is that,
Lefity.

MR, MORRIS: Tt mavs “A party seseking sealing

shall have the burden of proving compelling nesed by clear and

" cenvincing evidence."

CHATRMAN SOQULFES: Well, we have aslready done

MR. MORRIS: That needs to be stricken.

CHATRMAN SOULES: By a prepondevaunce of the
evidence.

MR. MORRIS: Well, Jet's just strike that. we
have alveadyv got this wovrdad -—-

CHATRMAN SOULRS: T got vou.

MR. MORRIS: We have set the buvden of prootl
up at the top.

CHEATRMAM SOUILFES: Take that sentence out.

MR. DAVIS: Luke -»-

CHATRMAN SQULES: VYes, sir.

MR, DAVIS: With Edgav’s thing, one proposal
is just to Jeave it silent end lJet the courts assume they
have in camera proceading which they have it in everyihing
else, or ag was suggested, make & limited reference to it,
let them know they do specifically have 1t just 1ike thay do

in other proceedings. 7T am inclined to see that T can't see
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rheve would be any harvm to at least point out that in cameva
proceedings are available the same as they are in Rule 166,
at lesast rvemove any doubt in anybody's mind without veally
getting into the details of how they conduct it or who they
1isten to or who thay don’t listen to.

CHATRMAN SOULES: Why don't we get 8§ CONSEEnNs=us
on that then. How many fesl that we should make reference in
{2) () {3) to the aveilability of in camera preoceadings?

Okay, one, two, three, four, five, gy, seven, =ight., How
many Feel that there should be ne such reference? RBight

to -~ one, ﬁwo{ threa, four, five, six, sseven, eight. Okay,
we are going to vote again. FRverybedy vote this time. Take
a position one way or the othevr. Tt i8 a gussition of we
mention in camere in {(2) (k) (1) or not mention in camersa.

MR. MORRTIS: HMay T say something?

CHATRMAN SOULES: Tn the chair's draft, we had
written in there that the in camera hearing may be held --

MR. SPARKS (SAN ANGELO): VYou have got the
whole heaviag -~

MR. MORRIS: 7T know, hang on a minute -~
reveal the information which is sought to be protected. X
think that that jis the only place wherea in camera would be
appropriate.

Tn other words, 7 don't think to go back to a

discovaery rule over on another rule. T think heve we are
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talking about sealing, and the place whare in caneca is
appropriate here is where, as Chuck said earliier, you are
going to lst the cat out of bag in having the heaving.

CHATRMAN SOULES: No we mention in camera or
not in this (2)(b)(1})? Thoss who say we should --—

MR, JONES: Mr. Chairman.

CHATRMAN SOQULES: Yes, siv.

MR. JONRS: 7T think where evervbedy is having
a problem, at least wheve T am having my problem, is this
phrase or term or whatever we want to call it of an in camera
heaving.

Wow, as far as T am concerned, there aint no such

animal. 1 have never bsen to one. Many of you may hava.

MR. SPARKS (SAN ANGFRIQ): Tn camera evidence.

MR. JONRS: Theve avre in camera inspectiocas of
evidence, but an in camera hearing implies to me that you go
hide somewhere, and T don't know who is theve ovr axacily what
they do, but evervbody jis not there, that is for sure. And 7¥
just don't think that we ought to be expanding that kind of
concept without knowing where we are going. T don't even
know whether it is constitutional.

CHATRMAN SOULES: 7T am going to take &
consensus. t was eight to eight last time. Somebody didn’t
vote. FEveryhody please vote this time whether oy not we

include anvithing in heve about the availabiiity of in camars
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procaeedings. That is the guesticn. Kow many feal we shonld
include something in here about the availability of in caners
proceedings. One, two, rhree, four, five, 81K, saven, gight
pine, 10, 37 say to include it. Those opposaed to it? T hope
that ig not 11 again. One, Lwo, three, four, five, 8i¥,
seven, eight, nine, 10. Okay, 11 te 10. We are going to
mention.

MR. DORSANFO: Steve told me he votes with me.

CHATRMAN SOULES: ALl wight, 11 to 10. He ave
going to do 3t. WNow jet's try te Figure out quickly how ToO
do it so we we can get on with this.

MR. DAVIS: 7T suggest just a broad reference
that these proceedings can be held in cameva in accovdancs
with the practice under rule so and so.

MR. MORRIS: Tet me make a suggestion. 1 was
going to say something Jike “documents may he reviewed Iin
camara upon veguest by any party if the court finds thalt
informaetion would be revealed whieh is sought to be
protectad.” TIn othev words, what vou ave tvying to ao is
strictly Jimit to where you don't Jet the cat out of bag.

MR. EDGAR: Did vou use the word racovd?

MR. MORRTIS: T said documents.

MR, HERRTNG: Ccurt,?ecovda sought to be
sealed.

MR. BWORRTS: T came after that colon. T put



'..é

Vs W

10

il
12

jé

19

20

178

"however documents may be reviewed." Can vou vead back what
T read?

MR. DAVIS: Tt ig information sought to be
sealed,

MR. HERRING: Why don't we say the court
records sought to be sealed bacause the vule deals with court
records, whatever those are.

MR. MORRIS: Mayv be reviewaed in camera upon
reguest by any party 3iFf the court Finds that information
wonld be vevealed which is sought to be protscted. How about
that.

MR. ADNAMS: Fe has already got the power to
review something in cameva. Th@ court has got power Lo Look
at something in camera, doesn't he, any tinme.

JUSTTCH PERPLES: Why not mention it then.

MR. MORRTS: This iz a new proceeding,
Gilbert.

MR, BENGAR: Read 3t agein, please.

MR, DAVIS: Somebody can avgus that they
d&idn't sav anvihing about it -

CHATRMAN SOULES: W®Well, if somebody vaises a
priviieged guestion at this hearing, doesn’'t have anvthing to

do with revealing the information sought to be protscted. IL

o5
o

ig a privileged question, attorpey/client privilege. Can t

Court in one of these heavrings conduct in camera
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considerations of whether ovr not theve is, in Tact, the
attornev/client privilege at risk.

MR. JONES: That is raised in privilaeges when
he first got pamt -

CHATRMAN SOULES: Thig is the first time.

MR. JONRS: =~— getting ready to Ffile a suit.

CHATRMAN SOUNLRS: This is the first time that
it has come up. Tsn't in camera procesdings -

MR, MORRIS: T& is oot going to be the Tivst
time, though, ig it, Luke?

MR. HERRING: tt’maye

CHATRMAN SOULRE: T understand hypothetically
it is. T don't see the problem with just saying i cameva
proceadings may be conducted as provided in 166(b) (4}, and
that is privilsge, trade secrst, and it is the same Kinds of
problems really theat we are dealing with here.

MR. ADAMS: T have got a question. 1= i
going to be, in camera, is he just going to be Jooking at the
court records or is he going to be looking at some affidavit
the other party hadn't seen? What is the court going to be
tooking at when we talk about in cameray

CEATRMAN SOULES: Tt would be just like &
discovery heaving. Tf we go up to 166 {4} .

MR. ADNAMS: 7Tt is not going to be any lawyers

in thevre.
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CHATRMAN SOUNLRS: May be.

MR. ADAME: He is going to be looking at

}:}
i)

something that has besen furnished to him by one gide that
other side hadn't seen Jike an affidavit from an engineeyr or
something like that? What is going to happen if it 18 in
camera. |

CHATRMAN SOULES: Judges can, and they do,
comduqt in camevra heavings about avevy way you can imagineg .,
somebimes both lawyvers, sometimas no Jawyers. Sometimes a
witness.,

MR. JONES: How can something become & court
record in an in camnava procasding.

CHATRMAN SOULRS: We have voted to put in that
in cameva procgedings ave avatilable. How do we say that?
That 38 what is on the table right now. John Q'Quinn.

MR, O'QUINN: T think we ought to say it the
way you said it awhile ago. Do yvou remember what you said?

CHATRMAY SOQULES: T have said it two ov thres
ways, John, awhile ago.

MR. O'QUINN: Well, what T remembay vou said
while ago was that the court can proceed in camera, and then
vou vefevence the rule on discovery in camera, yon Know, in
accordence with where that rule is, and it oprobably needs
some language like Lefity had bheen talking about, you kunow, 1€

there is some compelling need for that or howaver vou put it.
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Tf it is necessary in ovrdev Lo prevent, you know, the
disclosure of their information.

MR. MORRTS: Tt looks to me like we are not ~—
this jsn't a discovery procedure. T think the problem is im
we are craating a whole new procedure ov proceeding in Texas,
and djiscovery is over here and you will have your dimcovery
fights and privilege fighits over heve, hut when it comes Lo
whether or not this is going to be sesgled, it seens like the
only one thing the couvrt at this sitage 18 going to be

nterested in, and that is whether or not he doesn't want o

Yada

1let the cat out of bag in veviewing it when deciding wheitnean

&

or not to seal it. And why wouldn't he, in this ong
instance, just review i1t in cameva to detevmine whether ov
not it should be sealed in such & manner so it won'‘t reveal
rhe information sought to be protscted. T mean T think we
are mixing discovery with a sealing hearing.

MR. SPARKS (SAN ANGENLO): hLefty, when he has
his private in camera hearing and he rules that jt is
sealed, and T don’'t think it is ¢going to be sealed, how do T
convince an appellate court that he abused a propondance of
evidence in ssaling this because T don't know what want on at
the hearing.

MR. DORSANFO: VYou don't know what 3t is.

MR, SPARKS (SAN ANGRLO): 1T don't even know

what it igs. We are getting into a problem that T think
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Frankiin points out, you can't have aa in camera hearing.

MR. MORRTS: Save the hearing should be helid
in open couvt.

CHATRHMAN SOULES: All right, Jet ma proposze
this: "The Court may conducht in camsva procesdings wherve
necessary to prevent disclosure of the record sought to be
protected, or the substance of that vecovd.”

JUSTTICE DOGGETT: T have the same concern as
FPranklin has about the term in camera proceadings. Tt is one
thing to have an in camera inspection of documentz. Tt is
another thing to have a procseding that is veally an ex pavis
proceeding.

MR. HERRING: Also, let me point ocut that
there isn't going to be any such thing as in cameva
proceeding if you are going to alliow anybody to intervensa who
wantg to because evervbody becomes not a membsy of the publia
but a party to the proceeding. T would suggest we simply go
back -—- we can't solive that proceseding pvobiem completely --
we go back to inspsction of docuements, and we gay “the court
may conduct an in cameva inspection of the couri vecovds
sought te be sealed before ruling on the motion if the court
finds that such an inspection is necessavy to avoid vevealing
the information sought to be protected.™

JUSTICE DOGGRETT: CGood proposal.

MR, JONES: Let's think about that & minute.
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i Tt may be we ave all €ine, if youn ave going to have the court
2 go lock at public records secretly and decide whether to =meal
3 it .

4 MR. HFERRING: IT»n most instances, 3if they are

Ui

already public vecovds, you are not going Lo have this cone

& up.

7 MR, JONES: T thought that was whalt we were
8 dealing with.

9 MR. BRRRING: Thiz refers to court ~-—

10 iaspection of the court racovds sought to be sealed.

13 MR. JONES: Court records are publiic records.
14 MR. HERRING: What vou ave going to have -——

13 and vou are right in this sense, Franklin., You may have to
14 have vour definition of court recovds -- and hLefiv and ¥

i5 talked about this =- refer not only to what is Ffiled but what
16 is proposed to be filed, such as yourvr motion for summary

17 Jjudgnent .

18 MR. SPARKS (8SAN ANGFIQ): Oy has been

i9 exchanged but hasn't heen filed.

20 MR. HERRING: That gets into discovery. We

21 are going to address that laterv.

22 MR. JONES: Then we are going to go to sealing
23 things that aven't evan —-

24 CHATRMAN SOUILES: How asbout this, the court

25 may conduct an in camera inspaction of recovds.
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1 Tf anvbody has a fovmal proposal, let’'s gat it on
2 the record. All right, how about this. "The court may

3 conduct an in cameva iunspection of vecovds wheve necessary to
4 prevent diszclosure of records sought to be protected.” WNow,
5 that has got it comprassed down Lo the record. That is the
6 only thing he can icok at in camera.

7 MR. DORSANEO: Vou still haven't defined what
8 in camera means.

8 CEATRMAN SOUIFES: 7Tt says the only thing you
10 can do back there is look at a vscovd.
13 MR. DORSANEO: Ry himself, by herself, with
14 one set of counsel and not the other counsal, with all
33 counzel but not the public?
14 MR. MORRYS: 7Tt savs hearing may be held in

15 opean courtc.

16 MR. RRANSOM: With the exception of the
17 instance when Justice Hecht objectad about the sumnary
18 judgment, F am trying to think of an instence where thig

19 would be -- T mean vou ave trying to to seal something,

20 presunably, the other side has already gotten in discovery,
21 aren’'t vou? You avre not tyying to seal 1t from the

22 adversary, you are trying to seal it From the public. Why
23 not let the advevrsavy back theve, and why not jJust give the
24 ceourt the avthority te conduct this hearing in his chanmbers

25 with nobody but the ovriginal pavrticipants thava?
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MR, DORSANEO: What the tvade meavst lawyers
really want is an ex parte proceeding, as T understand it.
They don’'t want ~- they ave calling it in camsvra. 7TL means T
don't want the enemy there, and T don't think that that is
even counstitutionai.

MR. RRANSOM: BRut jsn't that realiy in
discovery, Bill? Aven't we to a poinl now wheve your
opponent haz the information?

MR, MORRIS: You probably ave.

MR. HERRING: Usually vou are, vou may not be,

MR. BRANSOW: Why hide it from him anymore and
conduct something that sounds like star chambers proceeding
for those of us who arve litigatovrs. Why not let orviginal
parties go back in the court's chambers and participate in
the legal process and keep the public out of that hearing.

JUSTICE NOCGERTT: Recsuse they are intervenors
at this point. They ave parties, as Chuck said.

MR. RRANSON: BRut it wou?& solve the problem
that we are dealing with to not treat them as an intervenor
for the purposes of thig hearing.

JUSTICE HRECHT: But the problem i8 none of the
parties who were originally in the came may represent the
interests of the public paviies who ave intevvanovs.

MR. BRAMSON: T see.

CHATRMAN SOULES: hLefify dovvis.
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MR. MORRIS: Well, what we ave talking about
jg thet the judge mav Jook at this data, make look at these
documents and review them, Frank. The jundge may look at them
himself, but the hearing ism then going to be heid in open
court, and at that tima, he can make his wuling. 1€ he
decides he is going to Jet them be sealied, be has to do it in
such a way as to not veveal the contanis. %u% vou can’'t stop
the judge Ffrom Jooking at the documents in camers if he wants
to, but T don’t think that means he goes back and has an
ex pearte hearing.

MR. SPARKS (SAN ANGRIO): TF he seals from
right there, T mean it i8 kind of overv.

MR. HERRING: ¥We have in canmera inspection of
documents now, whatever that means, under the discovery
procedures. And generally, in discovery, it means you don't
want the other side to sse it bacause you ave claiming a
privilege and the judge inspects them without the other side
being there. And for document inspection, T think we ave
talking about the same thing.

MR, 1OWH: VYou have to describe the document,
name and dav. Jt is just not like vou don't know what it
was. Tt just doesn’'t give vou the nitty-gritty destail, but
you cen't just say this is bed and T won't even tell what vou
it is.

MR. HERRING: That is right.
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CHATRMAN SOULES: We spent a long tims
designing the in camera routine in 166(b)(4). Tt is probably
still impevrfect, but at least it has got some guidelines in
it.

MR. BRANSON: W%What is the srgunent agsin
against using the previous words in 166(b}?

CHATRMAN SOUILFRS: Somebody save this is so
different from dimgcovery that it shouldn’'t be done. T don't
agree with that, but that is neither here nor there.

MR, MORRIS: We arve not in discovery. We ave
in sealing hearing.

7 would Jike to move we adont this (B) {1} of Locke
Purnell on the hearing with the addition that Tmke has just
proposad.

Trn other words, that you have everything that is in
here except the pavt referring to burdsen of proof, and then
you also put in there what Luke has just proposeed.

CHATRMAN SOULES: T will wead it again 1€ vou
jike. Tt savs “The court may conduct an in camers inspection
of records where neﬂaﬂﬂary to prevent disclosuve of vecords
asought to be protected.”

MR. BEARD: FExplaein this to me. You say that
you are going to seal fees. Now, under this practice here,
are vou going to ¢give a notice and have the vecovds down

there in the clerk's office, going to seal jt, it isg sitting
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there. Do vou seal it first undev this temporavy -

CHATRMAN SOULES: Here is what happens: T
£file a motion, I am tvying to conduct a trial, whatever. MWy
adversary —— may it is in & divorce case -~ my advearsary
comes in and files a pleading with a lot of extvanaous stuff
that is terribly damaging te my client but really doesn’'t
have anvihing to do with the lawsuit. Haybe it 98 & past 15,
20 vears agoe imprisonment or serious pevchological probiem
that veally nobody has thought about in a long time, It is
very damaging, end 7 want that sealed. That ig just done for
meannass.

T come in, T Ffile a motion for an emergency order
of sealing. And T take those up and =say look heve, Jdudge.
The judge says Fine. T am going to seal them on ap emergency
basis, post vour notices., Rverybody shows up. The judge has
got the record, and we put on evidence that ig an event that
happenad vears ago, won't have anything to do with this case.
Tf we convince the judge of that, the other side =mays, well,
when did it oceur. We got to tell him when. Maybe the
general nature of it, not enough to disciocse ite contents
1ike these trade secveis psople are going to have to do, And
finally we get all done, the Judge says, wall, T am Jooking
at it and T conclude that it should be sealed permanentliy. T
helieve that it is not fair to your client for this atuff to

be in the record mo the public can €ind it. They avre
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using this trial proceeding as a vehicle to cause a Lot of
problems and this iz just leverage. Then if the press wantis
to review that, thev go to the appellate court. They can't
see what is in it. They caen just say T don't think the
heaving was conducted vight ovr what have you ov everybody
knows 3t is & lie, tha Judge made a mistake. The appeiliate
court opens it up and looks at it, and they eithevr agrae ov
disagree., Theat iz what we are talking about.

MR. BRAWSON: This heaving that vou ave having
where vou are describing the act —-

CHATRMAY SOUNLES: That 1is all aopen.

MR. BRANSOW: -- but not what kind of animal
it 1ig. The public shows up --

CHEATRMAN SOUILAS: Thev are &ll in there, that
is vight. Rzxactly. But the animal, the flesce iz still in
the envelope.

MR. HeoMATNS: Ts thet Jlike proof in the
pudding.

MR. JONFE: If 7 were & journalist, T could
make a lot out of that.

MR. LOW: There are a lot of defenme lawyers
that wish vou weve a journalist.

CHATRMAN B8QULRS: Yem, sir, Hadley.

MR. RBDGAR: Hove the guestion.

CHATRMAN SCULES: dowve the guestion., Okay,
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MR. JONFES:
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Opposad?

Opposed.

CHATRMAN SOUNLES: House to one. AlL wvight,

that pasmes housa Lo ong,

MR, MORRTS:

gz T understand the vote.

Say, Tmke, arve you going Lo

sandwich that into this rule there where we delated "A partyv

seaking sealing.”

CHATRMAN SOULRS: Ts that 811 right with you

to put it thevre.

MR. MORRIS:
it.

MR. BRARD:

about procedure practice.

T think that is & good place for

et me ask vou one other guestion

e

You ave going to say T am going to

file this effidavit in connection with motion to summary

judgment if you seal it.

Tf you didn’'t seal it, T am uot

going to file it. Ts that what we do?

MR. JOWES:
that. You can't go back.

MR, BRARD:

¥r. Beavrd, vou have done votad fov

T didn't say Ave, T didn't say no.

CHATRMAMN SOULFRS: T think vou wouid file a

motion for leave to file a sealed vecord. Tf the judge wouild

deny vour motion, vou woul

dn't file it. T mean you have got

a vehicle here for doing that.

MR. RAGLAND: Let me ask vou this, Luke, in

summary Judgment contexri,

then is the judgs going to vuia on
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summary judgement based on sealed vecord that the opposiition
hasn't sean?

CHATRMAN SOULRS: T don't see how they can
bacause that waives every privilage,

¥R. RRANSON: Sure would be hard to have a
controverting affidavit.

CHATRMAN SOULES: Okay, what is the next
objective? Tt is impovrtanit, let's move on to the next ihem.
Yhat is next?

MR. HFERRING: ¥hyv don't we go back and add
in -~ vun through the language that Tom and T tailked about
hefore he Jeft about the extensiocn of time, the extension of
the ovder, and that would bhes added on the tempovavy sealing
order. That would be added on the top of Page 3 where it now
says the first word is "notice” and then there i8 a comnma.,
If wou struck the rest of that sentence and we are proposing
to put in this "and shall expive by its terms within such
time after signing not to esxceed 14 days as the court Fixes,
unless within the time so fixed, the ovder for good cause
shown is extended or unjess all parties consent that it may
be extended semicolon any such extension shall not excesd an
additvional 14 davys."

MR. HMORRTS: And then the rest of the rule.

MR. HERRING: The rest of the rule would stay

rthe same. We wonld go back under the notice provisions and
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change the 15 days to 14 days undev that parvagraph.

MR. FEDGAR: Question, Chuck, since the
intevvenors ave now paviies, would they also have to agves?

MR. HERRJING: Ves. Anvone who hag intervened
could block and an exteansgion.

MR. DAVTE: Tt is kind of useless, isp't €7

MR. SPARKS (S8AN ANGENLO): dHo, you get an
additional 14 days.

WR. NAVIS: TF anvbody can block it.

MR. RRANSON: Are these intervenors formal
intevrvenors? Have they got to {ile pleadings in
intervention.

MR. DAVIS: Here T am, T came all the way from
out of town, T want this hesvd. T am not going Lo agvee o
any extension.

MR, HERRING: We already voted.

MR. SPARKS (SAN ANGELO): JFf wou get the
14 davs without any agreement, the couvt can Give you an
adajitional 34 davs. To get apything past that, you have to
have an agresment.

JUSTTCR HRCHET: Let's take a vote,

CHATRMAN SOULRS: ALl vight, that is vight out
of 680, Chuck? Ts this parallel to 6807

MR. HERRING: Tt pavaliels 680, but the way it

works, vou can only get one extension and it has got to be
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for good causa ov evarybody agrees. 1T anybody disagvress,
yvou can't get an extension.

MR, SPARKS (SAN ANGELQ): That is not what we
voted For earlier. We voted on earlier tracking temporary
restraining ovder Rule 680.

MR. HERRING: T understood we were only going
to do ona, allow one exteunsion.

CHATRMAN SQUIES: That is what 680 says.

MR, SPARKS (8SAN ANGENLO): You get something
past the original 314 davs if there is no cbijection from any
pavrtv. That is what TROs say.

MR, PRANSON: Sam, he is saying these
intervenors are now the parties.

MR. SPARKS (SAN ANGRIQ): That jis right, and
they can certainly stop anything past the 14 davs. 1T
understand that.

CRATRMAN SOULES: Let's see, does thias sebt the

MR. JONES: FExtension automatically.

MR, HERRING: You doun't think that is what it
was? That is what Tom and 7 understood.

MR, SPARKS (SAY¥ AVGELO): 1 asked Tmke
specifically is he tracking Rule 680 on TROs because we have
judges that get sick. You have got to have the fivet 14 days

upon the court's order and just having & newspaper man cone
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in and say no, T want to hear it today.

MR. HERRING: That was mv originegl position,
but Tom dido't feel vou should automatically get it, and X
understood this is what we went to and this iz what he

understoocd as well. I don't cave either way. We ave just

&

trying to embody whatever the group wants to do.

CHATRMAY SOUNLES: Here is what ~— if you use
680 after the word "notice," it would read and “and shall
expire by its terms after signing, not to excasd 14 dayvs, and
shall expire by its terms not to exceed 14 days after signing
as the court fixes, unless within the time so fixed the ovdev
for good cause shown iz extended for a like period or unless
a pavrity gets to them, the ovrder as directad consenis that it
may be extendad For a longer period. The reason for the
extension shall be enteved of vecovd. No more than one
extension may be ¢granted unless subsequent extensions are

unopposed.” That is all the languags of 680. Can we just

MR. HERRTNG: That jis fine with ne.

CHATRMAN SOULES: T know whalt it means.

MR. SPARKS (8AN ANGELO): That is what we
votad on.

MR. HERRING: Tom understood it was scomething
different, and it was his languvage, but T will be glad to go

with that. T prefer ithat.
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MR. SPARKS (8a¥ ANGEIO): 1 thought we had the
finalities of life pointed out here. Just make it where you
have Lo.

CHATRMAN SOULES: OQOkay, all in favor say
"avye."” Oppesed? Tt is unanimous.

MR. FDGAR: TLuke, 680 iz mays for good cause
is extended unliess the party against whom the ovdevr is
directed consents. Do you mean anpy party consents?

CHATRMAN SOULES: Hold on just a second. et
me mee where that is. Okay.

MR. BDGAR: You have to change that. You just
can't just literally adopt 680.

CHATRMAN SOUNLES: A1l right, that is vight.
*Unlese &1l partiss congent,® T gussgs,

MR, REDGAR: “Uniess all partiss consent that
it may be extended for & longer period.” And that then woulid
paralisl 680,

CHATRMAN SOUNLES: ‘“Unless the parties consent
that it may be exitendad fovr a longev peried.”

MR Rﬁ@&ﬁ:’ Unjess "all’ parties.

CHATRMAN SOULES: Okay, thank you. T
appreciate vour watching over me there. Okay, what is naext?

MR, TI¥DALL: Took, T have ~- ave we down Lo
notice? On notice, T notice that the motion must be posted

at a place where vour open meetings law vequives postings.
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in my county, that would be 4iff€icuit. The county
administration bujilding is totally meparats From the
courthouse, and T would suggsest that sithevr you post it over
there iFf vou want to. I think vou have to get a lock and key
from those who can get access to the glass bullestin boavd,
and it iz very awkward to do that, or they could post at the
entrance to the courtvoom. You have bsen thvough that issue?

MR. HRRRING: The probiem we got inte with the
committee was which couvrtroom, if vou have got 13 couvirooms.
You could post it on the foreclosure board, but in some
cities now we have got thousands of foreclogures. An ide=s
wag this would be the cleanest other readily available
alternative that psople could find to post it. And they will
have te make srrangements locally in some areas to allow it,
but that is the begt we can come up with. You alisc, of
course, have to Ffile it with the Supreme Court clerk.

MR. BISHOP: What 18 the purpose of sending
notice to the Supreme Court clerk and posting it at the
Supreme Court?

MR. HRERRING: The idea was that the media,
most of the which have Austin offices, would be able to find
out 3if there is sesgling going on. There were alternative
proposals such as that theve would be a iist fiiled with the
Supreme Court and vou would have to send out notice at vour

own expense to evervbody on the list, and that was viewad to
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be impractical.

JUSTTCE DOGGRETT: And so the court could have
an idea of how extensive a problem this is and how often it
is occurring. These are going to specify the tvpe of case 80
we will have the tabulation from the clerk oun that. Tt may
not be something to keep permanently in the rule, but T think
it is a good, =again, to give us an idea of how exhensive -

MR. TINDALI.: Tt seems Lo me you are upning
the ante. T kaow in my divorce practice befove a c¢lient is
going to readily march into sealing records, T have got to
te1ll them we have to send it to the Supreme Court of Texas
and thevy are going to publish it there. Rvery newspaper in
the state is going to sees it. We have got to take it up 1inv
open meetings. That you up the ante mo much that you have
destroved any veal oppevtuniiy for -- should T call it
discrete sealing of records in a divorce.

MR, HERRING: T think that was the intent,
reallv, behind this provision.

MR. TTNNALL: That is in & chiid abuse case,
we have got to send it to the Suprene Court, got to post &
public meeting law. T mean 1 just think ﬁhat e

“MR. FENGAR: PRut, Harry, that is only if you
seek to seal something. 1 mean, otherwisge, vou don't. You
don't have to do it in every casze.

MR. TINDALL: o, T am saying you have ¢got a
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divorce case where Lots of counfidential information has basn
out. Tt is there, sworn inventory, the divorce decree that
is very detailed on their assets, and thea the client says,
hey, is there some way J can keep this from public goruciny?
Yes, but we have got to go post it over at the county
commissioners' office, we have got to majil it teo the Supreme
Court. T just think that that is vevry unreasonable fov
matters that don't have some bearing on public interest
litigation.

MR. LOW: Weuld that inciude a situation like
T am talking about, a pavinership. The agvesment -—- they
want to smeal, both perties do. They agree to it. Fven if
they agree to it, are they still going to have to file all

this stuff?

&

CHAATRMAN SOULES: We are going to get - in
1ittle whils, wa ave going to get to some move sevious stuff,
not envmore more serious maybe than this, but T mean there im
a whole nothevr dose of this. Whenever we decide whethevw ov
not Qiscovery is going to be under these same rules --
discovery not filed -- bacause discovery that is filed is
already under this rule, and whether or not settlement
agreements not €iled ave going to be under this vrule. ¥He
have got te get to those two points Jater.

MR, TOW: This is not discovevry. You agvee.

CHATRMAN SCULES: Tt is a smetilement
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agrasement .

MR. LOW: This will be a document that is the
whole basis of the lawsuit, and both -- and unsithevr side
want® anvbody else to know about what this partnership was,
and thev will agree that you could fiie it and seal it, it
would bhe referred te, parties would have copises and so Forth
and i1t would bes on vecovrd, vou know, eveun before 1t was
introduced as an exhibit, Tt ig not something you have to
have discovery. Both sides have it, and they can't seal that
unlesg they -

CHRATRMAN SOULES: Wo, abzolutely not. Thet is
what this does, not unlsss vou post it in Austin and wheveveryr
glee it is.

MR. TINNALL: Are vou open to amendments or
suggestions for changes?

CHEATRMAN SOULFRS: T don't know,., T maan -

MR. HERRING: T heve bssn foreclosged., You can
propose whateveyr —-

MR. ENGAR: While Harry is mulling that
over -

MR. ANAMS: That is goling to increase
arbitration.

¥MR. EDGAR: T presume that this iz intended to
he a simnltansous transmission to the Supreme Couvrt because T

can =zea parties delayving -— it doesn't say anything about
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when that has to be filed with the Supvaeme Couvrt. It just
save “"shall be Filed."

CHATRMAN SOUNLRES: Hadlev, help me find the
Janguege that we need to Fix.

MR. EDGAR: At the bottom of (b)(2).

¥WR. COLLINS: Tt says immediately after
posting such notice, Hadley, then you have got to file wit
the clerk of the court and with the Supreme Court clerk.

MR. BDGAR: A1l vight, all vight.

CHATRMAN SOULRES: Okay, where are wa nDOW,
Lefty? What is next?

MR. MORRTS: Well, on notice, but Chuck said
he mentioned it. The only change we had in theve was change
that 15 dave to 34. DNid you get that?

CHATRMAN SOULES: What line is that?

¥WR. MORRTS: Tt is down there in the body

about =ix lines, seven lines up. 1Lt says "posted at least”

—w- it has 35 and we are changing it to -- "14 days prior to
the hearing.” "The written metion in supporvt of the sealing
reguest shall be fiJed . ., . "
CHATRMAN SOULES: T got vou, thank you.
MR. MORRTS: Okayv, that needs to be changed.
CHATRMAN SOUT®S: Okay, what is the next one.
MR. COLLINS: T have one more questicon about

the very last seuntencg -
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CHATRMAN SOULES: John Collins.

MR. COLITNS: =~ of {(b){(2). "7The notice shail
not be sealed, be maintained and vemain opan Lo oublic
inspection.” Tbaf is at the office of the Supreme Court
claerk., Ts that covrect? 1f 1 wanted to go ses the notiges
rhat have been filed, is that where T go?

MR. HERRING: That is actually --

¥R. TTNDAIL: The notice at the courthouse. 1
read that, John ==

MR. COLLTNS: T don't know. ITs that —-— that
is both of them?

MR. HERRTNMG: The way it provides is that when
vou post your notice with the local clevk, vou have to file a
verified copy of that notice. So is ~— that iz going to be
in vour file -- verified copy in ths file - and than yvou arve
going to have a copy &t the Supreme Court. Roth of those
wounld remain open.

MR. COLLINS: Will the Supreme Court clerk,
though, have a book or isdger ov something, 1 assume, that
has that in there?

CHATRMAM SOULES: When does it say that the
notice is to be filed?

MR. HERRING: “ITmmedjiately after posting sueh
notice, the moving pavrty shall file =a verified copy of the

posted neotice with the clerk of the court,” et catera.



CHATRMAN SOUNLES: Okav. WNow, if this is going
to remain open to pubklic inspection, let nme ask Justice
Doggett, does the Suprams Couvrit plan to keep these forever ov

do vou mean to just have it open for public inspection in tha
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court where the case is pending?

JUBTTCR NOGERTT: Well, 7 guess it is going teo

be, until this vuls iz changed, it is going to ba kspt

indefinitely, Jjust Jike our other recordsz are kept

indefinitely.

CHATRMAN SOULES: PRoth places?

JUSTICE DOGERTT: That is vight.

MR, HERRING: Yem, the media was concerned
that theyv want to go back and study, voun know, malpractice

capes or 3ometﬁ§ng and they can't Ffind thea records and they
don't know what has been gealed,

JUSTICRE DOGGETT: Thousands of these instead
of a £aw of these, aftev a vear ov two, we come back and
change the ruleg.

CEATRHMAN SQULES: 7T just wanted to be sure
that I undevstood it, ws want it both places.

JUSTICE DOGEETT: There is a debate sbout

whether this 1g such an extensive praciice that it desevrves

attention at sll, oy the converse, whether it happeng so much

when doing anvithing will intsvfeve. We ave going to £ind

out.
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CHATRMAN SOULRS: Okay, what is next?

MR. RAGLANN: 7T have a question.

CHATRMAN SOULES: Tom Ragland.

MR. RAGLAND:  8till having probliems
identifying in my mind how one of these hesavings is going to
take place, who the playvers are. Jf the PV station gets wind
of a2 sealing hearing, wmay they show up and just sit and
Jisten or may they show up and put on testimony or must they
first be intervanovrs and put on testimony?

CHATRMAN SOULES: They can do two out of those
three things. They can't do the middle one. Thay can show
up and sit and Jisten. Anybody can. They can intervene and
participate in the heaving, but they can’'t just show up and
start participating without intervention.

¥R, RAGLANWD: Theyv have to bs an intevvenor
before theyv can get up and make & statement or evidence of
that sovi?

CHATRMAN SOQULES: They have got to commit
themselves by intevvention as a pavrty to this matter so that
they are before the court as a party For this matter.

MR. RAGLAND: Well, as T undevstand the
concept here, that makes this intervention a matter of right.

CHATRMAN SOULES: Yes, it ism.

MR. RAGIAND: We may need to jocok at Rule 60

because that doesn't measure up to Rule 60, iuntevvention
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CHATRMAN SOULES: That is with leave of the
court, isn’t it?

MR. RAGLAND: Yes, where the existing parties
have a vight to oppose it and have them kicked out.

MR. McMATNS: VYou can alwavs intervene, but
vou don’'t have a vright to stay.

MR, RAGLAMD: That is not whaet T understand
this to mean.

MR. HceMATNS: T am talking about the ordinary
rale. You can intevvene, but vou just may be subject to
being stricken,.

CHATRMAN SQULES: Nobody can get sitricken
under this vule.

MR. McHMATINS: That is & probliem. VYou have a
ruie that expressly authovizes intarvenbion.

MR . ﬂDGAR: Under Rule 60, the court can oniy
strike you 1if von don’t have some justiciable intevrest, and
it seems tco me that what we have done under this rule is to
create justiciable interest. So 1 don't think that is a
problem.

CHATRMAN SQUNLES: Whet iz next?

MR. MORRIS: Chuck and T were talking that we
don't have any problem over here on Page 3 with anvihing in

4, which is findings, ovr 5, which is sealing ovdevr, or {(a},
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which is continuing jurisdiction. Vou have alrveady dealt
with {4}, and over in (&), which is on Page 4. If there ism
no problem with that, then we ave just going to move that
that be adopted, if nead be. We weren't sure whether we hsad
alveady adopited evervihing unless it is specifically vemoved,
or whether we need to make a record on it,

MR. HERRING: We had some diffevences in thome
provigions in our drafi, but in our minds, they are not
suffictiently significant to take the time te talk about tham.
¥ somebody else wants to talk about something in those
provigions, that is fine.

MR. MORRIS: TF vou want ug to move the
adoption, we will do it.

CHATRMAN SQULES: T do, except the Chalir needs

oF
jug
&

to note on vecord that we may be coming back to vevisit
guestion of appeal after Rusty and Rill work on it some.

MR. TINDALL: Ts soumebody on notice? 1T am
concarned about notice.

MR. SPARKS (SAN ANGRIQ): T heve another
guegtion, too.

CHATRMAN SQUILES: lLet's move —-

MR. MORRTS: Ag far as the housekeeping, wnat
we are doing heve, since vou have alveady dealt with appeal,

we are just moving that Paragraph 4, Parsgraph Wo. 5% and then

{c}, which 1s continuing Jjurisdiction, and (&) over on
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rage 4, be adopted as written.

MR. EDGAR: Question, continuing jurisdiction,
ig it intended that ones this rule is adopted that a party
would have the right to geo back and look et sealed docunenis
which were sealad priovr Lo the adoption of this rule?

MR. HFERRING: The other way to phrase that is
whether someona could intsvvens to try to modify that. s
that what vou nmean or do vou mesan —-

MR, BDGAR: Yem, T suppose 50.

¥MR. HFERRTING: That was definitely Tam'é intent
with this languags because T know he told us that.

MR. FNGAR: So that, for exanple, if somebody
made rvefevence to medical maipractice cases, somsone wanted
ro dc & study on this, to go back a vear from nNowW and Jook
back at sealed vecovds fov the last 10 or 15 yeaws?

¥R. BFRRING: Thet was his intent.

MR, EDGAR: T undevrstand.

MR. BERRING: 7T will defer to the expertise of
vou and Bill, pevhaps, on the effective dates and how it
works. Rut that iz what Tom L.aeatherbury wanted to do becausme
the press doss wanlt to study issues that they can’'t get into
the files right now to study sometimes, settlements and thea
1ike.

CEATRMAN SOULRS: This seems O do that. Are

yor moving now that this proposed Rule 76{a), Rule 76(a), as
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it has bsen amended through our discussions, ba adopted ovr bhe
recomnended by the Supreme Court for adoption.

MR, MORRTS: Well, that we have discussad up
te date as indicated by the record, ves. BRut T mean, in
otheyr wovds, we obviousiy have move te do.

JUSTICE HRECHT: Nnid vou modify the court
records section, {(a)(3)7?

MR, HMCMATNS: ¥e haven't gotten te that.

MR, HERRING: He haven' 't gotten to couvt
records because we have to discuass discovery and settiements.

MR. MORRTS: We ave saving that for last,

CHATRMAN SQULRES: Ts there something wrong
with the way this is worded?

Ckav, are vou moving then thet everything that we
have talked about in -—- excuse me, avse you moving now that
the proposed Rule of Civil Procedure 76{a) be adopted as we
modified in our discussion, save and except, Pavagvraph 2,

{a) (2), court records, which we need to discuss,

MR. MORRIS: We ave not guite veady to do
that., Let me come ar it kXind of piecemeal 3iFf you don't mine,

A1l vight, what T am w&éliy trying to do right now
is get into the recerd that Paragraph 4 on findings,
Parvagraph 5 on sealing ovdevrs, Pavagvaph (¢}, coentinuing
jurisdiction, and Paragraph (e), which is no court record

shall be withdrawn from public files except as sxpressly
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paermitted by specific statute or vules, that those be adopted
as drafted in the Locke Purnell version.

CHRATRMAY SOQULES: Second.

WR. MeCONNTCO: Here again, which paragraphs
are we Llooking at?

MR. MORRIS: Steve, T am over on Page 3.

MR, MeCONNTICO: Right.

¥MR. MORRIS: And Chuck and 7 just don'it sse
any veal diffevence bstwesen what we have done in this as a
matter of substance, FTindings.

MR, HERRING: That 18 (B)(4), veally.

MR. MORRIS&: That is (B){4). ({(B)(5), which is=s
sealing ovder -~

MR. SPARKS {8AN ANGRLO): Ringo.

MR, MORRIS: (¢}, which is continuing
Jurisdiction, and (&), which doesn't bhave & title.

CHATRMAN SOUNLES: Okay, all in favor say
“Ave." Opoposed?

MR. MeCONNTCO: Wait just a minute. Can we
mark ont, sincs we ave dealing with the sealing ovdew, and
then again repeat the clear and convincing evidence test
which we vejscted eaviisv.

CBATRMAN SOULES: Y¥Where is that --

MR. HERRING: 8o doss findings.

MR, McCONMTCO pPut T mean that is

@
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knockad out?

MR. MORRIS: VYes. Any plece where it mavs
clear and convinging sevidencs is knockad out.

MR. BERRING: A1l of the references in the
rule to clear and counviunging need to be changed to
prepondearance of the evidence.

MR. MORRIS: What we ave doing is striking
them and we are Jjust getiting the burden of proof up at the
top whevre we voted it in.

MR. McCONNICO: £So we are not sven going to
repeat a standavd of pwauf?h

MR. MORRIS: No.

CHATRMAW SOUNLES: Tell me wheve Lo take then
out now becausme that iz my job and T want te be sure I do the
begt T can.

MR. MORRIS: Well, under 4, vou smee it there
undaer findings, vou have clear and convincing evidence down
at the bottom line. That needs te be taken out.

CHATRMAN SOULES: How?

MR. MORRIS: Just by striking it.

MR, HERRING: Stvike the wovrds "by cieavr and
convinging evidence” mo it just sayvs “has been shown.

MR. EDGAR: That won't guite get it bacause
you are goiné te have to ¢come back in and mav "And the

veasons for such findings have bsen shown.”
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MR. HERRING: All vight, wa can add that in.

¥R. FNEAR: The sentence wouldn't make any
sense unless vou change the grammar a 1little bit.

CHATRMAN SOULRS: That is what T was worried
about. Thank vou, Hadlev.

¥MR. MORRTS: Thep the next on % where you are
talking about in ssaling order, it says down on the thivd
Jine “shc@n by clear and convincing evidence." How will that
read then, Hadley? Ts that all right

MR. FRGAR: T don't know, T haven't looked at

MR., MORRTS: All right.

WR. HERRING: T think we can just say "shown”
and put the comma there.

MR. FDGAR: “Hasz been shown comma."

MR. HERRING: DNelete “"by clear and convinaing
evidence.”

CHATRMAN SOULFRS: Okay, all in favor =ay
Thye.”

¥WR. RAGILAND: T =mtil} have & question.

CHATRMAY SOQUILES: T am sovvy, Tom.

MR. RAGLAND: This Paragraph 5, the sealing
order part, vesis with findings of fact and conclusions of
Jaw, appears that it requires the trial judge to make those

findings at the time he snters the ovder, which is contvary
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to the concept in Rule 296 and those rules. 1 have got an
idea mome of the trial judges are not going to be too hapepy
to have to make those formal findings at the time the ovdev
iz entered.

JUSTTCR DOGGRTT: When would you have him make
i1c?

MR. RAGLAND: Wel}, it Jooks Iike if it is
appropriate, 296, the time table undevr 295 would bs -~— you
know, it haz got te be requested and that sort of thing.

MR, EDGAR: Before vou look at that, Justice
Noggett, we are proposing that the rime 1imit on 296 that
appears in the book you ave Looking at be sxtended sc it
would even be a longer period of time than that.

MR. HERRTNG: The media was coancevnad about
having al) that immediately so they coulid seek review,
whatever the form of review is going to he, as guickiy as
possible, and that is why they proposed it that way. That im
all T can say about why it is in that form.

MR. FDGAR: 7Tt seems to me there is a natural
byproduct of the expedited time table that is envisioned
here, but that that iz just going to be & further stumbling
block to sealing ovdevs, and which again, T think, carvies
out the intent of this whole thing to open up =sonme of thse
records to the public.

MR. MORRIS: T think that is right.



L

=

o =1 ;iR

30
1t
12
i3
34
15
1é
17

i8

2312

MR. EDGAR: T think that is the intent of it.

MR. MORRIS: T think that is yright.

JUSTICE DOGGETT: This is 20 days under vour
proposal , ﬁnd@r your proposed change that you just pointed
out.

MR, ENGAR: T have got to Jooi, Judge. T have
forgotten now exactly what that time table was.

JUSTTCR DOGGRTT: That will defeat any
oppovrtunity for an sxpedited appeal.

MR. MORRIS: Well, our motion is still on the
floor.

JUSTTCR BRCHT: Fven though c¢ivil judges are
accustomed to having more time to make findings, cviminal
judges are making Findings when they are required to right on
the spot. Theve is no reason why they shouldn’'t be reguived
to make them here, or at Jeast the same time as the order.
Somebody is obviously going to help prepare it, T would
thinik.

MR. LOW: Judge, that same day within five
days?

CHATRMAN SOULES: 7Tt says “findings mads at or
after the heaving.” Those words ave theve alveady.

MR. RAGLAND: DNoes that mean any tine for
appeal mandamus 1is egplived?

CHATRMAN SQUILES: T don't know.
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WR. FEDGAR: dJustice Doggett, it s veally a
1ittle longer than that because 296 maye that you have to
make the veguest 20 days aftev the judgment is signed, and
then the court has 20 days after that ip which to File, And
so yvou would have 40 days, in essence.

JUSTTCE NOGGETT: As Buddy was just obsmerving.
T don’'t have any problsm in giving soune additional time=, but
T think going a month would defeat LThe purpose.

MR. EDGAR: But T am just saying that 1f you
typed Rule 296, you are really talking about 40 davs rather
than a shorter period. That 18 the only point 1 was Levying
to make.

MR. SPARKS: (B, PASO): JF you wait too Jong
and the appeal is goune, it ia veversibls ervor.

MR. MORRTS: Once again, this jgn't after a
trial on the merits, this is just an orvder on a ssaling
hearing. VYou are not telking about something that is goling
ro be that complexn, more than 1ikaly, to have. When you walk
over there for vour hearing, you know how vou are going to
want the judge to vrule.

MR, LOW: Most judges want a day or two to be
suce thev have dotted theix T's and crvossed their T's, not

all of them write just like they think. And most of them,

. you kunow, they don’t went to —- they wmight maks a ruling, but

they don't want to just put evervthing in writing Jjust that
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red hot minute.

CHATRMAN SCOULES: Well, if T win this hearing,
and as tight as 1 have got to be about thass findings, T waunt
@ little time to go oveyr these findings of Fact and geit then
over to His Honov.

HMR. BRANSON: Would three davs satisfy
evervbody?

WR. L.OW: Suppose it was like vou hit a Friday
and he 1is getiting veady to ¢go sownsvwhere and he can sign 1t
but, vou know, going back to notice.

CHATRMAN SOQULES: Thrae davs for what.

JUSTTCR HRCHT: - Findings and conclusions.

CHATRMAY SOULES: What povtion do we put thath?

MR. HFERRING: Put it back in 4 because it now
savs”"the court shall make specific on tha recovd findings” up
there.

MR. HMORRYS: Within three davs of the
heaving, within three davs of the conclusion of the heaving.

HMR. McMAINS: Why do vou need findings of rule
for when you have vou got the findings in the sealing ovdevs
rule? The sealing order rule reguires the findings to bs in
thevre.

MR. O'QUINN: Have te be in the order.

MR. HERRING: T think that is bhecauss the way

they refer to the Findings in the order, that is, the sealing
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orders rule doesn’'t say what the finding shall incilude. And
they have that reference in 4. Tn truth, T think it is again
Tom simply trying to be very caveful. You couid have
combined those Lwo.

MR. McMATNS: What T am smaving is since he is
going to be making the decision, maybe aftev the heaving, and
going to have the findings, why not just have it
contempovaneous with the ovdar so vou will have oane document
as to Findings in the order. Tt requires that it be in the
ovder anyway. So why put it two places?

MR. HERRING: T think his intent iz theat vou
have it in the ovder.

MR. MORRTS: T think so, too.

CHATRMAN SOULES: The sealing ovder problem —-
this has got some more problems. Jt can be fined Fairly
easv. 'This doesn’'t diffsrentiate between a written ovder and
a pench order, & rendition Ffrom the bench. What would be
the —-- what problem would it cause if we said "if aftevr
congidering all the evidence concerning sealing the court
records the judge concludss a compeliing need as dafinad
herein has been shown, the judge shalil, within three days,
sign a written ovdsr.

MR. McMATNE: Tt shall include.

CHATRMAN SOULES: And then the vest of it says

what goes in the written order within three days. TIs that
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all vight? The judge shall within three days sign & writhen
order.

MR. MORRIS: But iz that going to then
specify the findings and the veason automatically?

CHATRMAN BOULFS: And then the rule -- lelt's
see, this, of couvse, is in the -- this is in the Rules of
Civil Procedure. 8o the rule, if the court adopts & rule
rhat we ask them to on counting time, take Satuvdays, Sundays
legal holidays out of periods less then Five days, and thie
period would be three dayvs sxclusive of Satuvdays, Sundavs
end Jegal holidavs.

JUSTICE BRCET: Three days --

CHATRMAN SQUILES: That you don't have
Saturdays and Sundays and legal holidays as peviods shoviev
then Ffive dava. It will solve a lot of problems. This would
then become three working days. Okay, what else, John?

MR. O'QUINN: In light, Iwke, of what vou are
doing in Pavagraph 5 concerning the sealing ovdevs, what 18
the necessity of Paragreph 4? Ten't that just unnecessary
wvarbage at this point?

CHATRMAN SOQUILFRS: Seems to me it ig.

MR. O'QUTNN: 1T would 1like ito maka a motion
that we remove 4., JFf there jis anything in 4 that vou need Lo
add to 5, put it in 5. But T don’t think thevre is. T don’t

think there iz any need Ffor 4.
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MR. DOWALDSOW: Tf T could speak te that.

WR. HERRING: The only -- go ahead.

MR. DONALDSOW: T am David Donaldson, and I
also sat on the advisory committee. The reason For having a
sepavate section on findings, it was vary impovtant, we falt,
that the court should have to specify specific reasons Wiy
the rerord was being sealed. Aund this sepavate saction makes
it clear that those Ffindings need to be made. And someone
else pointed out savlier, Pavagvaph 5 doesn't veally go into
what should the Finding conclude, and Paragraph ¢ provides
what should the findings conclude.

MR. O'QUINN: We ought to stay off -- No. 4
talks about has to be shown by clear and convineing svidencs.

MR. DNONALNDSON: That has been changed alresdy.
That has been taken out.

CHATRMAN SOULES: Actually, 4 doesn't get at
what vou ave saying there, David. That i1s just probably a
drafting ervor. It says here “"the reason for such findings."
T guess the court found bacause he heard a contested
proceading and decided to rule for sealing. What you really
want is the veasons for such sealing, don’t vou?

MR. BRRRTING: Well, the idea in 4, it does
make specific refevence to the findings demonstrating that a
compelling need has bean sbown. And we have thaet defined

hefore. T think vou can move that lLanguage, though, down
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inte 5, couldn't you, Uavid?

MR. MeMATNS: Talk asbout the Ffindings being in
the ovdev,

MR. O'QUINN: T don't think we need 4. 7T
think 3 1is snough.

MR. HFRRIYNG: T think if vour concern, David,
is to make suve that the findings indicate that, you could
move down to whaere the reference in the middle of Paragraph 5
is to the specific findiungs and add down theve "the spacific
findings demonstrating that a compelling need has been shown.

MR. DOWALDSOW: T think that can counsolidate
it.

CHATRMAN SOULRES: QOkay.

MR. MORRTS: What we ave trying fo do is
consolidate it, 4 and 5, without doing any deastruction to
what was contained in 4 and/or 5. Ts that vight.

MR. NDONAIDNSON: That is right.

HR. O'QUTHN: Covrract.

CHATRMAN SOULES: So we nsad Lo mova, pardon
e, th@ words findings —- oh, T mean demonstrating --

¥R. HERRTNG: What T would suggest, luke, is
after the word "hsaring” in the middlie of that Pavagraph 5,
“the specific Findings made at or after the hearing
demonstrating that a compelling nead has besn shown.”

CHATRMAN SOULFES: Okav, T am move that
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language to that point.

¥MR. O'QUINN: The oniy problem with putting it
there is the added wovds tended fo define the word heaving
rather than the word fjbdjngﬁg T think what David wants i=
that it ig the findings demonstrating it, not the heaving
that demonstrates it.

MR. BRRRING: Well, specific Ffindings -~ put
it right after the word Ffindings then.

MR. DONATDSOW: T think that would bs betterv.

CHATRMAN SQUILES: Ckay.

MR, HERRING: And than venumbsr Pavagvaph 5
No. 4 and delete 4.

CHATRMAN SOULRES: T think so. Al) right, =0
that would be 4 and that is still the last one. Okay, what
ig next?

MR, MORRIS: Well, T guesms have we voted to
adopt those things as changed?

CHATRMAN SOQUILES: 7T nevear have got it to a
vote. T called for it seveval times, but T haven't gotisen =
vote vet.

MR. MORRIS: He are telking about 4 and 5,
which has now bsen consolidated (B)(4) and (5) which has now
been consolidated. We are talking about (¢), which is
continning juvisdiction, and we ave talking about (e).

CHATRMAN SQUILES: Okay., you move those be
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racommanded to Supreme Court as wmodified?

MR. MORRTS: Yes.

CHATRMAN SOULEBS: Second.

MR. ENDGAR: Seacond.

CHATRMAY SQULES: A1l in favowr say "Aye.”
Copozsed?

HR. SPARKE: (BL, PASO}: Wo.

CHATEMAN SOULES: That is house to ouns.

MR. MORRIS: There is one other thing before
we get into thas dimgcovery issue. T don’t think theve was auny
probliem with jt. But in Paragraph (2){(b) up &t the top of
Page 2, theve was that fivst senteance Cthat he saild tvacked
the Open Receords Act and that he Ffelt like it should be in
here bacause 1t makes it apply spscific fto the judiciary.
Where 3t save "All orders of anv nature and &1l opinions made
in the adjudication of the case specifically made public
information end should never be seaiad,” that whole parag?&ﬁh
T move the adoption of all of (b)), not just what T vead, but
the wheole thing.

CHATRMAN SOULRS: DNDiscussion?

MR. MORRIS: T am talking about 2 littie (b)

CHATRMAN SQOULRE: DNDiscusson? All in Ffavor say
"2%57@4: pi3

JUSTICE PRREPLRES: YWhat is the opinion made in
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the adjudication of a casze other than a Couvrt of Appeals ov
Supreme Court? Certainly, it doesn't include memes in the
court of Appesals T mean the -- ov the tvial couvri for that
matter. T can't believe it.

MR. MORRTS: Tt savs ovdevrs.

JUSTICR PRFPLES: Tt says orders, doasn't it?

MR, MeCOWNNTICO: Why don’'t we jusit knock out
opinions? J& it really neceassary?

MR, HRRRTING: Tom indicated that came from the
Open Records Act.

MR. DONAIDSON: Tt is oul the of the Open
Records Act like that. 71 understand opinions to be appeliate
opinions. Sometimes trial courts jissue opinions too, written
opinions that accompany theiv ovders.

CHATRMAN SOULRS: Any other discussion?

MR. O'QUTNN: Question.

CHATRHMAM SOULFRS: Jobhn.

MR, O'QUITNN: 1 want to make sure what we ave
voting on. We are voting on which paragraphs to be approved?

CHATRMAW SOULES: 2{b} on Page 2 of Tab C.

MR. HFERRING: WNo, we are veoting on {(b). just
{(h). The way it is divided, it starts with (&), You unave
got 1 and 2 are under {a), and then you go to (b)), We are
just voting on that (b).

CHATRMAN SOULES: We are voting on the opening
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pavagraph of (b).

MR. HFERRTNG: On the opening paragraph of (b},
not the subdivisions, just that 1ittle old pavagraph.

MR. SPARKS (SAN ANGRIO): Second that motion.

CHATRWAN SOUTES: All in favor say "Aye."
Opposed? Carrvies unanimous. Mext?

MR, MORRIS: Okay, T nsed for you to gach
Jook at the two drafts, the co-chair draft and the lLocke
Purnell draft T am going to call it. A&And vou will see Two
dj fferent ways that it has been handled regarding to the
specific ov protactible interasis.

Tn cother words, in the locke Purnell draft that we
have just been workiang Trom, they just say compelling naed
means the existence of a specific interest which the
administration of justics is substantial encugh, and it nevev
daefines what those specific interests are.

WR. ®WDGAR: Where is that language in hooke
Purnell.

MR. HMORRTE: That is on Page 1.

MR. HRRRING: He is talking about the fivst
sentence in the rule.

MR. MORRIS: Wow, if vou will Jook at the
co~chairs' propeosed rule, a second paragraph was get up there
on the front page that defines some of the protactible

interestz. No you see that, Hadlev?
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MR. BDGAR: Ves, T got vou.

MR. MORRIS: Thig is where we gpecificelly
tried to put in trvade secrets. We specifically put in things
that woeuld make sure that the family Jawyers weare mors
comfortable with it. We got -- we don't know what we put in
when we had constitutional rights. ¥He don't know what we are
talking about, but it probably sounded good. and T
don't —- other than right of privacy, we don't have any idea
what is in that grab bag on (2){(a). 8o what we nasd Lo
decide here, what the comnittee neads to decide is whether to
leave to the courts to deterwmine undev the dvailt we ave
working on‘on & case-~by-case bamisg what specific interest it
is that may override thse presumption of open vacovds, ov will
it be heipful te the courts and to Jawyers to define dowm in
here without limiting some pvotectible iuntevast.

Probably the argument against doing this, putting

in this protectibie intevests is ws don’'t want theve to b

s

an
inference that if vou sutomaticelly have mavbe, let's say.
trade secrvet, that then theras could just never be a
compelling need that was strong enough to ever overcoms it.
On the other hand, Steve MceCounnico said to ne
earlier the thing he liked about having these specific things
in hevre was we ave cutting new ground and it doss give sone

specific exenmples for courts to Jock at. BRut ¥ think if we

arve going to do that, we need to wake plain that this is not
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all that theve is theve.

So with that szvlanstion, vou are just going to
have to decide for vourself which one of those you like. Tt
i® & matter of =stvie bacause probably it is ail going te be
about the smame.

MR. MCMATNS: The problem jsm, T think it is &
misnomar to call it a definitioun.

MR. HRERRING: 7Tt iz examples is really what it
is.

MR. McHMATNS: 7Tt jis kindg of -~ these are sone
of the things we can think of, but it is not ~-

MR. HERRING: And what it was, we didn't think
of tham., Those are the aveas that we got hammered on the
most in the hearings.

MR. McHMATNS: These are the pecple who
bitched.

MR. HPERRIMNG: Rxactly.

MR. MORRTS: What sven concevrns me is under
(2){ae), T don't know what T am talking about.

MR. MOMATYS: That was the ACLU that voted
you =

MR. FRGAR: Tt meems to me coming back to what
Steve said that vou may not know what you ave talking about
there, but at least it gives & trial judge more guidance than

just saving "which in the administvation of justice is
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substantial enough to overvids a presumption.” Tt ssems Lo

me that it does give some guidance, and since we are plowing

™

new ground, it would bhe belter to be a little more specific
than neot.

MR. MORRIS: wet's locok here & minute,
Hadlev. Ounce again, T hava alveady confassed my igunovance.
When 3t save “"but not limited to privileges," nearly
evervthing that you may want o unseal probably 1s going to
deal with some privilege, and by mpecifically putting that
word in theve, are you saying this has spacial significance
which makes it where it is more prone to ovarride the
compelling need becauss T don't think that iz the intent, and
that is reallv one of the reasons T went te go over that
other draft this movning bacause T anm not sure what wae ave
doing thare.

MR. HeMATNS: BResides which you have got —-
under this compelling need definition, it talks about, that
we sterted off with, it talks about a specific interest of
the person ov entily sought to ba protected.

MR. MORRTYS: Right.

MR. McMAINS: And then you just defined 1t oim
sych a way that it isn't spacific anyway. Then we mage
findings that vequives that it be specific. 8o you have got

to nmake something up each time you get to &n order anyway
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category 1is. T veally don’t see that adding those
cataegories, especially with a totally open end, does
anything.

MR. MORRIYS: Well, vou know, I can understand,
just to make sure that the trade sacvet people aven't scaved
te death, T can even understand where you may have some child
that has been sexually molasted. T can see using those
examnples. T get concerned that T don't know what T am doing
othar than that and T don't know if this Committes knows whatl
we are doing.

MR. NAVIS: T mecond.

MR. HERRING: Well, T went back and Forth on
this, and David Parvy had a protsctible intevest eategaryQ
NDavid Chamberlain did. And thev were kind of on opposite
gides on most of the +issues. T think T end up wheve we
probably shouldn't try to Jist it. T think there is some
dangeyr that, number ones, ws don’'t Kkanow what some of this
maans, and number two, that we mav be constricting it @vaﬁ
though we sav we avse not, we may have that afiset,

MR. MeMATN&: If vou have identified certain
categovies as being protectible +intevests, particulaviy even
for purposes of thisg one, it may have accorded them Jegal
standing in ancother context that make asseviions that the
court iz not &l13 that prepared to oreate privileges oy rights

or whatever for other puvposes such as moving them back into



1 the discovery ruies and stuff. 7T mean, vou know, it isg KkKind
2 of, well, T have a constitutional right to make a gas station
3 blow up or whatevar.

4 MR. MORRIS: 7T move that we strike the

5 protectible intevest part. Tt is not included. T just move
& adoption of this portion of the Locke Purnell as drafted by
7 hocke Purnell that does not have the protectible intevest

8 definitions or examples in it.

9 MR. SPARKS (SAN ANGELO): T will second that
10 motion.

11 CHATRMAN SOULRKS: Where does the hocka Purnell

12 standard -~ whave is 1L?

33 MR. McMAINS: Tt smavs specific interest.
14 MR. MORRIS: We avre just adopting (a) (L} is

i5 all we are doing. We are adopting (a){i). T move the

16 adoption of (a){(1).

17 CHATRMAN SQULAES: Second.
18 UUIDENTIFIRED: T will sscond.
19 CHATRMAN SOULES: A1l in Favor say “"Ave."

20 Oppozsed?

21 MR, WcCONNITCO: HNavy.
22 MR, SPARES (SAW ANGRIO): Did we just adopt
23 (e) (1), littie (&), (b), (c) end {d) as changed earliier

24 through all of ouvr discussions?

25 CHATRMAN SOULFES: Ves, that completes (&),
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{(a) {1}. That complete {(a){1l). Okay, nexnt?

MR, MORRIE: We are down to the hard part.

Court Records

MR. BFRRRING: ¥He im going to get some waler,

which shows vou what an intelligent co-chaiv he is. Court

records. There are reallyv two jssues, the definition we have

of court vecords. het me just rvead it out so we will Koow

what

we are dealing with right now the way it is written in

the McRlhaney version. Tt is pavagrvaph (a)(2), bottom of the

first page, excuse me, Locke Purnell, bottom of the firast

page.

court recovrds:

“purposes of this rule: The term court records
shall inciu&e all documents and recovds of any
nature Filed in connection with any matter before
anv civil court in the state of Texas. This rule
shall not apply to materials simply exxchanged
hetwsen the pavties, or to discovevry made by &
party pursuant to a discovery request and not Filed
with the court, or to documents filed with the
court in camera solely for the purpose of obteining
a ruling on the discoverability of such documsnts.”

We have here -- hLeftyv has & draft of a different
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version of court vecorvds that does two things, number one, it
adds in the definition of court records, discovery, and the
results of discovery. &nd this would be discovery and the
results of discovery that are not Filed with record. And
then numbavr two, the draft that he has that we will make him
pull out when he gets back alsc refers to settlements.

Let’'s talk about ths discovery fivst of all, 1t we
can, and Jet mwe kind of give vou the arguments pro and con
and the different ways of approaching it that weve brought
before our subcommittee.

There, basically, were two approaches. TFf you
wanted to put discovery in here, there are two approaches to
doing it. Wumber one was to have this language added ia the
definition of court records that simply inciudes a reference
to discovery and the vesulis of discovervy. That is one way
to do it.

Number twe, the second way is te go back into our
other vules which no longser reguive the filing of discovery
materials and insert it in those rules, rules dealing with
intervogatovies and the 1like.

Now, the arguments -- Ffirst of &ll, Jet me just
mention the avguments in favor of it that we heard the most.
People maid, look, discovery would already be a court record
under this definition if we still filed if as we usad to fils

it im Temas until, T cguess, the 1988 changes, which is when
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we didn't file it. We stopped filing it, primavily, fov
convenience of the clerks' offices because we were burying
them in paper was the idea, and if we hadn’'t wmade that changs
for the convenience, it would be filed snd it would be a
court record wjthin this definition,

Secondly, thev said a lot of the material that is
really important say that might show a public hazavd comes
out in discowvery. And unless that is a court record and
theraforse theve is going to bs a presumption of public
sccems, that material is going to be hidden Ffrom the public.
and that is wheve the real nuggets lie is in discovary
materials. So that ought to be included. And the public
interest groups and plaintiffs’ lawyers ceviainly taiked
about that.

And the third thing they =aid was look, you
have got to keep those discovevry documents anyway as aa
attorney. VYou don't throw them away, vou keap them in your
office, You have to keep them in vour office as a practical
matter. 8o why nol have access Lo them?

A1l vight, if you include discovevry within the
definition of court records, but you don't reqguire discovery
materials to be filed with the clerk’s office, then what does
that mean? That means they are not sealed, dbut to have any
meaningful access, the public has to be able to coma in Lo

the law office and look &t the digcovery records. That means
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the opponents or objesciors to that appreach said that means
that vou have got to have & c«iean copy of yvour file thet you
keep in a confavrence voom in a case that aavbody is
interested in seeing so the public can comne in. You have got
to have certain hours when the public couid coms through vouv
of fice to Jook at it. You have got to spend a punch of time
and money doing that. You have logistical and cost factovs
that vou shouldn't have to confirent in dealing with discovery
if vou ave going to considavr it to be a court racovd but vou
are not going to have jt Filed in the court, That is @&
practical objection, obviously, to defining discovery within
court records.

Tf wvou take the other approach and vou go back and
you weguire ug now to filse the discovary with thse court —-
with the clerk ——- vou are going to have the clerks of the
state of Texas come out and shoot us all bacause the raguests
for production of documents and the responses get BO
voluminous that they can't affovd to keep fhem anymorve, and
that is one reason we changed the rule to not have them
filed.

Those are on & practical level the objections to
those two diffevent ways to t«yiﬁg o include discovery in
the Gefinition of court records. BReyond that, the people
who -- and Tom Teatherbury was one who objected to including

discovery —— point out that historically, if vou look at the
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cases, +f vou iook at the Seatile Times v. Rhinehavt dacigilon
of the United States Supremna Court in 1984, the courtcs
traditionally have tveated discovery documsnts as drffevent
from, qualitetively different from other records or court
racovds, and h@@ﬂ aot accovded the public access to those
records .

And they have -- well, Seattle Times V. Rbinehart
says “"Pretrial depositions and interrogatories ave now public
components of a civil trial. Restrictions placed on
discoverad but not vet admitted information arse not =&
restriction on traditionally public sources of information.™
and they discuss that we didn't really have the cuvvent
discovery procadures wntil the 1983 amendments of the federsl
rules and the like, and veally try to draw the ilegal
distinction that there is historically in the law a
gualitative ditference in discovery versus otuev racords.

Th kind of smhort form, those are the argunments and
alternatives. hLefiy, you may want to pass avound the
janguage that you had.

MR. BRANSON: The context that most of us run
inte is the discovery has already been procured and may ba =
and the court tries to seal it and the case is closed. Wow
that j& really not addressed in the problem you Jjust called
up.

MR. HRRRTNG: Right, and you renind me of one
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other thing, and that 1is if we arve going to deal with
dismcovery, we need to change Rule 166(b)(5) (¢}, whiceh right
now specifically provides a lessav atandard than what ouv
rula on sealing has, that jg, it provides that —— o¥ allows
the protactive ovdevrs ordaving that “for good cause shown,
rasults of discovery be sealed or otherwise adeguately
protected.” So we ave going to have to pull that provision
out of Rule 166(b) (%) or change it or refer all mealing back
ro this rule if we want Lo address discovevy.

MR . BRANSON: The wvayry same argumant that
mandates the public have access to courit documents cerbaialy
mendates that other litigants have access to discovery
previously procured in lawsuits. Aand it is not -- T can sae
no distinction at all between rhe two, particularly when you
deal with prevention for health and safety, which you have
already.

¥MR. BRRRING: T hope we will get mnore
discussion than that. But T think T have pretty well stated
a= well as T can the two pogitions asg they were presanted to
the committee.

MWR. MORRIE: That is right, and you know,
rheve has besn gome thought, and Chuck and T worked to fry to
find some middle ground where, upon & motion being filad to
seal -~ that then at rhat time ths docuneanis ave moved to the

courthouse.
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Tn other wovrds, thers has got to be something
between the two poles. You either have to make the ¢lerks
stavt taking it all again ovr psople have Lo conme to vouv
office.

MR. BRANSON: Let me ask this: Could we
address it in the manner =- in this manner and say that when
a party Files asking to have discovery sealad, then that
party has to jump through the loops we have already set up.
Would that be possible.

MR. DAVIS: That would include attaching the
aiscovery thet he wants sealed,

MR. BRANSOW: Pavdon?

MR. DAVIS: That would include in his motion
attaching the discovevy that he wanis sealed bacause you only
heve to File it on those very rare occasions where they try
to get it sealed by £iling sveryithing.

MR. RRANSON: and then they would have to meetl
the burden that we put in on the oviginal section., Does that
sound reascnable to you-all.

MR. BDGAR: Well, lJet me raise a peoint. Am T
hearing that vou are saying that Jawyers today have enough
space in their offices that they can keep these discovevy
records indefinitely?

MR. RRANSON: 7Tn truth and in fact, most of us

keap them.
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MR. BDGAR: Then vou do have a eaough space?

MR. BRANSON: TF vou don't have any spacs, you
rent it out at a wavehouse.

MR. FEDPGAR: Then 3if wvou don't have to do it,
but vou do it because you wani to, then theve isn't any
prohibition against voluntary destruction. So s a practicai
matter, it may not be available 1f someons wants it. am T
correct? Ts that & logical conclusion?

T mean it 8 unlike a court vrecord where the couri

o

are raguired to keep those records indefinitely. So it
really stands oun somewhat of a diffevent footing, 1T seeunsg Lo
me, and vou need to deal with that preblem also iFf you
approach it from that wantage point.

MR. RRANSON: We are really deasling with two
problems. One iz the problem i someone comnes in and savs
five vears after a& case ig settled, T need discovery in that
lawsuit. That 18 one problenm.

Tha other problem is where a party at the close of
a lawsuit says theve is some very damaging mataervial that was
produced 3in this lawsuit, and it would really be sensitive to
me for it to not be sealed. Aand T think we can address the

-

jatter problem fairly simply by merely including that in the
preveguisites we have set hevstofor. How we Covavr
maintaining the documents for a period of time is a different

problem, and we may have to address 1t sapavately. Could we



G o d

io
11
32

13

20
21

22

N
L2

24

236

first address how we want to deal with it when thave is a
motion to seal it at the closze of the case or after it is
produced in the case.

CHATRMAN SOQULRS: Tsn't there & threshold
guestion, though, is it even available. T wmean T don’'i want
to be -~ if T were a medical malpractice lawyer of Frank
Branson's stature and had done the guality of work that you
have done and discovery that vou have done over the years —-
and it has been superb. The vesulits ave plain. T don’'t want
to be deposed three or Four days a week by lawyers that can't
do their work as well and have wmy discovery product that is
in my Ffiles discovered, plainly relevant, maybe about the
same doctor. T mean we are going Lo become witnesses now.
Our Jaw offices are going to ke the targets of records,
depositions on written intevvogatories fov vecovds.

¥WR. RRANSCON: Those are chances that T anm
willing to take. We may have to detevmine how to calculate
an hourly wage for it.

CHATRMAN SQUIES: IF that is the way it goes,
The second point that we need te address too is Fair trial,
free press. The Houston Chvonicle vs. Hardy sealed the
discovery —— all the discovery in that case ongoing because
the press was geiting the discovery and publicizing it
widely, and the judge determined that if that continued over

the life of the discovery 1in that nuclear power plLanh case,
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they wouldn't be able to pick a jury. The jurors would all
ba contaminated by the presg,

MR. SPARREKS (SAN ANGFRIQ): “hat esnalogy is what
our big problem is today really discovery vou have gotten but
1t 1s under a protechtive ovder.

ITn other words, vou have got jt'for this guv. You
conciude that case by whatevery veason —— the jury Lrial is
oveyr, whetever. You have geot that in vour office, it is
under a protective ovder. Can vour then disseminate it to
other people? het's sgay that PCRs were beaing dunmped down
heve in the watevr asystam, and i1t is, vou know, ths public
neads to know that this is geoing on and vou have got it in
vour vecord through & protective ovdsr. Can vou disseminate
thet information? And T think whst the consensus T am
heaving 185 ves vou can unless they file a sealing motion at
the conclilugion of the case.

MR. SPARKS: (BI. PASO): T don‘t know if 7
agree with that. 7 don't think the protective order just
dissolves with the dismissal or the judgment, and T am
thinking of smomething not as health-~wise. Tt seemad like
every case that T have €for a lawveyr ov a doctor, the fivst
thing that comes in is gross negligence and thev want to know
the financial worth and that usually goes through a
proteciive order, and that iz not to be dimciosed uvntil the

time of of tvial ov at the vright time of trial except to an
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sxpavrt or whatnot. xnd when the case 18 over, T doun't sae
eny public interest in disseminating the defendant's
financial statement to anybody e&lse. The protactiive ovder
gaems to me continues on. You don't go in - you would be
dumb to go in and try to gsit it sealed i€ you have to go
through these hurdlies, but it is not anything that you are
going to disclose or give fo the media or the enemies of the
defendant or, vou know, competetive plaintiffs lawyers.

MR. SPARKS (SaAY ANGELO)}: You shouldn’t, but
if it is information that affects the public's healith or
safety, then it should not bs locked up under a continuing
protective order. T think thet is what T am maying in the
case of cancer causing agents that ave being dumpsd in &
toxric ——

MR.

N

PIVRAY: There isg & whole -— another area

that touches vight

2

a this that doesn’'t have a thing to do
with public health, and that iz the sharing of discovery, and
all of us, plaintiffs and daefendants, try Lo get in touch
with groups that share -- coliect and share that information.
Then vou can become meuwbevrs of those groups for ¥ doliavs.
And one of the purposes of these groups is to mave thousands
and thousands of dollars in discovery and to make available
vast amounts of information that have been regovared by
miltiple people avound the country. and theve is a veal

policy in the courts to encourage the sharing of that
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information, and T think we can, if we arve not caraful, we
can participate in trving to draft tne rule that would run
contrary to that policy in the efferts and cleav holding ta
court in that respect.

T gid a peapeyr oOn shared discovery, and if any of
yvou haven't read this book by Rrother Harry, Confidentiality
Orders, it is a gold mine of information regardless of which
side of the bay you are 03, about -= it contains a court's
attitude, courts vight here in Texas, attitudes, and ia faect,
in Judge Nibrell and his handling of the case -~ what 18
that —— Yamahas, nO, american Honda, the american Honda casea,
American Honda vs. Dibrell, set out the guidelines for
protecting the rrade secrets and sncouvaging discovery and
the sharing of discovery and set out guidelines for sharing
of discovery. 1L suve would hate to sae us by an afternoon’s
casual deliberations set back & lot of Ffine court opinions
rhat have come out in that respsci.

CHATRMAN SOULRS: Tom Paviz, then, David, ¥
will gelt you.

MR. PAVIS: T would like to analyze with
vou-alis’ help is veally, in context, whalt ave we talking
about or discussing here? We have adopted rules for the
sealing of wvavious documents, information, in othevr wovds,
keeping information away from people, whoever they might be.

We have got those rules for that.
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Mow, the guestion is, as 1 see it, 1is in what

[t

aituations are those rules going to apply? And particulariy,
we are aiming on discovery. 1 see, ong, ¥you asked for sowe
decuments. T say, okay, T wi}llgiv& them to vou but T want
rhem sealed. That is one situation.

Another situation is yvou won't give them to me, but
if you ave, you won't do it until they ave saaled and then we
have to go and get the court to hear jt.

Another situation is that T will give you these
documentcs that the court orders me to give you thege
documents, but at the end of the tvial, you have got to give
them all back or destroy them. That is another situation.
and T think it is what we have before us as to how do thess
procedures apply to those zituations? Tt seems to me that
what we ave talking about is heve ave the vules that if you
want some information or some documents sealed or protected
from othev people, then hsve is what you have to do in ovdevw
to have that done, and that would apply whether it is
discovery that vou hawven't given yet, if it s discovery you
have given. Tn all of those ajtuations it would apply at the
end of the tyial.

Mow, T don't see how that has anything to do with
how long I keep my recovrds. If they haven't been ssalsd, it
T hawe them, T guess they are svaileble. TIF T don't have

them, they ave not. The tvules we have set up heve haven't
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said how long vou heave to keep vecovds. We are assuming the
records are aveilable. They are here and someone isg asking

that thev be sealed. So T don’t know that is an issus that

wa need to be bothered with.

The issue is is do we want those that want to keep
information awayv Ffrom other groups of people, do we want them
to have to abide by these sams vules that we have set up for
others that went information kept Ffrom other people, And T
think that is the issue, and if 1t is not, then T would like
at leamt to decide what i1t is we are trying to decide. That
that is the way T sea it.

CHATRMAN SQUILFRS: Navid, T said T would
recognize you next. David Donaldson.

MR. DONALDNSON: T sppreciate it. §et me try
to put this in context. One of the guestions is do we wani
to -~ what do we want to happen with the court records, the
records that avre actually on file with the court.

The main focus we have had so Ffar in this procedure
iz letting the public obssvve what is happening in their
courts, the courts that thev payv For., That is one Focus.

Then there 13 the sescond focus of do we, when wsa
get into a litigation of plaintiffs' productz litigation and
we discover independent evidence that may or wmay not get iato
court, do we want to be able to disseminate that information?

The position that we have besn takiang ~~ and T have
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been dealing with Tom Teathevbury oun this too -- is that
jet's deal with the court records issue ané the court
vis~a-vig ite Tunction as the public’s sntity, the public’s
interest in finding out what is‘hap@@ning in its courts, agd
solve that pvroblem.

The court records that we are talking about jn that
instance ave the ones that ars actually filed at the
courthouse, the ones that the clerks maintein, the ones that
they will continue to have on €ile and avaiiabls to the
public.

Now, it may be that vou would not want to have a
sepavate rule oun discovery. A&And T think that is an issue
that we ought to lock at. But 7 think we ought to accompiish
what we can accomplish with this court vecovds rule and then
vote in & separate proceeding on a discovery rule, maybe
changing Rule 166(d4) so that protaective ovdevrs that ave
entered cannot prevent the sharing of discovery or the
disclosure of matters when they affact the public health ov
public adminiztration. BRut do whet you can do with couvrt
racords, the ones that arve actunally on files with the couvi,
end that is the focus that T heope that you teke in this one.

CHATRMAN SOUNRES: Rusty.
MR. McoMATINS: Along the line of that last
solution, if you put -« if you stop the clock running on

protective orders that are jssued during the course of
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litigation, at the rermination of the litigation, afftactive
orders is gone unlesg there is compliance with this rulie
which would vequivre then - and then requive basically that
in order to sacure an extension of any protective order that
has previously heen issued, which most of the time that is
what vou are talking about im something that is already
sither by agreement or by actual entey of somsthing. Won't
that, by making them comply with the rule, they would then
have to file the documentis, that is, veqguive them to file any
documents they wish -- that anybody wishes to have protacted
beyond, and you ¢go through the process then. That gets the
records on File in the court and it makes Fisher cut bait atl
that time, and as to anything else, no protective ovder runs
pavond that day, and you xnow, at that peoint, it is &
guestion of you getting all the information yvou want firom
anybody. Can't you do that.

MR, DAVIS: Well, that is a good molution For
part of it, but how ehout this protective order while the two
or three or four or five yeavs that this case is going on
thet this information cannot be shared with others without
having gone through some @roc@éure such as we adopted hevs.

MR. McMATNS: T don't think we have & remedy
for that anyway, though, do we?

MR. DAVIS: Tf we make the discovery subject

to this rule befove it is kept confidential or saaled ovr you
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can’'t give it té somebody, vou have got to go through thesea
gtéps before vou can keep me from giving it to Sam.

MR. SPARKS (SANW ANGENLQ): Tnet’'s change the
definition of the protective orders.

MR. McMAINS: What T am saying is, vou ave
veing this rule to open up —— to recpen up the protective
order vule is the problem with that.

MR. DAVTS: Making it subject to what we have
done heve.

MR. MceMATNS: T kpow. T mean that means -

MR. DAVTS: That is exactly vight. You got it
right on the head.

MR. BRANSON: A1) vou are doing is saying the
same theovry that applies to protective ovrdevs at any stags on
any matter applies to digcovery also, and certainly iF it is
good in the one sense, it is good in ths othev.

MR. DAVIS: Tt is no different. Tf thay can
show these things, then they got a vight not to give them to
somebody. TF they can't, they have no right to keep it
secrel.

MR, MCMATNS: A1} T am smaying is you can't
ignore, if vou ave talking about peading litigation, peunding
jssues productively, particularly ones that were done by
agresment.

MR. DAVIS: T got another molution to that
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MR. MCMATNS: The problem with thet is that a
lot of times, obviously, it is easiev to get it i€ they agvee
to it, if we agree do it, but if that doesn't mean that
somebody else can’'t get ~~ then somebody slse can just kind
of start a proceeding and subpoena to you or whatever, this
sealing process has to be complied with in ovder to concluds
other access to, then that really makes it real chaney For
aaybody to enter into an agresd protective ovder.

MR. BRANSOM: That is what it im intended to

MR. DAVIS: That is another subject. T think
it ought to bs unsthical to do it.

MR. McMATNS: fThat, to me, T mean T think that
when yvou get to the point you ave intevfering with the
Jitigation with which the discovery is taking places ~— the
prograess of that or in any way stifling that.

MR. DNAVIS: Vou are not interfering, vou are
just putting more restviciions on what Lhey can keasp sscvel.
Fven now they are going before a Court and averybody has got
their own rules and evervbody has got theivr own standavds and
the judge will enter the order here, now we have sets of sonme
pretty tough standavds befove you can keep information Trom
other people, and T don't know why infeormation you obtain

during the course of a trial is any diffevent than any of
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those other examples that we went through, the patsntl cases
er anvithing else.

MR. BRANSON: Unless vou can meet the standard
you have set out in the other secition that allows the press
eccess te it, why should you be able to enter into &
protective ovder? 1 mean if you can meet those standavds,
then there mey be a reason for it. Rut iFf you can't meetl
those standavds, why should we get to hide evidence?

MR. MCHMATNS: Tt iz not a question of being
able to hide svidencs, it is a question of whethevw ov not the
discovery rules and whether or not we are going to make the
discovery rules such that we don't encouvags any kind of
voluntary ccoperation if that is possible.

¥MR. BRANSON: The Legislature has mandated we
eddress the problem, as far as the problem.

CHATRMAN SOULES: Steve.

MR. MCCONNTICO: What we are doing now is
obvious we are backing in from this problem of what type
of ~- what iz the prezs and what they should be able to get
to, and if we ave going all thse ovev 166 (b} and whah the
parties among themselves can agree Lo to expedite dizmcovery
and expedite the wmovement of the case. 1T think theyv ars Lwo
completely &ifferent matters. We are aiso under -- the
Suprems Court says they want the pavties to coopsvate and

reach agreenents, make agreements among themnzelves, do
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anything they can to expedits the movement of the case.

Mow, 3if we are going to put discovery —— 17 we are
Just going to mavk out 166(b) and say this is going to bs ouv
discovery rule, it isn't going te work because then we are
going to have to have all these heavings for every type of
discovery agreement that anyone enters into. And 7 don't
think that is what we want to do. T think that Jjust
complicates matters more. We have been here For Four hours
today, and it is obviously no criticism here because this is
very difficuli, but to expect the bar to be able to oparate
with what we arve discussing for this new rule fov 166(bh) ism
impossible. That won't work.

MR, BRANSON: Steve, why is & 3itigant any
much Jess the public than the press? That is what we are
saving if we vastviect 1t. T wmean a litigant is entitled to
the same public access as the press should be.

MR. MeCOWNTICO: 1 am not saving people
shouldn't have accesns. What Rroadus brought up First, 7
think we should have access to depositiouns that ave taksn,
and people do todey. Bvery time T take an expert’'s
deposition, either side of the dockset, T get on a 1~800
number and I get every deposgition he has taken. That iz not
going to change bscause everyvons is a member of those gvroups
and are =till going to supply it. We are not impacting on

that at all. The only thing that we ave talking about heve
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i making it vestrictions wheve everything that we do duvring
a discovery hearing and every agreement that T reach with you
hevre on the other side, T have to ¢go to the couvri and T have
to jump through every hoop that we have talked about under
this new rule, and we can’'t do that.

MR, 1.0W: IFf wou do that in discovery, you
just - it just cuts out agreemsnts. T had a case with
Texaco, they are going to give me this investigation. There
is no public intevest. Limitations vun and evevrything, they
don't want it out. T make certain agreementz, both sides
that we enter that we won'it give it out. We get along with
the litigation and vou could always argue a case involved
health ovr safety and, yvou know, that is pretty easy, but,
Lord, that would make so easy —- had about two hours of phone
calle when T could have made it in maybe two months., 1T
consider T don't disagree with Frank's phileosophy.

MR. BRAWSON: What about wheve you had to drag
it out?

MR, DAVIS: Don't mix up what vou da by
agreement and what they are tvying to fovce you to do.

MR. BRANSON: Iet's say vou had to drag it out
of the other side and now vou drag it out and it is out theve
and now they want to hide it agein.

MR. LOW: T agvee with you theve. But T am

g

just saving that 7 have a fine -~ T have trouble drawing the
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1ine that cases say you got to submit a case & cevialt way.
The lawyers can agree. Helm and T agﬁﬁe & cage ig wide open,
avgue anything. That is a wviolation of evevry rule. T mean,
you know, you can Try a& case the way vou want to. You ought
to be able to make an agvasmsani on somaething.

MR. BRANSON: Here iz what happenz: You get
to the close of the lawsuit, and the manufaciuvrer says okay,
you hawe got all this stuff and we will pay vour demand, but
we will only do it if you agvee to seal the documents. Now,
all of the sudden, vou are in a conflict with your client's
position and in a comnflict with the public’s position on
safety snd welfare, and Jlawyers shouldn't have to be put in
that position. That ought to be dimcovecrsd.

CHATRMAN SOULRS: Hold it. Wait a minute,
Now we have too many peopls talking. The couriy raporiav
can't get the dislogue. Who is next? Rusty.

MR. MOMATINS: But that is the point T was
making. To that extent, to the extent something is not
subject to a protective ovder by agreement or othsrwise, you
are able to share that information anyway.

When theve is a proteciive ovdevr issued through the
Jife of that litigation, el} your remedies and all the
litigant’'s vemedies that is iuvelved in thaet is vight theve
and 3t is under 166(b). Wow, when that is over, a&ll T am

saying is if you terminate The effactive date of the
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protective ovdevr at the date of the heaviung, at the date of
the determinetion of the case, and then then make -—— if they
want that to go h@&on& the date of the case, when the case is
oveyr, 3f the defendant wants it to go, they have got ~-— if
they have got to go then through this procedure, they would
have te File it in order to extend it. T mean all you have
to do 166(b} 1is just say the protsctive ovder ends when the
cage aends,

MR. BRANSONM: %Why smhouldn't they, in order to
get the protecitive ovder, Rusity, you have to jump through
thesge hoops in the first places unleas they cen do it by
agraeement.

MR. SPARKS (SAN ANGRLO): JTaike.

CHATRMAN SOULES: #Wait a minute. That is a
vary interesting voint unless they can do it by agreement.
This procsdure permitsz no agresment whatsocevevr. You must
have & hearing and vou must post it in Austin.

MR. DAVIE: %We can do an sxception fov
dimcovery on that.

MR. SPARKS {(SBN ANGFIQ): T have got & bigger
problem than all the of us ave touching hers, Wow, T have
had a cease where some very dangerous health things were
involved, okay, and T settled that case bacause they offeved
g lot of money and T asked my clients, T represant you, you

hived me, vou want to take this settlement ovr not. The
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clients said ves, we do. But vou have got an obligation to
the courts. We are officers of the court. We have got an
obligation to the society we live in, and theve ave things
going on that are going to kill people and vet by agrsenent
you are telling me that if T go drag it outr of them, ithen we
have got some kind of sealing. BRut if T agree to it, then
the public has to kesep dying. T mean T have got a lavgey
conflict with the philesophy of what ¥ owe to the community ¥
live in. Do you undsvstand? T am having problems with that,
and T reallv would like to mee a rule pamsed that just says
any agreement between two people to seal a docunment is
invalid. Only & court can seal records. Js that making any
senge?

CHATRMAN SQULES: Sure.

MR. SPARKS (SaW AWGENLO): T don't cave il it
iz & settlement or protected discovery or agreed discovery.
We have got an obligation to our fellow man we Live with, and
if we get down thinking so much in narrow scope that we are
willing to sae people dis to gel wmoney, we ave ao better than
Ford Pinto saying it is ch%apef to burn them than to retool.
T think we bave got to think about this seviously in a
broader aspect than just discovery versug sealing.

MR, MoMAINS: Sam, what T am talking about --

WR. SPARKS (SAM ANCGRIO}): T agree with you,

concept, mechanical --
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MR. MoMATNS: Sam, the problem we hava got is,
who iz going to keep ithese records Forever? How do they get
theve? And the poiht ig that the pevrson who has the intevest
in keeping the information consealed -—

MR. SPARKS (SAN ANGENLO): 1 agves with you.

MR. McMATNS: -~ is the person who beyond the
1ife of the cass -~ bacause that is veally the only discovevry
privilege yvou have ig relating to that litigation. That is
one of the =-- you know, the other issues daal with all the
protective orders anyway is for the purposes of that
litigation. WNow, if you produce it in aoﬂneeticn with
another piece of litigation, it is not privileged anyway.

So, yvou kunow, in tevms of a lot of investigations and stuff,
So 831 T am saving is basically taking it in the sane
context. When the case im over and that defendant wanted to
pay you & Jot of money to keep you quiet, if vou had this
procedure in place, vou would say 1 can’'t do that because the
protective ordars --

MR. SPARRS (8AN ANGENLO): T agree with you.

CHATRMAN SQUILFS: Let Rusty finish.

MR. SPARKS (SAN AWGELO): You have got fto €ilie
& @éa?ﬁﬂg to extend it.

WR. McMAINS: To keep & protective order
bevond, whether by agreement or otherwise, heyond the 1ife of

the litigation, wvou have to €ile it as —- you can fite 1t
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in camera just like we have alveady got the provisiouns for,
but vou have got to Ffile it and then move to seal it and Junp
through all the hoops, and that way you don’'t have Lo worvy
sbout mealing al) discovery becsuse there is not but just a
few things that most anybody doesu’'t want out anyway. But
vou make that one Fix in 166(h) where the protective order
ends at the 1ife of ths litigation, that suncouvages all the
agreements you Want to up to the time of the Ijtigation, and
then theveafter it is the rvesponsibility of whosver wants the |
records kept guiet, whether it is a doctor who doesn't want
it to taik about 32 adultery examples in cases of divorce, ovr
what.

MR. SPARKS (SAN ANGELO): Someone's financial
statement, whatever.

MR. MCMATNS: Whatever, it doesn't matter. FHe
has to go and show and file it and then you have got it in
the courthouse, but it ain't all that much, and that is just
something that is going to have Lo happen.

MR, O'QUINN: Queastion.

CHATRMAY SOULES: Jein O'Quinn has the Tloor.

MR. O'QUINN: Rusty, what wouid you put in
this rvule to do what you just said?

MR. McMATNS: PFirst of alli, in the protective
order in 166(b) ~~ aznd T would defins -—— and T would just put

in 166 the -— we take out the part over here which says that



e N

[+ LI 1

i1
12
13

34

16
17
138
ie

20

discovery and vesults of discovery.

MR, O'QUINN: Take that ocut of the proporead
rule?

MR, McMATNS: ‘Take it out of here which mays
it doesn’'t apply because it does apply by definition as a
filed record, vou ses. And so if all vou say in the 166(b)
18 that in ovder to conbinuse a protsctive ovder beyond tas
1ife of the litigation, then the documents in which
protection ave soughi, ov whether achieved by agreemeunt, must
be Ffiled and, vou know, must be Ffiled period. dJust stop
right there. AlL of the sudden it meets the definition of
court records, okay, and at that point, it is Ffiled, T1 they
want the protective order, i€ they didn’t do that, then it is
noet filed.

MR. O'QUINN: Fine. Would you be willing to
add one move sentence in light of what Brother Spavks said
that any agreements between parties ~-

MR. MoMAINS: For the destruction of
documents.,

MR. O'QUINN: Yes, the desmtruction or
secreting of documents, whatever the wovd, the probiems that
he ﬁ&d is invalid.

JUSTICE DOGGETT: There is Janguage on that,
John, in the D tab of what vou have., Theve is "No court

shall make or enforce any order or agreement, civil
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agreements, rvestricting public access.”

MR. O'QUINN: sSomething like either what
Justice Doggett just said. WHWould you be willing to add that?

MR. MeMAINES: Sure. T don’'t have a problem
with that. T mean T think 1t isg the same spivit of fthe vule
that vou ought not to be given something on the idea that you
will read 1t and then destvov it

MR, O'QUINN: DNoes that smatisfy the concern of
somabody, Rusty, does that satisfy the concern of somebody
that they are going to have to maintain & file in their
cffice so people can come Lrooping through thers decadss and
decades ~-

MR. McMAINS: The litigetion is over, the
litigation. Then protaective ovders, all protsctive -~ therve
is no such thing as a protective order. Tt doesn't apply
anvywnere.

MR, O'QUINN: A1l right, =0 you are =maying
during the time of the litigation --

MR. MCcHMAINS: TIFf the defendant is worried
about the information getiting out after the litigation is
ahout to conclude, whether by trial or whatever, it didn't
come out in the trial or something, then he is going to have
to jump through these hoops, the protective order expires by
its vevry terms when that judgement is enteved,

MR. O'QUINN: He would have to File the
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documents in guastion with the couvrt so they would be
availeble thers -~

MR, MceMAINS: And at that point, they would
becoms subject to the rules.

MR. O'QUINN: And thereby available to
intevested other parties to deal with thse couvrt vather than
trouble the lawvers.

MR. NAYIS: FHow Jong do vou keep the records?

CHATRMAN SOUNLES: Tel's tvy to get a concensus
on,., I guess, the threshold guestion. How many Ffeel ihat
parties should be able to reach agresments and have the court
gign protective ordera in a pending case outside of the
purview of thisg ssaled document standard.

MR. COIILINS: T would like to amend that,
Tmke, &nd let's veally get Lo iths guts of this thing. We
have beean dancing around the maypole bush here now zince 8:30
this morning and vsally, the veal gusstion is ave we going Lo
byring discovery docunments within the definition of Court
vaecords. And T think we ought to sae if we can vaach a
concengug on that jissue because that iz the guts of it right
there. The vest of it is mechanical. 1T wa can veach an
agréement on that, the rest iz meachanical concerning
agreements, conceraning how long we maintain it, those things,
because in ny opinion, if yvou don't include dimcovery

documents in this definition, 1t 18 a sham on the public, the
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press and the media because, otherwise, all yvou have is a
plaintiff's original petitioﬁﬁ, the defendant's answers and
special exceptions. You know, big deal. That is nothing.
Ané this whele structure is for naught if you don't include
discovery in the definition of couri recovds.

CHATRYAN SOUﬁESt T think there is & --

MR. COLLINS: 1 would like to sse if we can
reach & concensus on that.

CHATRMAN SQUIES: 7T think there is a division
between, though, between whether discovery can be protected
pending a case until it is ovev with, and then whether it
should thereafter not be protected, continue to be protected.
That 8 what T am tvying to find out is ave we going to write
one rule that deals with discovery without differentiating
between whether the cage i3 psnding or over with, ov ave we
goeing te try to treat those as two different circumstances.
and T think we hawve got to know that.

MR . RRANSON: Juke, can’t vou address the
threshold guestion John presented and then go back and carve
out excaptions for pending litigation and for agreements or
whatever?

CHATRMAN SQULES: VYou come up here and take
the wvote. AllL T am trying to do is get it ovganized somshow.

MR. DAVIS: T have & motion. dJohn, make &

motion.



10
33
12

33

37
18

1%

22
23
24

25

258

MR. COLLTINS: 1 would nove that we inciude
discovery documents of all kinds within the definition of
court vecovds as found in Pavagraph 2, the definition of
court records.

MR. BRANSON: Sacond.

MR. DAVIS: Second.

CHATRMAN SOUTLES: dade and seconded., Any
discussion?

MR. Q'QUINN: Just & point of clarification.
T the point of vour motion, John, that with vespact to what
we now call protective orders during the dimcovery process
where the defendant ov some party sseeks a protective ovdev
that if they give something up in discovery it can't be
disclosed, it is the spivit and the point of your motion that
thet whole procedure be now covered by this new rule.

MR. COLLINS: That 1is corract.

CHATRMAN SOULFES: Any dimcumsion?

MR. MeCONNTCO: Just another clavification.
Put we are not vobing under vour proposal as to whether or
not that is binding on the paviiss to makiong an agresment
during the trial itself?

MR. COLILTNE8: That is correct. That agresment
im another smeparate subject matiter that we can talk about in
tryving to ivon out those problems.

MR, O'QUITNMN: We are just sayving where the
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parti@g can't reach agreement and they ave going to go to tThe
court to get the Court to make the decimion, whether the
decision is duvring the trial when discovery is going on, 0¥
whether the decision is to deal with what happened after the
case 1is over. Tt is all covered by this rule.

HMR. COLL?Nng That is correct.

CHATRMAN SCUTFRS: That won't wovk. This wvule
doesn't permit that. This rule mays that Navid NDonaldson,
even though O'Quinn and McCounnico have agreed to whatsver
about discovery ——- it has to be discovery, and 7 don't know
what the voluntavry exchange of information is. T don't kKnow
if that is discovery or not.

MR. O'QUINN: Let me amend your statement. Ha
could inajﬁ&@ that he ig going to pay my client a bunch of
money if my client keeps his mouth shut after the lawsuit is
done, too. 8o it can include those kind of agreements.

CHATRMAY SOUNLES: All those kinds of
agreements, NPavid Nonaldson could come in and =ay, O0'Quinn, T
want to know the deal. Aund he has a vight ﬁo get it unless
vou have asked the court it seal vour agreement.

MR. O'QUINN: Becauss you ave saying this
rule, as written, does not permit agreements.

CHATRMAN SOUNLES: Does not permit agresmenis,

MR. COIJINS: 1 agree. As drafted, that ism

covreent.
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MR. DAVIS: That doesn’t wean we can’'t add
that to it later.

MR, BRANSON: Tt is the concept of whether you
want to adopt the rule and then ¢go back and cavve out
exceptions Ffor agresments.

MR. O'QUINN: His motion is not to prove the
rule is written and apply it to discovery., T perceive John's
morion to be do we want to have a ruie -~ let’s geh a
concensus —-- G0 we want to have a rule that says absent
agreement, in other wovds, take that part out of heve if you
can't have an agreement, absent agresment, do we use thege
procedures to decide sacrecy duvring discovery and even aiter
trial is over? Ts that about right, John.

WR. COLLINS: Well, not veally. My motion
from the philosophy standpoint includes all discovery
materials in the definition of court vrecovds. Then if this
comni ttee mo choozes, we can go kack and make certain
exceptions or agresments ov whatever we want Lo, But just
from a philoscphical standpoint, that is the thrust of my
motion. t

CHATRMAN SOUILFRS: Anvmore discussion?

MR. OQ'QUINN: Can we have any brief discussion

on his poeint?
CHATRHMAN SOULES: Sure. That is whal we want

to 4do.
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MR. O'QUINN: As T undevstand John's motion, T
strongly Ffavor it, because T think St is very important that
we confront the fact that protective ovdevrs and things of
that nature impact on more than just the litigants and can
result in very important information being bottlsd up and
sealed which needs to be - the public needs to have accaess
to, aad T think that i3 very impovtant at all times. And ws
need to confront that and come up with some rules that are
workable to do that. Aand while it may be easy to have a
aituation where lawversg can just willie-niliie agree to these
things or just let courts entay them, T don't think that is a
good practice. T think 3t is bad public policy, and T think
there has been a lot written about it, and T think we have
got to confront it. T am very much moved, For axanpla, by
Sam Sparks' example about it. and T favor. very much what
John Collins just moved to do.

CHATRMAN SOULRS: aAny fuvrther discussion?
Okay, all in Favor say “aAve." Opposed?

MR. SPARKS (B, PASO): HNo.

CHATRMAN SOULES: One dissent.

MR. O'QUINN: The other Sam Spavks.

MR. SPIVREY: DNon't tell which Sam Sparks.

MR. SPARKS (SAW AWGELO}: That is like a
co~-chair going agsinst his own motion.

MR. MoCONNTICO: Luke, 4o you want to put the
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next one on the floor about veaching the agreamentis during
the lawsujt? That =seems to be the next point.

CEATRMAY SOULES: All vight, does anybody have
e motion? No vou want to make & motion?

MR. MCCOWNTCO: Ves, T move that the parties
during the pendency of the lawsuit can agree that certeaein
records arve privileged, not disclosabls, whatever, aot
subject te this provision. T don't know what the rule number
is now.

MR, O'QUINN: Tt doesn't have one right now.

MR. McCOMNICO: 76(a).

MR. SPARKS (SAN ANGRLO): My problem —- and T
agvee with you. Tt is so much easier to facilitate the
handling of my case, ¥ promise you. And T do think T am the
most agreeable lawyer you have eveyw met. You don't have to
notica me for a deposition or anything. T will give vou my
file, T don't cave. My probilem is this: T have got a case
pending right now that deals with sthviene oxide. T am not
under a protactive ovder, okay -— where they are using
ethviene oxide to steralize Jdohnson & Johnson sutures and
needles and products out of San Angslo. and that stuff is
leaking in that plant. The problem iz like asbestozx. The
people aren’t going to start dying until L0 ov 15 vears
later. That case ias pending. Tt has been going on.

If they coms to me and say, Sam, look, herve is the
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material., We ave Rilling them left and vight. They aven't
going to die for 15 years, but T am going to give it to vou
by agreement. WNow, all of the sudden, T am participating to
the the harm to these other peopie to my client's interest,
and really to my own financial iht@rest'hecausa T am going to
get hired bv those other people that stgrt dyving later on,
that as a matter of publie policy what iz right and wrong and
what T owe to my fellow man, Steve. T shouldn't be reqguired
to bottle it up simply becauss it is given to me by
agreement. That jis wrong. Tt is not right.

MR. OW: You don’'t havse to agves to ik,
though, Sam, 3if it is an agreement.

MR. SPARKS (SANW ANGENLO): T wasn't going to.
Okay, we won't give it to you, Sam. And then T can't prove
mwy client’'s case.

MR. LOW: Wot every case iz like that.

MR. SPARKS (8aV ANGRLO): WMy problem is not
with the rules you are talking about, it is philosophically
in a much broadevr sense.

MR. RBRANSON: IFf wou reqguire them, though, to
jump through these hoops, i{ you =ayv, okay, T won't agvee to
it, veou have got to go through these hoops to get it
protected by protective ovder, you ave got to get it through
the normal discovery channels, and it iz not going to be

protaectead.
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MR. SPARKES (SAW ANGELO): Pevhaps.

CHATRMAN SOULES: Steve MceConnico.

MR. BRAWSON: TIn that instance, it cevtainly
hag ~-

MR. SPARKS (S8AN ANGFRILO): Perhaps they know
exactly, Prank, and T don’'t.

CHATRMAN SQUILES: Steve has got the floor.

MR. McCONNICO: T was Jjust going to rveflect
what Ruddy and Frank just =maid. VYou are goling to get that
under 166{b) anvway. You ave going to get it. You do not
have to enter into any agreement at all. BRut If there is one
thing that has been clear since we changed 166(b), and which
has been & congiztent complaint, is we are having too many
hearings. They have made the bav too much advevsavies to ons
another, we are wasting too much time in discovery, and if we
have to evevviime 1 veach an agreament with ancthev
attorney, and T cannot reach en agreement if we transplant
this Rule 166(b) litsvally ~- and T don’t think T am
exaggeracing ~— we are sbout to triple the nunbar of hearings
and time discovevry takes, and we have got to be cavaful to
say bad facts make bad law. Whet you are saying is a very
exceptional situation. T think it could be handled very
easily by not making the agreement or you coulid get the
material anvway undev 166(b)}. We have got to bs able Lo let

the attorneys agree among themselves as to how they are geing



1 to conduct discovery.

2 MR. SPARKS (SAN ANGRIO): That is & wvaliid

3 point.

4 MR. NONATDSON: Let me interject again. The
5 immediate concern that those agrsemsnts, if they ave douns in

the discovery context, is consistent with the way we practice

now. But if it is done in the context wheve evevything that

0o~ O,

we tall about this jissue we are going to keep it private
between the parties, including heavings, and we tell the

ig judge, Judge, we have agread we are going to keep thia

11 private, and the judge says okay, we will c¢lome the

12 courtroom, okay, a&ll these records are sealed. T have & rasal
13 concarn about that. Our focus is at least don’it back up.

14 The procedure now normally is that court racords are

15 available., By creating a 4difficult process in ovdser to

) protect discovery materials, don't cause that to iead to even

17 more records baing seatled.

38 MR. DAVIS: Wheat is the motion?
19 CHATRMAN SOULES: T doun't know.
20 MR, MORRIS: ¥We don't have & motion on the

as flooxr.

22 ‘ MR. SPARKS (SAN ANGRLO): You didn't make a
23 motion, 4did wvou?

z4 MR, MCCONNTCO: No, T just said lJet's discuss

25 it. T think the motion ~-- of couvrse, now we ave all kind of
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confused as to wheve we ave as to whether ovr not -- T don't
even know if a moticn needs to be made. T guess it does in
light of what John said last time.

MR. MORRTS: We =sti1) don't have language.
HWe wvoted on a coacept.

MR. CONIIME: T have got Janguage now.

MR. SPARKS (SaAN AWGELO): Steve, on concepl,
what vou and 7 are talking about ~-

MR. McCOWNTICO: Right.

MR. SPARRS (SAN ANGFRIO}: -— T can certainly
see in the practice of law where we get bogged down in
hearing after hearing after hearing. T mean T am Tinally put
in a position where T say T won't agvee te it, don’'t give me
any information. VYou understand, T don't want to be put in
that position. That is not vepresenting my clieant. T can
see the concept vou are coming from on that. AL the sanme
time, when vou ave talking abouib discovery that is exchanged
by agreement, are you including agreements to conclude the
case, settlements? Ov are ave you just talking about
dimcovery.

MR, MCCONMNTCO: We are talking sbout
settlement. T think -- we ave tailkiang about discovery. T
think settlement iz & different issue.

MR, SPARKS (SAW AWGELO): T will back off.

MR. DAVI&: TLuke, T move the adoption of the



23
24

25

267

definition of court vecords {a){3) that has been distwibnted,'
and T will read it: “For purposes of this rule, the term
conrt records shall inciude all documents and rscovds filad
of record and discoverv and the results of discovery whether
or not filed of vecord in connection with any matter befovs
any civil court in the staste of Texas. The term court
records also includes settlement agresments.”

MR. WORRIS: You need to stop at that last
period.

MR. NAVIS: That part first.

MR, MORRIS: After you said state of Texas
period.

MR. DAVIS: State of Texas period. T move the
adoption of that as an amendment Lo Rule T6{a).

MR. BRANSOMN: Seceond.

MR, MoMATINS: Can yvou vead it? T am sovvy.
Can vou read jt.

CHATRMAN SQUIES: Tt has already been. MNay T
have a clavification on it? Vou intend then to wake the
protective order practice and discovery govern - to have
that governad by Rule 76{a).

MR, DAVIS: T think that would be the effect
of it.

CHATRMAN SOULRS: Any confidentiality order

has got to go through the 76(a) process.
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MR. DAVTS: Right. Discovery is a public
document, or & court record, T am BOYry.

CHATRMAN SOUTLES: We ave net going to kiill the
goose that Jaid the golden edg when we do thig, are we? He
are increasing litigation big time.

MR. MeCONNTICO: That is ny problem.

MR, COLLT¥S: T think wwrmre raeducing
litigtion.

MR. DAVIS: T think trving to seal information
only increases. The problem +g 1€ they will tell you the
truth and give 3t to wou &nd not try to pide it, we wouldn't
have this problem.

MR. RRANSON: YVYou may have a hearing, bul by
having that heaving, youn ave stopping four years of
unnecessary djscevery process in another cage.

CHATRMAN SOULES: My work is business wovrk,
and T don't have thesme ongoing sanme experiences you-all have.
And this is going to be devastating Lo wy WOrk.

MR. O'QUINN: Tt can only come up when
somebody wants to seal your vecords.

CAATRMAN SOULES: They always want to seal
their gensval ledgers and their sales recovds and theiv
formulas, the thing -— now, they have got to show them to the
dJudge whensver you are in one of these businasgs disputes, but

they want all that kept confidential. T meapn thevy have got
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to show them to the experits, Lost profits and all that sovrt
of thing. This is going to put highly confidential
commercial businass information of close covporats antitias
out in public unless thaere iz a T6{a) proceading in the case
gverytime a protactive order is sought. T mean +f we avs
going to lay rhat burden on the Procass, T just don't want to
do it without peoplie heve vecognizing that ig what we ave
doing.

¥MR. DAVIS: T don't think we will have that
problem because rhere is not going to he that many peopie
that want to jump through the hoops pecause it is not that
important. It is going to be the exceptional situation wheve
you have something of extrene jmportance, and if you do, it
is justified and it ought to be sealed. But it will stop
this Ffrivolous stuff of every time you turn around evary
single thiang that they produce 1is privitegad and confidential
and evervthing else, and the protecticn orders are being
grantad right and left. And T think we have got to stop it
or at Jeast let the Supreme Court know that at least the
majovrity of rhis group would 1ike to stop it.

MR. MORRTS: We have got @ motion and a
second.

CHATRMAN SOULRES: Okay, motion made and
secondad. Discussion? Motion has heen made and saconded

rhat First sentence of (2} (3) be recommend to the Supreme
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Court for adoption. Sam Spavks.

MR. MORRIS: Mo, this —— it should be under

MR. COLLING: It should be (a)(2).

MR, DAVIS: Tell me wheve 1t goses.

#MR. COLLTNS: Jocke Purnell draft (a)(2).

MR. MORRIS: What it is is your definition of
court records which is {(a)(2).

CHATRMAN SOUIRS: Tt is labslad (s} (3}.
(A) (2).

MR. MORRIS: 7Tt is labeled (a)(3). T am
sorry. You will pardon my ervow, T am suve.

CHATRMAN SOULRS: Tt wasn't your errvor. Is
theve discussion on this? Okay, let’s lat nev change papsav

and then we will get into the discussion.

(At this time there was a brief
dimcussion off the vecord, afiter which time the heaving

continued as Follows:)

CHATRMAN SOULFS: All right, come to order.
And Hadlev has the €loovr.

MR. FPGAR: T would just like to ask the
drafter of {a)(2) what is the difference bhetwsen discovery

and the results of discovery?
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MR. HERRING: That language -- T won'f claim
to be the drafter -- but T think that language came out of
166 (b} which 1n 5{(¢} refevrs to results of discovery and of
the -~ T understand that the thought was that discovery is a
little diffevent than results of discovery. Resulis might
just be the responses, Nigeovery might include the
intervogatories.

MR, NAVIS: Answers te & guestion on
deposition.

MR. BRANSON: Tg there any disadvantage.
Hadley, to incliude both?

MR. MORRTS: No, there iz not.

MR. EDGAR: T just have a guestion aboutb
whether there is any difference between them and why be
redundant.

MR. HERRING: The reason is to be consistent
with Rule 166(k} (5}, which is the ferminology it uses,
recogniging it is geing to have to be amended now.

MR. BRANSON: Aand discovevy might be what
animal was it and the resulis might be a nama.

HMR. HERRING: Yes.

CHATRMAN SOULES: BRoth terms are used in
Section 5 of 166(b}.

MR. BRANSON: Call the question, Wr. Chairmen.

MR. MORRIS: heltl's vote.
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MR. EDGAR: T don't see wheve it is fTound.

CHATRMAN SQUIES: Tom had his hand up.

MR. COLLTWS: 166(b)(5) (¢}, Hadley, talks
about ordering that for good cause shown results of discovery
he sealed or othevwise adeguately protected.

CEATRMAN SOULES: Sam Sparks, you had yourk
hand up.

MR. SPARKS: (FL PASO): T want to echo Steven.
T see the handwriting on the wall. You know, we ave talking
about a group of people in here who have sone preftty good
tawsuits, big lawsuits and have some valid points, but the
bulk of the docket are not these types of cames.

Our dimscovery rules now ave Llibeval. Among othear
things, they allow & lot personal information that usually is
not admissible. A tot of information that if now is going to
become public record, vou are going to get a lot more
objections, vou ave going to get a 1ot mors couvri heaviags.

T just foresee lots of problems from a defense standpoint.
You are just geoing to doubling and tripiing the discovery
pecause evervihing is going to be at the courthouse rather
than on agreamant because youvw clients do not wish that
personal information -— T am not talking about saving people
or harming people from a plant, T am ralking about just
motion to produce personnel Ffiles. And you figure out what

kind of litigation we ave talking about, and vou ave going to
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find that people ave going to starit objeching Lo it because
thev can't come through the loopholes, and at the end of the
ltawsuit, when vou tell psople that that is public vecovd, vou
are just going to -- yvou are doubling end tripling vour
efforts, and this is ~- to me, it is making big revevrsal on
the liberasl discovery and the way we have beaen able to move
digcovery, and it is2 =z mistake,

CHATRMAN SOULRS: JTs there anvbody heare who
does much family law? Harry is not heve and Ken is not here.
I would assume this iz geing fLe put them in apoplexy.

Wow, then, the parties’ discovery disclosuves ave
public for &ll time, open te the press, unlass they get then
sealed by notice through the Supvems Court clevk's office and
so forth. T mean that is whai we are doing.

MR. LOW: You can't do it just because you ave
ambarrapsed.

MR. McCONNTICO: Luke, could T add something?

CHATRMAW SOULEBE: VYes, Steve.

MR. McCONNTCO: We don't have anybody aliso
herse from the trade secvret avea. 7T do some oil and gas
Jitigation, and there is never a piece of discovery that is
£1iled in oil and gas litigation that deals with any petvolsum
engineering, geclogy. future reserveir projections, that has
not had & lot of time and a lot of expertise gone into it

that those people don't want their compeatitors to know the
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ocpavators of the offsetting isames. And to say that Exxon,
who ¥ don't represent and am ugually opposed to, has to Jjunp
thrvough ail of these hoops because T represent some vovalty
owner, and then we are going to put that onto the burdan of
the district court in Chambevrg County ov whevever wheve most
of thome cases are, and theyv are mostly in Ffront of rural
district court judges who are not used to having special
masters that are petrojeum engineers. Tt is geing to be an

unbelievable buvden, and those are the facts the way that

toade

tyvpe of Iit

ot

igation jis done. And 7 am &fraid that we are nol
Looking at the big picture and we ave looking at just a faw
precise cames —— perscpal Iinjury casmes that have & lavge
affect upon the gensvral health of the public, and we ave
doing & rule that affects thosme, but we are not thinking
about what aftfect this is golng to have and impact on octhev
ereag of Jitigation Jike Fewmily Jaw, commercial Jaw. Andg T
am totally in syvmpabthy with what Sam has said, and evevryone
else here save that we need tec protect the health of the
public and envivonmeuntal—-ivpe cases. But T think we need to
be very careful in deing that so we just don't cauvse this
ripple effaect that is going to have a tvemendous economic
burden on the litigation in the state inpn every other ares.
MR, BEARD: =Let me say wny pevsonal fesling is
court records ig something that is Ffiled with the court, and

T am much oppesed to having us in charvge of court rvecovds



othar than the depositions in the courss of the tvial. You
know, how long we going to keep all these things?

MR, DAVIS: ©Nothing in theve says vou have to
keep anvihing.

MR. SPIVREY: Wait & minute, Aren't you-all
tailking about -- youn ave declaving these mathers couvrt
racordg. Theyv don't cease to be court records when that case
is ovavr, and five vears from now T decide to get vid of thnem
and 7 discard them., Somebody comes along and says T
destyroved puélic racords?

MR. DAVIS: Yesm.

CHATRMAN SOULES: Yes, that is vight.

MR, COLLTNS: That is the way it is right now,
gentleman, because we did not address that problem whan we
switched the filing from the clerks back to the lawyers. We
didn't addvess that issue then so it is the same thing vight
now .

CHATRMAN SQULFES: Tt was addressed in the
Seattle Times case and it is not court vecovds, Those ave
not court records. Niscovery ig not a court record unless we |
make it a couvrt vrecord in this vule, and we have.

MR. NAVIS: Would it be made & court record
for the puvrpose of this rule?

CHATRMAN SOULES: Welld, it is made a court

record pevriod.
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MR. DAVIS: And not a court vecord in that yb&
have got to retain them and keep them and have access to the
public on —-

MR. HERRING: Well, the public citizen votes,
that intevest group that showad up, the public eitizens
group, specifFficellyv argued that 3Ff we adopt this, they are
going to have the vight to access —-

MR, DAVIS: TF we let them,

MR. HERRING: Well, they said they arve going
to have the right to access because it then becomes & court
record, and, vou know, how they enfovce it and what vouvr
rights are to keep them out of vour office, or whatever,
become issues te deal with. But theiv expactation is that
they could use this whether ithey are right or wrong.

MR. BRANSON: Why don't we Jjust pass the rule
and then sav we don't have to keep them in & subsection.

MR. DAVIS: You say they ave couvri vecords
only Ffor the purpose of this rule and it deoesn’t have
anvthing to do with how long vou keep them anymore thaun the
rule of not Ffiling interrogatories with the clerk tells you
how long vou have fto keep something. and if you don’'t have
them - I¥ yvou have them, then T guess thev are entitlied to
zaee them, but if vou don’t have tham, thave is nothing there
that savs how Jlong wvou goi Lo keep then. |

ME., HERRING: But they ave entitled to sse



i0

ii

12

13

14

i5

16

17

18
is

277

them when and if -=

MR. RAVIS: TF they exist.

MR. HERRIWNG: Tf vou have them and tﬁ@y are 1in
vour office, they are entitied to see them. Ts that 8 to 57
You have got to have them in a sepavrate voom. You don't want
to bave work product mixed in. VYou want to have & clean copy
of those. Do you have te do that in svevry casse?

MR, DAVIS8: T don't worry about that. et
them ~—- % don’'t think they ave going to flood me with
raeguests.

CHATRMAN SOQULRS: Judge Peeples.

JUSTTICE PREEPLES: T am like evevrvbody in the
roeom exceplt for one or two., T voted for John Cellins’
motion.

We need to remnembey something, though, we are
cutting new ground on this. And when veou do that, it 1is havd
to mee the ranificaticonz. And then lately we have started
talking about making what T think arve probably going to be
major changes in the way discovery happens, and T just,
frankly, think that we don’t have the vision to foresas how
this js going to impact evervthing. Vou know, we are alli, T
think, thinking in tevms of product liability cases and then
T é&id a lot of Ffamily law as & district judge, and there is a
tot of it, and 1, frankly, don’t know how all of this is

y

going to impact that. There are 2ll kinds of ~- Jjots of
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litigation out theve that is not psrsonal injury. GCosh, the

£

unforseen impaect on dockets, if some of this happens, I an
just not sure that we can think it out in 30 minutes ov two
hours here. 7 mean it could have major impact.

MR. BEARD: T don’'t think we should ever have
to Jet the public have access to our files, IJTF they cone in
and we have to produce it and put them in a counfevence room
and &3] to look at it.

MR. DAVTIS: That 33 not the purpose of this
provision. This rule and this rule is how do you seal
information.

MR. BREARD: VYou have got correlate it, Tom.
What is the next step? Tf 1 got a couri record in the seunse
that T am going to have to give it to the --

MR. COLLINS: You have got couri recovds now,
Pat.

MR. DAVIS: You have interrogatories and
depositions.

CHATRMAN SCULRS: Those are not court records.

MR. BRARD: T don't considavr them court
records.

¥MR. COLLTNS: T would sure like to see
somebody try and destroy one of them. T think T know what
the court would rule on that.

MR. BEARN: T consider it a court record, but
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if somebody comes in to see it, T am not going to et Lthenm
have 3t.

ME. L.OW: T had a trust case that involved --
the news media was constantly wanting to kunow cevrtain things.
And we had to answer jnterrogatories and discovery. T would
spend half my time —— T can’'t see those people. T am Lyying
to get r@a&y, and they =may they are pub}fc racords. I have
got o watch them. T have only got oune CoOpy, maybe thay wmay
steal one. We have got 50 boxes -~— more than 50 -- aboutl 500
boxes. How could T handle that if they have a vight to coms
into my office and look at that? I just have to stop getting
ready for trial and sit down wit them. That is a problem.

CHATRMAN SOULRES: Noas anybody have anything
new on this that thev want to bring to the discussion hefore
we wote? Justice Noggett.

JUSTTCE DOGGETT: Go ahead, Rusty.

MR. McoMATINS: Well, perbeps 7, as usual,
didn't make what T was trying to wake as clear in favms of
where T was trving te make the changes To cover what T
thought were basically all of the concsrns. ~But if you took
the rule that he has and divide it into essentielly the two
different segmenis so that when you gst wheve the undeviying
parts where it says records filed with records in discovery
and the vesulis of discovery filed of record, but doss not

include discovery and the results of discovery not filed ofF



B W

[~y

12

13

34

15

ié

18
19

20

24

25

280G

record in a pending case, then move to 166(k) in Lhe
preotective orders and say thet no protective order shall
extend -- no protective ovdav 5? agreemnsnt velating to
protecting disclosure —— shall extend bevond the signing of a
final judgment ovr dispositive order without filing the
discovery or results of discovery with the clerk of the court
and complying with whatever this vule mumbsr is. That takes
pendfng cases out, it keeps discovery where it is and puts
the buwden on the pavty that wants to keep the wraps on
bevond the Jitigation on the party who wants to do it and
puts them through thase hoops, then, at that time, and puts
the burden on the clerk to take it. Just with -- just thosme
changes. And all that doss is just -- and it eliminates all
those problens about whose office is what and who gets into
whose office.

MR. RARANSCHN: John, would vou accept that as
an amendment.

MR. COLLINS: T am listening.

MR. McMATINS: These ave two combinations.
That is what T was trying to talk about isg just to meyv there
is no protective ovder ovr agreament velating to proisction
shall ever extend beyvond the life of litigation without
filing what it is vou want to protact and mesiing the buvden
under this rule. WNow, if yvou —-- and then if you fijed it of

record, it is alrveady hevse. Tt is alveady coveved by the
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definition.

MR. DAVIS: So far so good. But how about
information during the course of a five-year Lyrial?

MR . McMATN&: You mean five years &isccveyy?

WMR. DAVIS: Yes, T mean the tvial --

MR. McMATNSE: That is why T may that ig the
only place —~- T undevrstand, and that is what T am saying.
That 38 the only thing that that doesn't Fix, and T just -

ﬁR¢JSPARKS (SAN ANGENLO}: To solva my ous
problem, could T go with vou with the exception of =maving
except for those things affecting public health or safety? T
think we have got to quit killing our fellow men. The nmore
it happens, the move U get hired, Rusty. Buib we really ought
to think bigger than just our practice of law.

MR. McCONNTICO: But then 1 think, Sam, we gat
back to where we did our discussing in the first place.
Let's be honest. We ave not going Lo agvas to anyvthing that
kills anvbody. ¥ am not, you are not either. Bnd that is
not going to —- T mean we ave not going to enter into those
agreements, and even if they are, you 2ti1} have 3166({b) that
all that information is going to be discovevable anyway.

MR. SPARKS (SAN ANGRI0): T backed off of the
agreement, okay.

MR. MCMATNS: What about making an additional

change to 166(b} to merely provide that a party to &
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protective agrsement way move the court fovr velief from the
protected agreement. Now, $F it iz an ovxder, then vou have
alveady gone through the contest anyway, 80 the judge will
have told vou to shut up, and you are then geoing to be
running in violation of the court. So you can move for
reljief from & protected agreement in the event that
disclosure of the information beyond the bounds of the
agreement iz necessary in the judgment of the court for the
health and welfavre of the public.

Now, that puts the judge as the one who will
determine it. Tt puts the standavd at som= kind that he has
determined that it im necessary, puts it in a protective
context where you have mandamus vemadies +n the event you
don't have it, but it keeps all of that.

Now, the ounly problem that doesn’'t say, it sTill
doesn't solve Tom's problem of he wants, you know, Nave Pervy
jg in the course of discovevry on some stufl, and he wants it
and they have agreed to & protective order and he can't give
it to vou. Tt dossn’t solva that problaem. But if you have
solved that preblem, you crealte g0 many more mechanical
problems by making us either file everything with the clevk,
which we have already backed off ofF.

MR. SPARES (SAW ANGENLO): Which is not
fileable. You couldn't even file it.

MR. McMAINS: That is rvight. Ovr you have to
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keep it in vour office, vou know, vou have to make it access
to the news media and evervbody else through this stuff, and
vou don’'t nesd anybody else in your business whils vou ave
jitigating for your client. 7T don't care, with &ll due
respect for Tom, if T don’'t want him in my office messing
around in my files, T don't want him in ny office, and 7T
ought to not have to let them do that. And that is ~-

MR. SPARKS {SAW ANGRILO): That is whalt Buddy
was saving. Reitevate again what vou propose to do .

MR. MCMATNS: The proposed amendment would
mevely track this amendment that was proposed by =- T think
Lefty circulated it —— which says “For the purposas of this
rule, the term court vecord shall include all documenis and
records Filed of record" which, actuallyv, once you comply
with this, vou have done that anyway. But in cvder to make
it clear and discovery —-- and the results of discovery Filed
of vacovd, go ahead and distinguish it although T think oncs
it iz Ffiled of record, it im a record. That may be
redundant. But just distinguish -— but does not include
discovery and the results of discovery not filed of record in
a pending case.

Then go te the protective order rule over here,

166(b), aund vou add another section which is just -- T put in
just Section N under the protective order rule which would

say "no protective ovdevr ov agveement velating to protacting
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judgment or dispesitive order without filing the discovery or
results of discovery with the clevk of the court and
complving with rule" -- whatever this rule ig.

MR, SPARKS (SAN AWGELO): 76(a}).

MR. McCONNICO: Rusty, read that proposed
Language 166(b).

MR, MCMATNS: Okay, “No protective order or
agreement velating to protecting disclosure” —— now, 1€ vou
want to put discovery or the resulis of dimscovery --— T just,
it sounded cumbersome —- "shali extend bevond the signing of
a final judgment or dispositive order without Filing the
discovery or rvesults of discovery with the clerk of tha couvt
and complving with Rule 76{a}.

MR. NDAVIS: When do you have a finel Judgment?

MR. MCMATNS: Well, the Ffinal judgment rule
says when it is signad, actually. |

MR. DAVIS: T know., When it is signad or
after the appeal is over?

MR. MCMATNS: We, well, yes, the rule on final
judgments is when it is signed.

JUSTICHE DOGGETT: Would that cover a nonsuit?

MR. MCMAINS: Ves, that is what the
dispositive order would be designed to deal with, & nensult

cr any kind of --
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MR. BEARD: Let me ask you, Rusty, would that
mean the parties could not sgree to destroy the di=zcovery
prior to =-

MR. McCONNICO: Parties could never destroy.

MR. BREARD: Why can’'t thsey?

MR, MCMATNS: VYou know, it is not addressed
explicitly, what John's concevn was. We dido’t add the othev
language.

MR. SPARKS (SAN ANGRELO)}): The only thing we
have not covered -- theve is that -~= buit the other thing 18
pending litigation where you have discovery by agreement on
protective ovders.

JUSTTCRE DNOGGRETT: TFf vou have a serious toxic
waste problem, can vou provide that information to the local
health department so they can do something about it oy can
vou provide it to an attovney who has a similar case
involving the same toxic substance? And it doasn't really
golve that really.

MR. McHMATNS: Wo, T am just saving you add
snother section for that. That is what T was telling him
that T didn't find any offense and T didn't think that even
Steve with his ;ommentﬁ had anv. That procseduvrs thers is to
simply add a new Section F which says that "a party® - or
the attovney for the paviy -~ "may move the court fov ve

from a protective order, whether issued by order of the court
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or by an agreemsnt, to permit disclosure of information
obtained in discovery that is necessarv to be disclozed For
the protection of the public health and welfare by the
court." I mean vou move court for that relief.

JUSTICE DOGGETT: Would that permit a
citizens' group to intervene in a parscﬁa} injurvy csse in &
toxic waste dump to get that information to protaect the
parties?

MR, MCMATNS: Probably. Once they intervene,
they would be a party. TIf they intervenad, they wevre a
party, they were denied access to the same information. Vou
know, the fivst thing they would do is probably vasist
dealing with the agreement, and then the question of whether
or not the agreement, vou know, =o¢ that then they would have
te be opposed by the court, which basically iz the =zane thing
as going to the couvrt and asking for relief.

¥R, COLILINE: Rusty., vou are starting from a
Gifferent presumpiion, namely, that all discovery ig closed
unless the judge orders it open. WMy proposal and the
language that Tom has suggested has a diffarent pramise,
namely, that all documents are open unless the couri makaes a
speciiic finding that they should be closed. And that is my
oniy objection to vour proposal.

MR. MCMATWS: 1Tt is tvue that what T am

assuming is that there jis some kind of an agreement for
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protection or that theve is protection.

MR. COLI.TNS: lLet me stop vou right there.
What T would like to deo is to have a vote on this languags
and then let's discuss agreements becausge I think that ig &
legitimate area to talk about how to handle discovery
agreements bestween the parties to reduce hearings, to reduce
time and expense, and at the sane timﬂrallcw the public
access to thoszse documents which are legitimate and which are
important.

MR. McMATNS: BRut the driving source of the
controversy heve is precisely honme maechanics. Tt i3 not the
igsue of agreement oy nonagreement. It im the jismue of
pending versus over. Thave ig a difference bsitwasn it being
pending and when it is over. When it is pending, T want
peonle out of my office. T may not want him thers. He may
be tryving to run a case out from under me. T don't want
people in my office when T don’t want them theve.

CHATRMAN SOULRS: Justice Doggett has the
flLoor, please.

JUSTTCE DOGGETT: One solution, of course, ig
just to file it at the courthouse, and there is a procsdure
for filing at the courthouse, and then you don't heave to
worry about them besing at your office because during most of
your Jegal practice, and even most of mine, that is the way

it was done up until the time that the vuls was changsd to
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provide discovery wouldn't he filed. &and it didun't create a.
lot of problems for peoples to go te the courthouse and get
that information. So there is an alternative way to avoid
the problem.

MR. 5OW: 'Thig is discovery now instead of a
folder. Wow, vou ave talking about thevs wasa't -- the clerk
didn't have enough in that antitrust case we had. They
didn’'t have -- the clerk’'s office couidn't hold avery
document. T mean, you know, what are you going to do iF¥ you
say —- how do you file that? Where yvou going file it? #ho
has room?

MR. DAVIS: What price we pay for the clark's
probliams.

MR. T.OW: 7T don't know that is a problem, but
say, okay, I want tham filed. They say, well, it is going
out the window down here when it gets Fuli. T don't know
whoze problem it is, but it is a problem when you gelt boxkes
of stuff and wyou say, well, T wilil file it, and they say they
are not going to do it, what ave you goiag to do?

MR. REARD: T don't want the public coming
into my files betore ov after litigation and so we have to
have a place where we cap put L.

MR. SPARKS (SAN ANGELO): But T think Rusty’s
deal took care of Past's complaint, didn't it.

MR. HMoMAINS: Tt took cave of his complaint
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because in ovdevr to preotsct it vou have gobt to file it.

CHATRMAN SQUILES: Well, there has never been &
second to the amendmant and T don't have it writien down
really enough to read it back.

MR. SPARKS (SAN ANGRLO): dJdohn has still got
this pending.

CHATRMAN SCQULES: T know, but there wazm &
motion to amend it. Is there any sacond to that motion?

MR. McCONNICO: ¥ will second Rusityv's, if that
18 what is heve., T don’'t know what is on the floovr.

CHATRMAN SQULES: 7T believe that is what
Rusty - 4id vou have --

MR, COLLINS: T haven't seen Rusty's, so T
don’t know whalt it is.

JUSTICR HRECHT: Here it is right here.

MR. McMATNS: A1LL T 4id was distinguish
batween discovery, yreally, in a pending case. The only
discovery in a pending case that T had that was discloseable
oy that was subject to this rule regsarding =sealing iz filed
disgcovery, and it is filed discovery in a pending case, still
a File of record, and it iz pert of & court record.

MR, DAVIS: 76{a) applies after final Jjudgment
as defined and not before,

MR. WceMATNS: Then I just took out discovery

in 2 pending case from the definition.
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CHATRMAN SQULES: Okay, heve is Rustv's
propozed amendment, and then he will deal with it. He
proposes to deal with discovery diffevently in the new
166({b) (5)(d) and (e), and it is (d) and (&) that T don't have
written down very well, but T got what vou put down on
{a){(2). 2And that was to strike the words "whether oy not”
that appear in the fovrith lins and then add "after the state

of Texas but deem not® -- these words -—- “but does not

include discovery and the results of discovery in a pending

MR. COLLINS: Savy that one more time, §uke.

CHATRMAN SOULES: het's ¢go ahead and doctor
it, and then T will read the whole thing.

MR, McMAINS: T am sovvy, the vasults of
discovery net filed of record in & pending case - "but does
not include discoverv and resulis of discovery not filed of
racord in a pending case.”" Otherwise it ig --

CHATRMAW SOULES: Okav, so doctoving (a} {2)
First, we would take out the words “whether or not," the

™

first three wovds of the fourth line. T mean that is what
this amendmenti proposes to do. And then add after the word
"fegas” in the fifth line thess wovds, "but doss not include
discovery and the resulits of discovery not filed of record in

a pending case.” Tf that is not an acceptable amendment to

the main motion then I guaess we need to vote on the
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MR. MeMATNS: Tt

is not acceptable in and of

itself because it really iz in combination with the others.

CHATRMAN SOUJI.ES:

Tf this passes, we would

have to deal with discovery someplace aise.

MR. MeCOMNICO:
MR, McMaTNS:

271 of the mechanics probliemle,

T can deal with all of that,

166 (k) proposmal there.

iy

-

7 think, by the combination

of that plus the two sections to 166(b), which is &

collection -

CHATRMAN SOQOULRS:
on the amendment? Essentially,
discussion a3l elong. Anvthing

amendment, those in favor, show
MR, COLLINS8: TF
full amendment. T still am not

CHATRMAN SQUIRE:

Okay, any Further discussion
it has been the sane

new on that? Okav, on the
by hands,

vou don't mind, Jjust read the
sure T have 1t all.

Good ides. This would be

the fivst sentence as anmended if it passed.

“For purposes of thisg

rule, the tarm court

records shall include all documents and vecovds

filed of record, and discovery and the resultse of

discovery filad of vrecovrd in conneciion with any

matter before any civil court in the state of

Texas, but does not include discovery and the

resulte of discovery not Filed of record in 8
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pending case.”

MR. COLLTNS: T am not sure that makes too

nuch sense.

MR. HRRRING: Why don't you read it one more

time.

CHATRMAN SOULES: “For purposes of this
rule, the term court recovd shall include all
documents and records Filed of record, and
discovery and the vesults of discovery filed of
record in connection with any matter before any
civil court in the state of Tewxas, but does not
inclvde discovery and the results of discovery not
filed of rvrecord in a pending case.”

MR. FNGAR: What does the cliause after state

of Texas voun just vead add to what you read befovre that?

MR. McMATNS: VYes, T didn't -~

MR. EDGAR: Tt seems 1if vou just strike out

the whether oy not, vou have taken care of it without adding
that last clausge or phvase ov whatever it is.

CHATRMAN SOUI.E£: That is not my amendment.

MR, MeMAINS: You mean just don’t talk about

the fact vou are not dealing with pending cases or with
unfiled discovery?

MR. SPIVEY: ¥He said just knock out "whether

or not” and leave it as is.
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MR. BDGAR: Just eliminate the "whether ov
not." and haven't vou taken care of what vou are trving to
achieve?

MR. McHATNS: Well, except that hig argumant
is that 1t is a court receovd if 1t is in vouvr possession., T
realize that is not what our definition of court records iz,

MR. ®BDGAR: Wsell, but vou just said that it -=-

MR. MeMATNS: “Filed of record." T mean his
pogition ig that i€ it is filed of veacovd --

MR. EBRGAR: ~- dan't that right?

MR. McoMATNS: Se&, the problem is, there 18 2
difference in thig languags of court record., Going back to
the othevr rule, it would wovxk, going back to ths ovigiaal ons
because they talk about court records as being things filed
with the clevk. VNow, that is a limitation on what iz €iled.
This one actually doesn't heave such & limitation is the only
remgon 1 was trving to make it c¢learv.

CHATRMAN SOUNLES: Well, we have reallyv got
three things. Lat me see 1€ T can get three concepis.

All right, there are three different things. ¥He
have got discovery in a concluded case whethav or not it is
of record -- right? We are tryving to deal with three
dgiffevent things. The first 1is discovery whether ovr not it
is filed of record in a concluded case, then we have got

discovery filed of vecord in a pending case, and then we have



16

17

i8

ie

20

2]

22

23

24

294

got discovery not fiied of rvecord in a pending case because
in & concluding case -~ okay, =0 for purposes of this rule,
court recovds —- this iz, as T undevstand, the divection of
the amendment.
“Court records shall include all records filed
of record and discovery and the vesulis of
discovery, whether or not filed of record in a
concluded case, plus dizcovevy filed of vecord 1in a
panding case, but does not include discovery not
filed of vecord in a pending case.”
MR. NAVIS: Hiz amendment does that.
CHATRMAN SOULES: That is wight, that is his
anmendment. T& that right, Rusty?
MR, McMATNS: Yes.
MR. RRANSOW: Ts that acceptable to you?
MR. COLLINS: Wo, it 1is not.
MR. MCMATNS: My proposal, of course, inciudes
rthe modifications for the discovery rule.
CHATRMAN SOULRS: And then yvou would go back

and sayv that protsctive ovdevrs terminate when the case

concludes?
MR. MCMATNS: Yem. WNo protective order shall
extend bevond ~-- no profeciive order ov agresment relating to

protecting disclosure shall extend beayond the signing of the

final judgment or dispositive ovdsr without filing the
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discovery ovr vesulis of discovery with the ¢lesvrk of the couvi
and conplyving with Rule 76(a).

MR. SPARKS (SAN ANGREILQ): TFf vou want to keeap
it protected, get it sealed.

MR. MCMATNE: No protective order or agreement
to protect will ever extend beavond the 1ife of the cams,

MR. SPARKS (SaAW ANGENIO): Tf you want it to go
further, get it sealed.

MR, DAVIS8: DNuring the 1ife of the case, it
can't be protected without geing through 78(a).

MR, MoMATNS: Covvect, with one excepiion T
was attempting to write which was the E part to cover him.

CHATRMAN SOUNLES: Public safety and public
health.

MR. MeMAINS: Ves, which I --

CHATRMAN SOQUNLES: Okayv, all thease concepis are
together. So when we vote on this amendment up or down, if
it is -~ siv?

MR. SPIVREY: Could we take about a five or
10~minute recess and let's get that typed up and look at it
because this is a rather important amendment.

CHATRMAN SOUNLES: Suvre. If you will write it
down, T will have Folly tvpe it up and we will print it and

put copies around.
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{&t ¢his time theve was a brief

recess, after which time the hearing continued as Follows:)

CHATRMAN SOULES: Okay, this is 166(b) (5){d)
and {e) that Rusty proposes if we exwempt from new 76(a)
dimcovery in & pending case.

MR. MCMATNS: Mr. Chairman, T, over the break
talked, with John whe has refused to accept my amendment to
this vesolution, but so —- his motion was alveady sscondad
when T interjected this. Why don't we vote on his, you know,
if we beat that, then we can go teo mine. Ov if we pass 1it,
then T will try end amend it again or smomathing.

CHATRMAN SOULES: Hold it just a winute and 1
will print vour amendment so that everybody can look at that.
We will have 1t printed.

MR. McMATNS: T, frankly, don't think that
John caves about it.

CHATRMAN SOULRES: We will just vote on John's,
save ug the time, I gusess.

JUSTTCE PRREPLES: Can 7 sav this: You know,
we are proposing, by taking on discovery, proposing to take

major -- make maejor change in the way discovery happens in

Texas, and [ just, T cannot, in good consciencs, not spaak

out. That kind of change shouldn't happen on the basis of ap

afternoon’'s digcussion.



i0

11

12
13

ié
17
18
1%

20

287

How, we have got a proposal fvom a subcomnites and
T was on it, T wasg at one meeting. T missed another one, but
theve was a1l kinds of people that talked about these
provigions, and T think it is a good product. Someltimesn
rvreform takes places one step at & Time, and vou ave mistakan
when vou try to teke many =mteps at once.

T think we ought te seaveh our souls and decide
whether to approve, basically, Locke Purnell] and so Jorth
without going on to discoverv. bMavbe 1et'é take that step,
and then if a vear from now or later on we want to change
discovery, we c¢an do it having thought about t, but T thiunk
it ig drrespongible of &8 conmmittes with this much
responsibility to maks significant changes -- not just in
sealed records but in the wav dimcovery happens ~- on the
bagis of ons afternoon's discussion..

We reslly haven't thought this ocut the way we ought
to, and I haven't heavd & gocd answer to what T think it was
Luke and McConnico =maid, that if vou increase the stakes,
once szomething 18 discovevred, 1f the stakes ave incvesased,
vou are going to make people Fight a lot harder over what ism
digaoverad in the firvst placse on the front end., And T have
not heard & good answer from anvbody about that. And T think
we nead to -~ T am not wmoving to vaconsidevr the decision to
go inte discoveryv, but ¥ think we might want te think about

that. T veally do. Wow, mavbe T am Lhe only ons, but T just
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cannot sit back and have us make this tremendous change in
discovery on the basis of just a couple of three hours of
discussion. T think it is ivvesponsible, T really do. That
is it.

MR. FERGAR: While Holly is completing that, 7T
sat here and, really, T haven't any ax to grind one way ov
the other because T am not involved jnrjt at @il. Put X
second Judge Peeples’ concern heve that T -~ and T
wholeheartedly agree with the philosophy that San Angelio Sam
has expressed that the public concsrn, the helth and salety
area, these things are very, very importcant. T am personally
concerned that parvtiss should not halter-skelter be able to
agrea to keep things secret when the public hasm a right to
know.

Put agein, it seems to me that we freguently make
decisions without full and faiv and long studisd
consideration, and T am afraid that that jis about what we are
getiting veady to do if we vote to include discovery as part
of court records, and T sgree that we mhould wait and think
about this, go ashesad and adopt the proposal that has bean
presented to us, study this some more, and then lJater on make
the decision about whether discovevry should be includad,

CHATRMAN SOULFES: Rlaine.

M8, CARLSOW: T think T shave the sentimsnis

of Judge Peeples and Professor Fdgar has expressed. T also
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think theve iz something else to be consideved, aund that is
when we have represented to the public that there is an
opportunity €or input from the bench ov bavr on the changes
that are on the table, and this iz & major modification. The
implications ave fav-reaching in discovery, and we haven't
had comment that and we have in other matters. T would also §
1ike to say T think a lot of what has been said seewms to nave
sound philosophical root in the product liabiiity, DRYHonal
injury or eavivoumental concevuns. But T, too, share concerns
in other kinds of litigation and the effect that this
proposal would have in those othev avess.

CHATRMAN SOULRES: Chuck, go ahead.

MR. HERRING: TnLeit me just echo that because T
don't want to do the job that T guess we were supposed to do
and sit and do all the —~- we have kind of been thrvough this
before, Lefty and T, repeatedly. 7T mean we have heard almost
everything that we have heavd today, except we don’t veally
have anvbody here from the intellectual proparty bar, and if
vou got the mailout that we did and you look undar Tab T, vou
will Ffind letter after Jetter after latter From the chairman
of the intellasctual propeviy saection of the siate bar aund
from other practitioners who =may if wou do this, it may make
sense -- a Lot of sense -- and be the thing to do in some
context, but if vou do it in their practice, you are going to

revolutionize their practice, and the revolution is going to
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be one of increased litigation costs and incveased numbers bf
hearings because they are geing to be at the courthouse all
the time because they are dealing with trade secvets, whiah
trade secrets inherentlyv, and T don't think that is the abuse
John even wants to addvess, bubt T thiak that is a problem,
and T am very reluctant te change somebody else's practice of
law in a major, majov way without rveailly tham having an
impact on it at this point. T Jjust went to make sure you
know that that is theivr sentiment and they ave going go to go
through the roof if we do it this wey without giving them
some kind of relief on this. T just T want to wmake suve we
have expressed that as clearly as we can.

MR. MeMAINS: That is trvue with evevrything we
passed so Far, right?

MR. HERRING: More so with this, T mean the
discovery. JFf you are going into discovery, that is a —-
that is something, they ave, they ave just extremely inteunse
on, and T think you put them st the courthouse every weaek in
their practice, and they ave going to be billing their
clients For that, vou are going to be increasing the cost of
what they do fovr a living.

MR. DAVIS: Chuck, al) thesme bad things that
are going to happen, how do we kunow this?

MR. WERRING: 7T don‘t, T mean T don‘t —- 7

tried two trade secvets cases and have had had problems with
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+t, but T don't do it day in and dav out as z stsady lLiving
and a steady diet. And that is the problem, nobody else here
does. &nd 1T just -~-—

MR, JONES: ¥What about Luke Soulesm, doesn't

MR. HFRRING: WNo, Luke can talk to that.

MR. JOWES: Steve?

MR, MeCOMMNICO: Franklin, T don't do any trade
secrvets. 'The only involvement T have with anvithing that
would dimpact on this is 03} and gazm, and T can tell vou if
any of vour discovery wners vyou go and you gst somsone else’s
Jogs, which they keep in highest confidence, or if you go and
vou get yvour petrolsum, theiv vesevrvoiv analysis, which they
keep in highest confidence, and then vou -~ and even at the
Railiroad Commission they have special procadures wheve
reservoir engineers can see those and the other side cannot
see them, and thev have it set up there vight now whewve they
protect that. A&nd if you get it where vou cannot protect any
of that information without going through all of the
precedures that we have outliined sarliier todayv, every oil and
gas case that T can imagins baing tvriad wheve you have eithev
damage to & regervelir, drainage From that reservoir, or
whatever, yvou ave going to have to go through every oas of
the procedures that we have discussed here, and that is going

to add a lot of euwpense and time. That 18 the only suposuvre
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I have had to it.

MR. DAVIS: We are only referring to discovery
that ave discovevable. T mean those things that ave
protected and nondiscoverable have no application to that
hers,

MR. McCONWNTCO: Rut thev are all discoverable,
You can’'t tvry a vesevvoir damage case aﬁd H#ay ny ressvrvolr
has been damaged this amount showing what vour reserves are.
They are obviously going to be discovecable. What you try to
do ig to keep evervone else that is not involved in that
litigation that has offsetting leases from finding all that
information out because you have spent hundred of thousands
of dollars sometimes collecting that information.

MR, DAVIS&: 7That may be a reason for
nondiscoverable, but if it is discoverable, then it is at
least according to whatever studies and everything we are
doing here. Tt should be public knowledge if the public
wante it. T think we are -——

MR, MoCOWNNTICO: We are not dealing with
health, vou know. That has no impact on the health of the
public ovr anything 1ike that.

MR. NAVIS: T just can't see a swarm of
newspaper repovters and camevas suddenly coming in to
evervbodv's office as scon as we pass this thing here.

MR, MoCONNICO: You won’'t be.
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MR. DAVIS: VYou ave looking at extvaeme
situationg theat ars going Lo wary rarely ocour.

MR, MeCONNTCO: Hewspaper pesopls won't coms.
People that will come will be attornevs, other petroleum
engineers and other gecologists. Newspapers could cave less.

MR. NDAVIS: Well, mavbe yvou can gei an
sxclusion.

MRW‘MCCONHICOz The problem is, vyou have got
to make an exclusion €for svery tvpe of practice that impacts
on. T don't know anvthing about patents or trademarks.

CHATRMAW SOULES: Well, of couvrsse —-- Buddy
Low. Fzouse me.

MR. LOW: T teﬁd to sgree that it im a pretiy
good bite, however, we can't just cut 1t off there bacauss we
have got to state whether it does pertain to dizmcovery or
not.

Tn other words, i¥ we just take the report and say
it passed and it is open, i1t wouldn't pevriain te discovery
unless we so stabte becavse we have got to give a definition.
T tend to like what Rusty said and T tend to agree with 1it,
but T alaso kpow there is & Jlot T don't know sbout it and
pavrhaps need further study, and maybe we could maks some
recommendations to a subcommittee to consider what Rusty
BaVS .

CEATRMAN BSOQULFES: W%What the pnewspapers through
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their lawvers, the media lawyvavs, who have bean in this fight
for & long time, and the subcommittee that had held three
full davs of public heavings and heavd evervbody that wanted
to come, and then another day where There was geveral hours
of testimony before the Supreme Courit down in the couvtroonm.
What theyv all came up with and brought here was & vule that
covered recorvds filed in courts did not cover discovery at
all.

MR. T:0W: Rut see we have to define so that
rhat draft doesn't include that if that is what we plan to
do.

CHATRMAN SOULFS: They brought to us drafts
that clearly did not include discovevry.

MR. MORRTS: Jwke, what if -— T mean J have
heard Hadlev and Rlaine and Steve and sveryone gsaying that
the Tort caszes or environment case or something iike that is
different, but what if we said, for purposes of this rule,
"the term court records shall include all documents and
records filed of vacord” and this is not avritful wording, but
then —- "and discovery and the results of discovery., whether
or not filed of vacovrd psrtaining te public haalth ov safety
out of the administration of public office.™ So that we are
not getting off into some field where we acoidently bhump intc
something that we are not wanting to get into. In other

words, we are just limiting the discovery that would have
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knowledge of public health or safety or public
adminigtration.

CHATRMAN SOUILES: Steve.

MR . MCCONMICC: Well, again, and it is kind of
echoing what Chuck said. 'The problem that T ses getting into
that -~ and T know absolutely nothing about patent and
rrademavrks, don’'t know anvthing, but T do kunow that 1t seens
that & lot of that jis done in the health field. Then we get
into somebody is trying to get & patent on & special vial,
madical prosthesig, oy sone type of new drug or whataver.
That has to do with health and science, that has to do with
public welfare. And ¥ think mavbe what we are doing is we
are stepping inte another swamp that nons of ug hervs ave
really very Ffamiliar with, and we are trying to make & rule
something that could have & 10t of impact that we can't
foraesee., DO you understand what 7 am saying?

CHATRMAN SOULES: Broadus Spivey.

MR. SPIVRY: T have been persuaded again by
Luke., It appears to me that this has been studisd, and
studied thoroughly. Wumber one, T, personally, have & 1ot of
reservations about it, but number two, addvessing youyr
problem whether it goes to health or what vou are really
talking about, (inaudible} ov idsas. UWe ave not —— we can’t
sssume that either the Suprens Court im going tc operate in &

vaccuum or that a trial court is going Lo opavats in a
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vaccuum when it is counfronted with an issus. TE€ an issue haé
gigniFficant enough concerns about confidentiaelity that it
ought to be brought bhefove the judge, we have got —--— theve 18
& wehicle in this to de that.

What T am concervned.about heve is we ave gitting
here assuming that we have got a Jlot more power than we do.
We are an advisovry group. WY reﬁomm@ndétiom 18 that we go
back to the basics, as Willie and Waylend say, and take
this - what iz it called —- take the Locks Purnell and then
we will see what their Ffirm does with that, by the way -
take the hocke Purnell idea, put the amsndment that is
talking about that is essential op it, get it on there and
get it to the Supveme Court, 1et them mull it over, then we
can blame Judge Hecht and Judge Doggett and the rest of the
judges. But about all we can do is avgue this. Our avgument
ig of record. They have got to zense of our concerns about
1if. Thsy know that theve ave othey peopls that ave
concerned, and they can build into the rules special
provisions if they want to. But T suve hate to be a, numbev
one, negative influence, and number two, we have got &
legislative mandate that we ave Looking down the throat of.

T would rather take the study that has been done 3in the
Locke Purnell vevision than my own ideas of what is vight., T
racommend that we get it on the road and get it on up to the

Supreme Couvt.
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MR. MocCONNTCO: T agres with fthat with fthe
changes we made in the Locke Purnell version this moerning.

MR. BRAWSOW: You ave not telling us the
Supreme Court can change what we recommend?

CHATRMAN SOULES: Sam Sparks.

MR. SPARRS (SAN ANGRLO): Vou can c¢all me
Bl Paso Sam too, 1if you want to. T havé got an office out
there too. Down in Luckenbach teo.

et me tell vou one of the problems that T have got

that I see here. Ve are an advisory commitiee. Whatever we
advise the Supreme Couvit doesn't mean it 18 going Lo get
passed. Thev do that. We advige. He are in a position
where we have got a legislative mandatse. We ave exXisting in
a time and & place where the legsl profession, and not just
plaintiff lawvers, the legal profession is probably in its
lowest esteem that it ham ever besen. One of the reszons is
we hide things from the public that ave not privilsged fo
what should be public information., #He don't really have open
documents. We have basn told do something with the s=aling
of documents, and we have got an extreme problem with it in
the area of public health and zafety because what plaintiffs
lawyers are geiting accused of is hesving information that ism
killing people, nob divaulging it so move people can get
killed mo they can have more casez, And T want to go on the

record that T am in favovr of doing away with that. T think
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we owe an obligation to the community and society we live in
to protect them from known harm somewhere down the road, and
we are not meeting ouvr obligation by stepping out on the edge
of what is right and wrong and telling the Supreme Court how
we feel about it if we duck and dodge and say, "Well, it i=s
going to make wmy praciice a little harder. T am going to
have to work abt discovery a 1little mnvﬁ;" T think we ave
making a serious mistake, to ourselves, to our profession,
and to the ﬁociatﬁ we live in, 1f we don't vecognize a
responsibility and step out and tell the Supreme Court this
is what we think at least when public health and safelty is
invelved., And we better think about it pretty seriously
before we dodge it. That is my feeling.

MR, RRANSON: Sam, vou ought to pass the hat
after this.

MR, NAVIS: PFave & vote.

MR. SPARKS (SAN ANGELO}: WHell, T am not going
to have any cases.

MR. SPIVEY: BRefore =momebody eise goes into a
long-winded tyvade, why don’'t we vote?

CHATRMAN SQULRES: ®What are we going to vote
on, whather we put discovery in or not pubt discovevry in,

MR. MceMATNS: That is John's ——

MR. DAVIS: The motion befowve us is the

adoption of this (2){a)(2).
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CHATRMAN SOULES: Okay.

CHATRMAN SOQUIFS: AJ1 in fevor show hands,
One, two, three, four, five, six, seven. Opposed, show
nands. One, two, three, four, five, six, seven, eight, nine,
10, 11. 1t €ails 11 to seven.

MR. DAVIS:  Now we heave the amendnent,
MeMaing' proposed amendment.

JUSTTICE PRREPLES: lauke, T want to move Lo
table until some time fuvrither the extension of ihe sesled
racords Locke Purnell propomal to dizmcovery.

CHATRMAN SOULES: HMotion tablsd, secondad.
Not available. Thome in Favor sayv “"Ave." QOpposed? All
right, T will have to szee a show of hands on that. Lat ne
see a show of hands on that. Those who are in favoer of
tabling the guestion of dizcoveryv in new 76(a} for fuvihev
discussion.

MR. DAVIS: Tn effeact, what vou are doing is
vou ave adophting theiv proposal that savs that discovery is
not in there.

CHATRMAN SOQULRES: WNot debatable. T need &
show of hands. Show of hands. How many agvee to table?

One, two, three, four, Five, six, seven, eight, nine, 10, 31.
Those who opposs the motion to tablis. One, two, thres, four,
five, six, =meven, eight, nine. Motion to itable carries

11 to nine. And that then takes cave of Rusty's wmotions
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sxcept to deliver them to Steve MceConnico's subcommittes €for

&

work end development, and if you will be a apacial manber
ever that subcommitites, Rusty, T will appreciate.

MR. SPARKS (SAN ANGRIQ): We had already
passed one wmotion, Luke, that was Lo the effect that the
discovery wag included. Now, can you table something that
has alveady besen passed? T don't Kknow parliamentary
preocedure.

CHATRMAN SOUILRS: W®We have got another
impovtant part of this, though, that is in the legislative
mandate. The legislative mandate is silent on digcovery.
The legislative mandate is expressed on settlements, and we
need to get that done today because T know the committes has
voted to adjourn tomorvow at noon. Thatb i8 going to be
pretty hard to do because that means our 1089 work product
will never get a €inal pass. A&nd T guess we won't have a
report for the Court after working for & yvear because we
can’t get that done in thras or four hours in the moraing.
So unleszs vou are willing to stay here all dav tomoryrow, wWe
are not going to have a rapovri to the Supreme Courit on a havd
year's work.

MR. RRAMSON: ¥r. Chairman, T think we voted
on that this morniung.

CHATRMAN SOULRS: Vou did. 7T would like to

persuade vou to change your mind and work with us tomovvow to
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help get & report to the Couvit bacause we can'lt gelt one any
other way.

MR. BRANSON: 7Tt wam a unanimous vote this
noraing.

CHATRMAN SOQUILES: Well, it was not a unanimous
vote., Theve have alveady besn sons p@g@&@ that sxpressed to
me that thev maw thev were beat and didn't vote. Anyway
settlenments. The Court neads our halp. We have a
respongibility when we it on this Committee te do our work
for the court, and theyv want this out -- thay want this back
by Friday, two weeks From today. 7T am going to do everything
I can to meet that choice whethevr anybody else does ov not.
That is mvy job as chairman. T want it on the record. And T
will send a report Trom the Chair on what T think should be
done with public comment, whether I have yvour help or not,
whether -—- if T do not have vouv help. 1Tf T have your help,
T will send to the court a report from the Committee. But 7
will have a veport to the court two weeks frowm today, as 1
have been amked to do.

Okay, next is ssettlement.

MR. JONES: V%What time do you propose {0
adjoura tonight?

CHATRMAN SOUILES: %When we get done with this

gment discussion is whean we avre going to adjourn.

@&
o
o
ﬂ
et
&

MR. McMATNS: T move we exclude settlements.
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CHATRMAN SOULES: Wow, that isg a way to deal
with it. T don't mean that facetiouslv. T mean T think that
addresses the lsgislative mandate to discuss it and decide
whether or not to inciude.

We have got pettlement agresments Ffiled of record.
I think there are threse kinds of mettlément agresments. This
came up in the hearing. Settlement agresements not filed of
record reached contractually betwesn the parties where the
cage ends with a judgment that dossan’t even speak ko thevre
being & settﬁem@ht agreement, nonsuit, take nothing,
whatevayr., 8o that is just a contrvactual setitlsment agreement
with private releases, not brought to the court's
consideration.

Second ja & metitlement agreement which gets court
activity approval wmade the judgment of the court, whatever
those r@cftatjcna are, where it really is not placed in the
file.

MR. SPARKS (SAN ANGRLO): Premiges.

CHATRMAW SOULES: It is a side deal, but the
Court, in jits order, speaks sbout 3ft. 7Tt savs the parties
have settled the case, the court approves the setitlewment and
dismisses with prejudice, or smomething else, smomething like
that. Theve is something else something like that.

And then there iz the smettliement agreement that

gets filed of vecord and gets acted on somehow. The T6{z) as
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we passed 1t heve alveady takes care of the last one wheve
that agreements itself in Full text is Filed of record or
some menerandum of it, then a memovandum. But ws have not
addressed a gituation where the agreement is not filed of
record, either discussed by the court, or vou can't fiad
anvthing about it. Those are the two things that we need to
bring up. Rusty -- theve may be somethiné mores than that.

MR. McHMATNS: The thing is that T don't agree
that we weve veally voting on whether ovr not sstitlsment
agreements Filed of record should be included.

CHATRMAN SOULES: Well, they ave.

MR. MoMAINS: T undergtand -— well, T
undervsgtand that until we take them out.

CHATRMAN SOUILES: Okay.

MR, MoMATNS: The point is that they can be
taken out real easily.

CHATRMAN SOULES: VYes, true.

MR, McMATNS: And of having to comply with
thig vule., And theve ave pumevous problswms with regavds to
the sealing, or inability to seal with anv kind of sase,
settlements that T think ave of much mors conssgueance than
most of it.

CHATRMAN SQULES: Chuck., do vou and Lefty have
a vaport of zome Kind on this point?

MR, HRRRTNG: Tell vou what, there ias a draft
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civeculating avound heve that just vefevs to 1t. Ths

Lo

ot

discussion in the committee was there was presentation from a
nunber of plaintiffs lawvers who said, look, vou know, we
agreed to seal settlement agreements because we settled for
an amount and we ave not in a negoitiating position at that
point with our client, vis~a-via the defendant, to agree not
to conceal ovr have confidential ceviain settlements
agreements or terms.

There was & competing body that argued that part of
the policy of the law is to encourage setitlemenis, and we
need to do that, and if wvou can't have private parties
contracting privately to agree not to disclose ssttlemsnt
agresments, vou are going to discourage settlementg. You are
going to make it havrd to settlie the small cases thalt mayvbe
octher nuismance casez or small settlement cagmes g defendant
can afford to settle 1if theyv ave not going to have everybody
else come out of the woodwork te File a similer but basicselily
frivolous case against tham. And theves ave lots of othev
reasons baople telked about as to when they have usmed
settlemsents in the past, and I think thaevse was a pretty good
debate on the jissue, but we concluded that settlement
agresments, at least those that ave unot filed, weve not
inciuded, should not be included.

Tnitially, when Tom and John MeRlhaney drew up the

rule, the Ffirst draft, they understood the settlemant



1 agreements that weve not filed would not be coverad, And

2 Representative Orlando Garcia, who asuthered the hill, came

3 and said to us it just wasn't clear ov maybe they shouid be
4 included. Tt wasn't just an absolute no vou don't have them
5 in there. 8o he kind of left the issue open from his own

& individual Jegislative intent perspective, whatever that is

7 worth.

8 The language of the stetute, am vou see, is not
S antively uwnambiguous. it =ave,

10 “Phe records in a civil case, including

ik settlemsnts, should be sealed.”

i2 That iz what vou are supposed to determine the rule For.

13 Well, are they records in a eivil case to stavt off with if
14 thev are not Filed? That is pretty much the input we have
15 got, T guess. hefty, do vou have anything to add?

i6 MR. MORRTS: T think that is about il.

17 CHATRMAN SOULES: Okav, nothing else, Lefty,
18 en thet., Frank.

19 MR. BRANSON: The srgument that it encourages
20 settlement of frivolous lawsuits, T find disguieting as a

23 plaintiffe Jawyers. Frivolous lawsuits -~ we passed a rule
22 heve to discouvage filing frivolous lawsuits. Theve ave

23 penalties in the rules now for the defendant te come Fforward
24 when frivolous ilawsuits ave filed. 1T don't want to do

25 anvthing to encourage them, and people who are Filing them
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ought to have to tvy the things. And to not address
settlenents when we are addresmsing so much other public nead
would really be abandoning our duties and vesponsibiiities
here.

Tf products or other matters are injuring people
and maiming peocpie and killing people and manufactuvevrs avs
scknowladging that by way of compromize settlenments, then
that should be known to the vast of the public who mav well
be buving that product, or who may well be injured by that
product and aot know about i1t -~ about the cause of theiv
injury. ©Qr 3f it is a physician who har a drug or alcohol
problem who is injuring it, that should be kuown too so his
patients can avoid treatmeant by that physician uniil he gets
treatment ov she gets treatment., And the effovits by the
¢efenme -~ T won't say the defense bar —— but the defense
community, the manufactuvers and the mnadical communiity, o

guiet the plaintiffs who they have been injured by buying

their (inaudiblie}, historically puts the plaintiffs lawyer in

exactly the mame ethical conflict that Sam Sparks was
describing savlier. A1l such agvesments, in my opinion,
ashould be void as against vpublic volicy. Bnd T think there
is absolutely no veason to aexclude them from the conduct of
this Committee or the actions of the Bupreme Court.

MR. DAVIS: Tamke.

CHATRMAM SCULFS: Tom NDavis.
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MR. DAVIS: T move that we add to, as
Paragraph (a8} (2), T believe we decided on the Purnell draft
the following language undsvy Court vecovrd.
“For purposes of this rule, the term court
records includes settlement agraements whether or
not filed of record.”

MR. BRAWSOW: Second.

-

7

CHATRMAN SOULES: Okay, & motion has been made

and ssconded,. Discussion.

MR. WcCONNTCO: Could T hear it sgain? T am
BOTYY .

CHATRMAN SOUIES: The motion is that -—-

MR. DAVIS: "The terwm court records includes
settlement agreements whether or net Ffiled of record."

CHATRMAW SOUNLES: Discussion.

MR. I.OW: T have one guestion.

CHATRMAN SOULRS: Fverybody have the motion
their mind? Tt has bsen made and seconded. Buddy T.ow.

MR. 1.QW: T have a guestion. There is a
difference in saving T have never entered in one wheare T
didn’t say they settled, thev paid mewﬂ The thing is how
much. You know, and T have had & number -— T don‘t have a
lot of big clients ov anything, but T have had a number of

them that did not want somebody knowing how much money they

got, so insurance people, salesmen, real sstate people would

in
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be hounding them. $o it wovrks the other way aveound. T just
settled one the other day, and they don’t want nobody to know
what they got. &nd T just fesel they ought to have that
privacy.

MR. McHATNS: VYou also have divorce cases,
paternity suits and judgments, agreemsnts. Therse ave all
kinds of agreements that are entered inteo, and ons of the
greatest problemg in a lot of the commevcial avea, if vou ave
dealing with publicly~traded corporationsg is when it is that
yvou ave talking about this thing applving becausse basically
what vou are doing is putting in another step of goling and
getting a temporvary sealing ovder. Aand the problem is, once
yvou do that, wvou have got to put notice of something. ¥What
is vouw tsmpovavy sealing ovdsy, when vou have got a proposed
Judgnent? You are not szure that the judge ig going to sign
off on to it. You have got to proposs settlement in an SEC
traded trade case, and vou are not ready to disclome iL. 7T
have had that coms up three times this veayr, and wa don’t
even tell the Jjudge why we are postponing & particular
proceaeding while we ave working on the settlement documenis
because it canpnot -~ because theliyr SRC lawvers have told them
they ave in sevious jeopavrdy even if it Leaks out through
bim.

There are enumerable reasong to seal smettlement

documents, and when the paviies agrae Lo seal settlement
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documents to the extent that they should have the powevr to dd
g0, in terms of amounts, whether they are amounts paid, the
fact of settlement, is a different issue.

MNow, T have & problem with the idea of you got an
ordsyr saving the cass is settled. That ought to bs known.
People ought to be able to know thet when the order itself is
actually snteved. But the agresment itself wmay waill have a
lot of things in it that there is just absolutely no reasmon
to be jumping through thase hoops. And that is in 90 pevrcent
of the cases other than personal injury is absmolutely true,
and not just at the insistencs of defendants. Tt ig at the
ingistence of 90 percent of my clientg on the plaintifi's
side in the non-PT heavings. And T just ~- T feel that is a
vary, very serious error te make vou jump through these hoops
with regards o tyrving to vezolve something awmicably by a
setitlement and vou run afoul of me many differant problems.

T think, in fact, that theve may wall be a legality
problem with the federal Jaw in some of it with regards to
the SBC and ceviain other procesdings. You can violats
consent decrees or with regards to certain dizmclosures and
thingsg. Theve ave just snumerabls hassles heve,

Andg the notion that, well, then just don't file it
of record, that will fix. Of course, they ave usurping that
by maying, well, you can go get anvbody's settiement, go Find

out what all is in it. 7Tt doesn’'t wmake any diffevence, Just
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go ask for it, which, again, iuvades my office tvying to find
out what mv settlement agreements are and how T structured
them and how my pavticular wovk product is done so that they
den't have to go through the haszle of drafting. They can go
find somebody else who has done it and did it a paviiculaw
way and they worked it and it worked for them, And so vou can
just go ses somebody slsse's work pwnduct; Hell, that 1is
hogwash, end 7 don't see that there is absolutely any
intevrest whatsoever that sither the press, or ceriainly that
any otheyr lawvers had. with regards to knowing the details of

any particular setilement agreements. T do not think that is

at the same level with with regards to public digclosure.

CHALRMAYW SOULES: Sam Sparks-R1l Paso.

MR. SPARKE (8L PASO): VYou know, there are a
lTot of veasons to setitle., Somsbimes 1t 18 not totally on the '
meritz of the plaintiff's case. VYou can have two cages going
on at the sawe part of the country and vou can't get the
witnessen. There are just Jobs of reamons that vou and up
gsetitiing the cazs. Tt may mean the diffevence of paying a
cgertain amount of monev. And &ll that deesn’'t go into &
settiewment agreement. and the gilliest things T have sesn in
the Jast couple of vears, particularly in the medical
malpractice casesg, ave summary Jjudgmsnts which ave not
anymore valid then a man in the moon when vou get an agreead

summary Jjudgunent entevaed and take a 1ittle veleasse for therve
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not Lo be an appeal to avoid that, ov vou take some long
judgment that the doctor never did do anything wrong but the
insurance company wants to pay and that type of thing. And T
don‘t think wou get the true picture in ssesttlement agreanents
anywav. I don’'t ses that just getbing the sstilenment
sgreement is going to be of any public benefit. T agree with
Rustv. T don't ses the applicability to settlement
agr@@m@ntﬁ;

HMR. MORRIS: Twke, T am bhack Lo where T was @&
1ittle earlier. Tt seems to me Like what we ave veally
trying to deal with is settlement agreasments thalt restrict
public access to information peviainaed in matters of public
health or safety or malfeasance in office, just for lack of a
betiter word.

T mean it seems to me like that that is where, as a
matter of public policy, we shouldn't be a pavrty to sesaling
up information as to how much or someboedy's paternity things
or any of that information, T agvee with vou, Russ,. but T
think that we need to desgld with -~ and T think - beceuse ¥
don’'t think we did it, and 1 am disappointed, fraakly, with
what we ended up doing & minute agoe on dimcovery because T
don’t think we did the right thing with vregard to public
health and pafetwvy and the administration of public office.
and T think we ought to let the Supvems Court -- at lsast

give them the recommendation. They may decide they don't
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agree with us. But at least give them the recommendation
thet on settlement agreements that will restrict public
access to mattevs pevitaining to publiec heaith ov safety, the
administration of public office, that that is something that
we should recommend an action that they take. Becauss T
think that is realily thsa evil we are trying to get to. He
are trying to not hide things that are learned in the
peoples' courts that could hurt them. And we ought to not
even be the isast bit bashful about just vecommending that to
the Court. But as far as opening up our offices into private
things involving private litigants or oil companies that ave
private matters, the hard work they have done For years, that
they ought to be entitled to just by getting in litigation.
sometimes vou can't help it, you get =sued. That shouldn't
mean it exposes all vour stuff. But we nead to cut with =
razer and excise the evil and deal with it. And T think we
ought to do it vight heve on settismsnis,

UNTDENTTIFTRED SPEAKFR: Was that an amendment?

MR, MORRIS: Well, T didn’'t —— what is the
métio&?

MR. DAVIS: The motion was the term court
recovds can include ssttlement agveewmsntsg wheither ov not
filed of record.

MR. MORRIS: #ell, okav, then, “that restrict

public access to information pevtaining to mattevs of public
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health or safety or the administration of public offieca.”

MR. DAVIS: Accept the amendment.

MR. BDGAR: You mean "and” vathevr than "ov.”

MR. MORRTI&: Okay, "and.” Thosze are two things
that we ought not be able to hide.

MR. MeMATNS: You are talking about whether
those ave filed of vecord ovr not?

MR. MORRIS: Ves.

MR, McMATNS: T am not suve, though, that in
rhis context because of what has been done, you then go back
to the mechanical problem. What do you do with the ones that
ain't in the record?

MR, MORRTS: Well, there has gobt to bs a
mechanism where it —— let's say that, vou know, the Dallas
Moraning News or the Austin Amevican-Statesman dacides that
they want to invoke this rule that we are working on, than we
can surely come up with a machanism wheve thosse documenis ave
rransmitted to the court te be reviewed —-- they are going to
he reviewed in the hearving by the court anyway. They ave
going to ke taken over there for the judge to Jook at before
the determination is made, Russ. That isn't -—- T don't want
people trucking through my office, but that ig no reason Lo
nide from a responsibility that we have on these two
imporitant aress.

MR. RREARD: TF the mettlement sgreement just
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save they are going to pay a million dollavs --

MR. MORRIS: Tf wou want to exclude sums,
let's just speciftically say "excluding sums of money.”

MR. RBRARND: Let me make sure. T am agreeing
to do ceviain covrective mattsvs, ov what is it you wanth
to -~

MR. MORRTS: Okayv, alil ? & &oing is this:
and T think that that is all that this this savs. t dossu't
say thev know how much == how much money, it doesn't say they
get to know something about patevnity. 1t just says on
matters that -~- where the settlement remtricts public access
to information pertaianing to public health or safety of the
administration of public office.

MR. BMcMAINS: WNo. WMy guestion, though, 1is
does that put & duty upon the tirial judge before entering
~= let's say that the paviies ave both adults, they ave both
entering an out of court settlement. Would th@iagr@@ment
being out of court to tendering to the judge a document that
only reflects a dismissal or taking nothing or whatever.
Does thig impose a duty on the Jjudge to find out whether ov
not -

MR. MORRIS: T don't think me. T don't
envistion it that way. T have thought it through, but, Lo me,
it doesn't. But what it does aliow vs to do is to hide

something that is cleavrly in this vital, significant, you
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know, avewr, these two avsas.

MR. MeMATNS: Well, T am just thinking about
in terms of the judges, though, 1f, vou know, The power of
the pressz, because 3f there is some controversial figure theat
has beasn imd%cﬁed or whatever and they have some kKind of -~-
or, vou know, there is something going on, accused of
stealing and done in a civil context an& they go and solve
the thing with a take nothing judgment, the judge doasn’'t
£ind out what the deal im. The pvess over theve goes Lo the
judge and says, weil, what is the deal, and the judge =aye,
well, T don't know, it is none of my huzinass. He is liable
to get pretty well reemed by the press just -

MR. MORRTS: We ave not changing the
settlement procedure.

CHATRMAN SOULFES: Rut this is whether or not
filed of record, right? het me see if J have got i, Vou
are maying —-— is this the essenca of 4t =~ that the rule
about sealing court records shall not spply to settlement
agresements, excapt settlement agresments made in cases
involving public health and safety or malfeasance in public
office, whether or not filed of vecovrd.

MR. MORRIS: VYe=m. That iz not exactly how T
would ultimately end up wanting to wovd it, but that is what
T am saying.

CHATRMAN SOULRS: Okay. That is open to
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discussion. That is the motion.

¥MR. MORRTS: That is my anmendment.

MR. DAVIS: Amendment is ascceptabls to replLace
the original motion.

JUSTICR PRFPLRS: Ff there is an argument
against that, 7 would like to hear it.

MR, DAVIS: dJust a minuté, VO may.

CHATRMAN SOULRS: Steve McConnico and then
Bill.

MR. MCCONNTCO: T don't have an argumant
against it, but T don't know 1f we are talking about
sonmething that really isn’'t a problem becaussa Rula 166{b}, 7T
guess now we ave saying the parties can’'t ever agree to it
and it is separate, but Rule 166(k) as it is pow vou o8n
discover all settlement agreements. Theva is uo guestion
that they are discoverable. And 166(b), T don't know if that
doesn't solve ouv problem with it being iis present status.

¥R. MORRTSE: We just got through for one thing
voting that discovevable siuil dosgn’t matter,

BR. MeCONNTCO: Well, doesn’'t come under this,
and that is what T am sayving bescause under Rule 166(b}) -
where this jig going to come up i’ you want to see a1l of the
settlement agreements that GM has enteved into in a tike
case, right? That is where it is going to come up. Okav,

under 166(b) that says vou can discover those settlemant
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agreensnts. Wow, if ths parties sav this is confidential and
it ig between us and no cone elze, T don't know 17 they can
get avound that by 166(b} saying they ave discoverable
because parties can't agree to make something
nondiscovervable. Vou undevstand what 1 am saviag?

MR. DAVTIS: Tt can be discoverable and still
protected.

MR. SPARKS (SAN ANGRIO}: How about the
situation where somebody comas to me and theyv zaid they ave
going to pavy vou & milJiion dollarz but vou have to give the
money bhack 1f vou =sver tell what wvou got it fovr —-
canceyr ceauring agent, something of that nature. T am talking
about public health and safety. Thay got a probiem, they

Just don't want anvbody elme to know about it =m0 they don't

- gver want to have to pav. Ho vou go to vour olient and vou

say this is the deal thev bhave nmade, vou know, pretty good
sum for what vou have got wrong with vou. But vou have got
to promize to keep 3t guiet beesuse that really iz whalt we

are talking aboult should we make void those type of
egttlements.

MR. MceCONNICO: And T don't have any problem
with those being void. &1l T am saying is then vou get back
to what Sam Sparks was talking about sarlier, from Rl Paso,
they ave going to structuve and draft settlament agreements

where thev are really meaningless. So all vou are going Lo
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discover is settlement documents that arve full of a bunch of
meaning rhetoric.

MR. SPARKE (SAN AMGRIQ): BRut when g neawspaper
reporter walks into my office and says, you know, we have
dimcoverad wou settled here For something, now what did you
settle for? Well, they weve causing cancev out heve and they
paid a milijon dollars Ffor it because ﬁhay really got &
problem. The public ought to know about it. T don’t want to
have to pay the money back to them.

MR. McCONNICO: That is the point wa ave
talking about.

MR. McMATNS: VYou would agrea as long as you
get to keep the monay.

MR. SPARKS (8AN ANGRLO}: T think this is the
public's access to information that is safety and health, Tt
is hurting them out there, Steve. That was the whole point
about the discovevry ruleg Loo. "

MR. McCONNTICO: T think vou can solve that
without saving that all of these have to be filed of recovd
and they are &1l part of the record in the case, completely
discoverable by anvybody who comes by us.

“HATRMAN SOUIES: RilJ Dorsaneo. He bhad
something to vespond, T think.

MR. DORSANRO: 7Tt im really a small point if

vou end up saying that what we ave concernsd about is



23

24

25

concealing information, then the itnformation isn't ~— is tThat
what vou are after?

MR, MORRTS: V¥Yes, only the informstion that is
of a public natuve, Bill,

MR. NORSANFEO: BRut it won't be in the
settlement agreemant. S0 vou ave back to discovery,
affectively,

MR. MORRIS: T maid “restricting public
access.” Of couvrse, sometimes i1n a gsittlement agvreement, you
do make a&s part -~ if it ig not in writing somewhere, T guess
rhen there is no restriction on voun, but T think that the
Supreme Court should be able to tell the lawyers of the state
vou are opevabing under the courts paid “or by the peoples’
taxes that we are not going to let you restrict public access
to these two vital aveas of information,

MR. DORSANRC: A1l T am maying is that is not
going to be in the ssettlenent agraamanis,

MR, O'QUINM: The answer to that is is what
they make us agvree to, BiiL.

MR. SPARKE (SAN ANGRIOQ): That is right.

MR. O'QUINN: Wobt only will we not Tlet them
read the Four corners of the decuments, but we won't aven
taik to them about whai happened.

MR. MORRIS: Right.

MR. O'QUINN: Ts tvving to get to bhoth points,
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T thiank.

MR. SPARKS (SAN ANGELC): Any agreement that
restricts public access to these aveas is void.

MR. MORRTIS: Tt doesn't =may it is woid. That
is not the issue.

CHATRMAN SOULRES: Lefty, read me your words
again slow so 1 can write them down hérew Here is the
proposition. All right, the proposition isg --

MR, MORRTS: "The term court vecovrds aiso
includes settlement agreenents whether or not" —-

CHATRMAN SOULES: Hold it vight theve.

MR. MORRTS8: == "Ffiled of recoyrd"” --—.

CHATRMAN SCULES: Okavy.

MR. MORRTS: == "which restricts public access
to information” ~- makes that "matters” -—- "to mattevs
concerning public health or safety or to information
concerning the administration of public office.”

MR, MeMATNS: T have a guegtion.

CHATRMAN SOULES: Okay, what ig the guestion?

¥R. McMATNS: One verifyving guestion. Ta the
function of this proposal and amendment to make settlsment
agreements otherwise not discoverable?

MR, MORRTS: ¥Yss. Wo, not - we are nob
dealing with discovery hera. We are dealing with -

MR, MoMATINS: T don’'t mean discovevable, T
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mean subject to this rula. What T am gething at is vou say
that court records mean ~- court records already is defined
to cover filed settlsmsnt documents. Tt s €iled setiisment
docunentg, in part, that T want to =meal. 8o vou have got to
taks thew out. You have goit one step fuvriher to go if you
are goling to cover ~- 3If vou are going to put that in but
take the filed setiiemeni documents ouia

MR, MORRIS: Well, T don't think wvou are -— in
other words, T just said "whether or not €1lsd” in my
defintion, and which would nmean that ig the new definition as
pertaining to the settlements of what court vecovds ~-

CHATRMAN SQULES: May we add this sentence,
Rusty, mayv we add this sentence to mest your concern and will
Lefty accept 3it. We will Jjust expressly say “"otherwise, the
term couvrt vecovds does not include settlenment agreements
whether or not filed of record.”

MR. MORRYIS: VYes.

CHATRMAN SOUINLFS: That jg okay.

MR. MORRIS: That is what T am hrving to get.

MR. McMATNB: That is what T thought vou were
getting at, but it is not =--

MR. BRANSONM: How is that again? T didn't
follow vou.

CHATRYMAN BOULES: AJ1 right, 34Ff --—

"the term court record also includes
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settlement agreements, whethev ov not filed of
record, which restrict public access to matters
concevrning public health and safety, or to
information concerning the administration of public
office: otherwise, the term court recovd doas not
include smettlement agreements whether or not Filed
of wvacord,” is the whole text.

MR. MORRIS: T think that jis Fine.

CHATRMAY SOUNLES: Okay, any opposition to
that?

MR. SPARKS {SAN ANGRILO): Aren’t you tryiﬁg>tn
say the term does not include settiement agreementis sxopset
those affecting public health and safety, which --

CHATRMAN SOULES: 1 will ha@@ Holly tvpe this
tomorrow, and if we want to reverse the grammayr -- &ll right,
is the conssensus that we do it this way ov not.

MR. TINDALL: A more forecful way of saving
it, it does not include, unlass it affscis pubilic health and
safety.

MR. RRANSON: We are talking now sbout
settlement agreements wheve, historically, ths defendant hasg
said okay, T am going to peayv this amount of money, and the
plaintiff has said, okay, T will take it and will not
diszeminate the information.”

CHATEMAN SOUNLES: Yes.
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MR, BRANSON: He ave not doing anything, 1
hope —-—- and Jlet me make sure ¥ understand it, that would
encourage a defendant to be able to coma in and ask a couvt
to seal this settlement, or the amount of it or anyvihing
about +t, without the plaintifi's agvesment. TIs that
correct?

CHATRMAMN SQUIRS: That is correct.

JUSTTCR PREPLES: We avse talking aboun the
document itself or something more?

CHATRMAN SOULERS: We ave maying that an
agreement.

JUSTTCFE PRRPILRS: 7T mean the real documeant
that has the terms.

CHATRMAN SOUNLES: That jis not the end of it.

JUSTICE PREPLES: Okay.

CHATRMAN SOULES: Tf the document -— the
document may be discovervable, or may not bsa scaled, but also
the any agreement -- that is right, any -- we are talking
about a recovd, okay, vou can't seal a vecovd —— you can’t
sesl & record that restricts access to information that
includes an agveement that rvestrvicis access to information
ashout these things.

MR. MORRTIS: Those two things.

CHATRMAN SOUNLRS: CQkay, any opposition te

that? All right, that will stand then passed by unanimiiy,
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1T we want to reverse the ovdevs so that it says it doesn't
include settlement agreements except these -—- we will work
that out tomovvow with subcommittes and get 1%t in the draft.

We will stand then adjourned until 8:30 unless
you—-all want to start at 8 ov 7:30 -- what time do you want
to start? FRight o'clock.

{At this time the hesring

receszed at 5:40 p.a. ;. Lo reconvene on Saturday,

Fabruary 10th, 1990, at 8 o'clock a.m.)



